THE STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE PAPERS, 1959-1972

A Guide to the Microfilm Edition

UM-I Ann Arbor, Michigan 1994

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS		V
NOTE TO THE RESEAR	CHER	vii
BRIEF HISTORY OF SI	NCC	1
DESCRIPTION OF THE	ARRANGEMENT OF THE	
COLLECTION		3
SUBGROUP AND SERIE	S DESCRIPTIONS AND	
REEL LIST		5
SUBGROUP A ATLA	NTA OFFICE, 1959-1972	ç
SERIES I	CHAIRMEN'S FILES, 1960-1969	
SERIES II	EXECUTIVE AND CENTRAL COMMITTEES, 1961-1967	14
SERIES III	STAFF MEETINGS, 1960-1968	15
SERIES IV	EXECUTIVE SECRETARY FILES, 1959-1972	16
SERIES V	SNCC CONFERENCES, 1960-1964	28
SERIES VI	BOOKKEEPING DEPARTMENT, 1960-1967	30
SERIES VII	COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT, 1960-1968	32
SERIES VIII	RESEARCH DEPARTMENT, 1959-1969	34
SERIES IX	NORTHERN COORDINATION DEPARTMENT, 1959-1968	44
SERIES X	EDUCATION DEPARTMENT, 1960-1967	50
SERIES XI	PHOTO DEPARTMENT, 1963-1967	
SERIES XII	PRINTING DEPARTMENT, 1963-1965	
SERIES XIII	SOJOURNER MOTOR FLEET, 1964-1965	
SERIES XIV	SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT, 1964-1968	
SERIES XV	STATE PROJECT FILES, 1960-1968	
SERIES XVI	MISSISSIPPI FREEDOM DEMOCRATIC PARTY, 1960-1967	64
SERIES XVII	OTHER ORGANIZATIONS, 1959-1969	69
SERIES AVII	OTHER OROTHVE THOUGH, 1939 1909	0)
	YORK OFFICE, 1960-1969	
SERIES I	,	
SERIES II	INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION, 1964-1969	82
SERIES III	FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1960-1967	85
SUBGROUP C WASH	IINGTON OFFICE, 1960-1968	87
SERIES I	ADMINISTRATIVE FILES, 1960-1968	88
SERIES II	SUBJECT FILES, 1963-1968	93
SERIES III	OTHER ORGANIZATIONS, 1960-1968	96
SERIES IV	UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, 1960-1968	99
SERIES V	FREE D.C. MOVEMENT, 1961-1968	100
SERIES VI	FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1964-1967	101
DEIGIED VI	11.11.Cab (10010), 1701 1707	101
SUBGROUP D RECO	RDS OF UNDETERMINED PROVENANCE. 1960-1968	103

APPENDIX A	MISSISSIPPI FREEDOM DEMOCRATIC PARTY PAPERS,	
	1961-1972	105
APPENDIX B	MICHAEL KENNEY PAPERS, 1963-1969	125
APPENDIX C	WILLIAM PORTER PAPERS, 1960-1968	127
APPENDIX D	TEE STUDENT VOICE, 1960-1965	127
BRIEF REEL LIST		129

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

University Microfilms International wishes to thank Ms. D. Louise Cook, Director, King Library and Archives, Mrs. Cynthia P. Lewis, Archivist/Librarian, and the staff of the Martin Luther King, Jr. Center for Nonviolent Social Change, Inc., for their interest and kind assistance in making this microfilm edition of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee Papers available to scholars.

NOTE TO THE RESEARCHER

University Microfilms International does not own the copyright for the manuscript or printed items included in this microfilm edition. It is the responsibility of an author to secure permission for publication from the holder of such rights for materials in this microfilm edition.

BRIEF HISTORY OF SNCC

When four black students from North Carolina Agricultural and Technical College requested service at a segregated Greensboro lunch counter on February 1, 1960, they unknowingly ushered in a decade of civil rights activism undertaken by blacks and sympathetic whites whose methods became more militant as their goals broadened. The action on the part of these four students provided the impetus for a series of "sit-ins" by students from black campuses across the South. It was in the context of the burgeoning sit-in movement that the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC) was formed at a conference of student leaders that convened in Raleigh, North Carolina on April 15-17, 1960.

According to its constitution, SNCC was to function as "a channel of coordination and communication for the student [protest] movement." An excerpt from a statement of purpose adopted by the students at the Raleigh conference reflects the initial methods and goals of their action:

We affirm the philosophical or religious ideal of nonviolence as the foundation of our purpose, the presupposition of our faith, and the manner of our action. Nonviolence as it grows form Judaic-Christian traditions seeks a social order of justice permeated by love. Integration of human endeavor represents the crucial first step towards such a society.

SNCC's adherence to Gandhian principles of nonviolence was constantly: scrutinized and modified to meet both the challenges to, and the shifting objectives of, the broader civil rights movement.

SNCC evolved through a number of phases in its brief history. During its formative period, SNCC directed much of its efforts toward organizing communities and coordinating the effort to break down the barriers created by segregation in the southern states. SNCC's primary f-unction gradually shifted from coordination to agitation. The organization did not hesitate to move from the limited goal of desegregating public facilities to objectives more threatening to southern whites in power: the organization of local projects and the promotion of voter registration drives. In fact, SNCC was noteworthy among civil rights groups for its desire to allow autonomy to local leaders. SNCC moved into areas of the deep South considered too risky by other civil rights organizations like the Congress of Racial Equality (CORE) and the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC). It is for this reason that historian Clayborne Carson saw SNCC as providing the "shock troops" for the civil rights movement in the early 1960s.

SNCC's efforts to achieve political equality for southern blacks culminated in 1964 with the Mississippi Summer Project. The project was sponsored by the Council of Federated Organizations, which consisted of SNCC, CORE, and SCLC. Literally hundreds of volunteers, many of them northern white students, streamed into Mississippi to coordinate and participate in voter registration projects and the formation of civilian education institutions like freedom schools and community centers. It was

during the early days of these projects that three civil rights workers—Andrew Goodman, Michael Schwerner, and James Chaney—disappeared and were later found murdered, an event that brought the violence faced by SNCC and other civil rights organizations into the national limelight. The Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party was also founded in 1964, and its most significant contributions grew out of its challenges to the all-white Mississippi delegation at the 1964 Democratic National Convention and to the seating of Mississippi Congressmen in the United States House of Representatives in 1965. Although both these challenges failed, they brought further visibility to SNCC's efforts in the deep South.

In the mid-1960s, SNCC went through a transitional phase during which its leaders and workers entertained serious doubts about the direction of the movement they had in large measure inspired. They became uncertain about how to continue and advance the struggle for racial equality. Would southern blacks make further gains by integration into a society clearly dominated by whites; or would they be served better by separation from whites, the establishment of an alternative black power structure, and so a striking reaffirmation of their black heritage? How could the urge toward black separatism be reconciled with SNCC's early approach of interracial cooperation and nonviolent direct action?

The answers SNCC formulated to these questions largely determined the course the civil rights movement would take during the latter 1960s. As urban blacks faced increasing economic hardship and Lyndon B. Johnson's "Great Society" began to crumble under the force of opposition to the War in Vietnam, SNCC developed a more militant ideological stance. Stokely Carmichael was elected chairman of SNCC in 1966, and he and other SNCC members rigorously supported the movement for bla'ck power: However dissension, both within the organization and between SNCC and other civil rights groups, fragmented the civil rights movement and hindered the cause of black unity.

In 1968, the two most important positions within SNCC—those of chairman and executive secretary—were eliminated. The organization had lost the vital leadership of James Forman, who had resigned as executive secretary in 1966 to become head of SNCC's new International Affairs Commission in New York. The election of the militant H. Rap Brown as chairman had further divided SNCC. Beset by ineffective leadership, political divisiveness, and economic hardship, SNCC ceased functioning as an organization by 1970.

The papers of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC) are a rich and varied source for the history of SNCC, the saga of the civil rights movement in the 1960s, and the relationships between SNCC and other organizations. The papers provide detailed documentation of the founding of SNCC, the internal workings of the organization, local conditions throughout the South, white resistance to civil rights workers, and SNCC's increasing awareness of international affairs. Most of the papers date from between 1960 and 1968, the period of SNCC's active involvement in the civil rights movement.

The papers are arranged by subgroup and series, in accordance with the offices and departments by which they were designated upon receipt by the Martin Luther King, Jr., Center for Nonviolent Social Change, Inc. The SNCC Papers are divided into three main subgroups:

SUBGROUP A. ATLANTA OFFICE, 1959-1972

The seventeen series of the Atlanta Office files comprise the largest subgroup in the papers, and are arranged by department or function of the organization.

SUBGROUP B. NEW YORK OFFICE, 1960-1969

The records of the New York Office are divided into two main series—one on fund raising and the other on the Inter national Affairs Commission—and a short series of financial records.

SUBGROUP C. WASHINGTON OFFICE, 1960-1968

.on.

in

The records of the Washington Office are arranged in six series which reflect much about SNCC's involvement in politics at the federal level.

There is an additional small subgroup of Records of Undetermined Provenance, 1960-1968, followed by three appendices: the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, 1961-1972; the Michael Kenney Papers, 1963-1969; and the William Porter Papers, 1960-1968. The files within each of the four subgroups and three appendices are arranged according to an alphabetical or chronological scheme, each described in the individual series descriptions.

For purposes of micropublication, each subject file was assigned an identification number—for example, A: 1:1—which appears on each frame of the microfilm and indicates that the material is from Subgroup A, the Atlanta Office files; Series I, Chairmen's Files; and is the first file in Series I. The files have been numbered consecutively within each series, and this arrangement holds true for each of the four subgroups. For the three appendices, the files were simply numbered consecutively. The identification numbers are identical to the numbering system used on the reel list of subject files and inclusive dates, which follows the description of each series. In addition, a frame counter was used to facilitate scholarly citation.

Insofar as was possible, the original order of the files was maintained. The researcher should note, however, that filing by SNCC staff members was often inconsistent. For instance, the correspondence of an individual might be found under the person's name or organization, or under the subject discussed in the letter. Further, the researcher should expect to find some duplication of items—mostly printed materials like press releases, pamphlets, and memoranda—between series, since the various SNCC offices and departments received much of the same circulated literature.

Finally, the researcher should be aware that the SNCC Papers are arranged chronologically according to the date of the covering letter. Usually the covering letter is the latest in a series of letters and enclosures, but that is not always the case. Hence many of the chronological files often do not appear to be in chronological order. The researcher, therefore, must be flexible in approaching the SNCC Papers, and must realize that the occasional apparent lack of order reflects a great deal about SNCC's operations as an organization.

SUBGROUP AND SERIES DESCRIPTIONS AND REEL LIST

The papers of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, 1959-1972, are arranged in the following subgroups, series, and subseries:

SUBGROUP A. ATLANTA OFFICE, 1959-1972

Series I. Chairmen's Files, 1960-1969

Marion Barry, 1960 Charles McDew, 1960-1963 John Lewis, 1963-1966 Stokely Carmichael, 1966-1969 H. Rap Brown, 1967-1968

Series II. Executive and Central Committees, 1961-1967

Executive Committee, 1961-1965 Central Committee, 1965-1967

Series III. Staff Meetings, 1960-1968

Series IV. Executive Secretary Files, 1959-1972

Jane Stembridge and Edward King, 1959-1961 James Forman, 1959-1966 Stanley Wise, 1964-1972

Series V. SNCC Conferences, 1960-1964 Series

VI. Bookkeeping Department, 1960-1967

Financial Records, 1960-1966 Personnel Records, 1962-1967

Series VII. Communications Department, 1960-1968

Public Relations, 1960-1968 Internal Communication, 1962-1966

Series VIII. Research Department, 1959-1969

Africa Files, 1961-1968 Southern States, 1960-1967 General Files, 1959-1969 Court Cases, 1962-1968

Series IX. Northern Coordination Department, 1959-1968

Administrative Files, 1959-1966 General Correspondence, 1960-1967 Correspondence with Other Organizations, 1963-1966 Fund Raising, 1960-1968 Friends of SNCC, 1960-1968 Northern Offices, 1962-1967 College Coordination, 1963-1967

Series X. Education Department, 1960-1967

Series XI. Photo Department, 1963-1967

Series XII. Printing Department, 1963-1965

Series XIII. Sojourner Motor Fleet, 1964-1965

Series XIV. Special Events Department, 1964-1968

Series XV. State Project Files, 1960-1968

Series XVI. Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, 1960-1967

General Files, 1960-1967 Records of the Convention Challenge, 1960-1967 Freedom Vote, 1963-1964 Records of the Congressional Challenge, 1964-1966 Coleman Nomination, 1965

Series XVII. Other Organizations, 1959-1969

SUBGROUP B. NEW YORK OFFICE, 1960-1969

Series I. Fund Raising, 1960-1968

Correspondence, 1962-1967 Administrative Files, 1960-1968 Fund Raising Activities, 1962-1968

Series II. International Affairs Commission, 1964-1969

Series III. Financial Records, 1960-1967

SUBGROUP C. WASHINGTON OFFICE, 1960-1968

Series I. Administrative Files, 1960-1968 Series II.

Subject Files, 1963-1968

Series III. Other Organizations, 1960-1968

Series IV. United States Government, 1960-1968

Series V. Free D.C. Movement, 1961-1968 Series

VI. Financial Records, 1964-1967

SUBGROUP D. RECORDS OF UNDETERMINED PROVENANCE, 1960-1968

APPENDIX A. MISSISSIPPI FREEDOM DEMOCRATIC PARTY PAPERS, 1961-1972

APPENDIX B. MICHAEL KENNEY PAPERS, 1963-1969

APPENDIX C. WILLIAM PORTER PAPERS, 1960-1968

nu re re

?W

3D fa >d P >6 R [M

SUBGROUP A. ATLANTA OFFICE, 1959-1972

The records of the Atlanta Office of SNCC include correspondence, minutes of meetings, staff memoranda, press releases, reports, newspaper clippings, and a variety of printed material pertaining to all the departments coordinated from the national office. These records are divided into seventeen series, each corresponding to a department or function of the organization. The following are the largest series: Series IV, the Executive Secretary Files, 1959-1972; Series VII, the files of the Communications Department, 1960-1968; Series VIII, the files of the Research Department, 1959-1969; Series IX, the files of the Northern Coordination Department, 1959-1968; and Series XV, the State Project Files, 1960-1968.

The researcher should note that Series XVI, records relating to the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party (MFDP), 1960-1967, overlaps with Appendix A, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, 1961-1972. While the files on the MFDP in Subgroup A include simply those records on the party's activities that were kept in the Atlanta Office, the MFDP Papers go into much greater detail about the party's formation, organization, and objectives. Hence the researcher who is investigating the MFDP and other political activities of SNCC should consult both Series XVI of Subgroup A and Appendix A. The researcher should also note that there inevitably occurs a certain amount of duplication between the two groups of records.

Within the Atlanta Office files is a wealth of information on SNCC activities: the protests in Albany, Georgia in 1961 and 1962; the 1963 March on Washington; the Mississippi Summer Project of 1964; and the 1965 voter education project in Selma, Alabama. More generally, the Atlanta Office files document SNCC's voter registration and citizen education activities throughout the southern states; activities of the chairmen and executive secretaries; internal communications among SNCC members; and SNCC's relationships with other organizations.

The files of the Atlanta Office are not considered complete since there are occasional gaps in several series. In addition, many of the financial and personnel records in the files for the Bookkeeping Department were not microfilmed.

SERIES I. CHAIRMEN'S FILES, 1960-1969

The chairman of SNCC was elected annually by the Coordinating Committee. The chairman represented SNCC to the public and frequently presented testimony at congressional and other hearings. The SNCC constitution stated no specific duties for the chairman, other than that he "shall devote full time to the work of SNCC" and "shall serve both as chairman of the Coordinating Committee and the Executive Committee." From 1960 until 1968, when the position was eliminated, five men held the post of chairman: Marion Barry, from April until October 1960; Charles McDew, from October 1960 until May 1963; John Lewis, from May 1963 until May 1966; Stokely Carmichael, from May 1966 until May 1967; and H. Rap Brown, from May 1967 until June 1968.

The Chairmen's Files deal with such topics as the origins of SNCC, the sitins and freedom rides, fund raising, the television appearances of Stokely Carmichael, and the imprisonment of H. Rap Brown. There is a quantity of material in the files for Marion Barry, John Lewis, and Stokely Carmichael; a lesser amount of material for Charles McDew; and very little material for H. Rap Brown.

Marion Barry was one of a number of students from Fisk University in Nashville who provided several of the group's most prominent leaders. The files of Barry, who was elected as SNCC's first chairman at the Raleigh conference in April 1960, include primarily reports and materials relating to several of SNCC's early organizational conferences in 1960 (also see Series V), and correspondence reflecting SNCC's reaction to the political environment in 1960.

The files of Charles McDew, a student at South Carolina State College who was elected chairman of SNCC at an October 1960 conference in Atlanta, consist primarily of correspondence. John Lewis, McDew's successor, had attended American Baptist Theological Seminary in Nashville and had been involved in SNCC's organization at the Raleigh conference. Lewis served as chairman during SNCC's most active years, and his files consist of correspondence, memoranda, and reports relating to SNCC activities.

In 1966, SNCC underwent a fundamental reorganization when Stokely Carmichael and Ruby Doris Smith Robinson were elected as chairman and executive secretary, respectively. Carmichael, who had become a full-time SNCC worker after graduating from Howard University in 1964, was a veteran of the militant Lowndes County, Alabama voter registration movement. He actively sought Lewis's position, and his election as chairman signified SNCC's ideological shift to black separatism. This shift is reflected in Carmichael's files, which include primarily correspondence, but also memoranda, reports, newspaper clippings, and leaflets. Carmichael was replaced as chairman in 1967 by H. Rap Brown, whose files consist mainly of correspondence.

The files for Series I are arranged into five separate subseries by the chairmen's names, in the order of their dates of service. The files within each subseries are arranged in alphabetical order by subject or type of material, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Reel List

Marion Barry, 1960

- Reel 1 1. Conference, Raleigh, N.C., Apr. 15-17, 1960, May-June 1960
 - 2. Conference, Atlanta, May 13-14, 1960, May 3-10, 1960
 - 3. Conference, Atlanta, June 11-12, 1960, June 3, 1960
 - 4. Conference, Atlanta, Aug. 5-7, 1960, June 16 Aug. 2, 1960
 - 5. Conference, Atlanta, Oct. 14-16, 1960
 - 6. Conference, Atlanta, Oct. 14-16, 1960, Funding Requests, Sept. 16, 1960
 - 7. Conference, Atlanta, Oct. 14-16, 1960, Invitations, Sept. 4 - Oct. 14, 1960
 - Conference, Atlanta, Oct. 14-16, 1960,
 Workshops, Sept. 12 Oct. 8, 1960
 - 9. Conference, Atlanta, Oct. 14-16, 1960, correspondence, Aug. 17 - Sept. 29, 1960
 - 10. Conference Materials, miscellaneous
 - 11. Correspondence, general, Mar. 6 Dec. 20, 1960
 - 12. Campus Contacts, Mar. 15, 1960
 - 13. Democratic National Convention, 1960, June 14 July 8, 1960

 - 15. Form letters, n.d.
 - 16. Letters to U.S. Representatives, Aug. 17-31, 1960
 - 17. Letters to U.S. Senators, Aug. 15 Sept. 3, 1960
 - 18. Protest Letters, Aug. 10-18, 1960
 - 19. Republican National Convention, 1960, June 19 - July 20, 1960
 - 20. SNCC Reports, June Aug. 1960

Charles McDew, 1960-1963

- 21. Conference, Third Annual, Atlanta, April 12-14, 1963
- 22. Correspondence, Applications, Dec. 15, 1961 Jan. 16, 1962
- 23. Correspondence, general, Aug. 22, 1960 July 8, 1963
- 24. Fund Appeal, n.d.
- 25. Letters of Introduction, Oct. 12, 1961
- 26. Report on Bay Area Trip, Dec. 12, 1962
- 27. Telegrams, Jan. 6, 1961 Apr. 9, 1962

Reel 1 (Cont.) <u>John Lewis</u>, 1963 - 1966

- 28. American Civil Liberties Union, Oct. 13, 1965
- 29. Baptist Ministers Conference of Detroit..., Nov. 26, 1963
- 30. Conference, Atlanta, Mar. 27-29, 1964
- 31. Correspondence, July 29, 1963 Feb. 25, 1966, n.d.
- 32. Freedom Day Action Project, Jan. 17, 1964
- 33. Fund Raising, Mar. 1964 Dec. 8, 1965
- 34. Johnson, Lyndon B., June 11, 1965
- 35. King, Mary, Jan. 10, 1965
- 36. Kenyatta, Jomo, n.d.
- 37. Miscellaneous, Nov. 18, 1963 June 7, 1966, n.d.
- Reel 2 38. March on Washington, Aug. 1963
 - 39. National Conference of Christians and Jews, Sept. 17, 1963
 - 40. SNCC Six Months Report, Dec. 27, 1963
 - 41. Staff memoranda, Feb. Dec. 7, 1965
 - 42. Speeches and Public Statements, Aug. 28, 1963 Jan. 26, 1966
 - 43. Sue Records, Inc., Feb. 10 Apr. 5, 1965
 - 44. Telegrams, Mar. 8-13, 1965
 - 45. Town Hall Meeting, Nov. 21, 1963
 - 46. Voter Registration, Mar. 12, 1964
 - 47. White House Conference, "To Fulfill These Rights," Oct. 18 Dec. 14, 1965

Stokely Carmichael, 1966 - 1969

- 48. Article re. Carmichael, Ebony, July 1966
- 49. Articles by Carmichael, 1966
- 50. Committee of Conscience Against Apartheid, Aug. 9, 1966
- 51. Correspondence, Fund Raising, Oct. 7, 1965 May 29, 1969
- 52. Correspondence, general, Mar. 25, 1964 May 26, 1968
- 53. Correspondence, personal, July 14,.1966 Mar. 24, 1967
- 54. Correspondence, Reprint Rights, Sept. 1, 1966 June 10, 1967
- 55. Correspondence, Speaking Engagements, Dec. 28, 1966 Jan. 3, 1967
- 56. Correspondence, Speaking Engagements Declined, Aug. 17 Dec. 21, 1966
- 57. Correspondence, re. Suskind Show, Oct. 30 Nov. 2, 1966
- 58. "Face the Nation," script, June 19, 1966
- 59. Fund Raising, 1967
- 60. Lawyers Committee on American Policy Towards Vietnam, Jan. - July, 1966

Reel 2 (Cont.)

- 61. Leaflets, n.d.
- 62. Letters to the Editor, Sept. 15-27, 1966
- 63. "Meet the Press," Aug. 21, 1966
- 64. Miscellaneous, Apr. 21, 1965 Feb. 22, 1967
- Reel 3 65. National Conference for New Politics, Aug. 12, 1966 Nov. 15, 1967
 - 66. Negro Digest, n.d.
 - 67. Newsclippings, Apr. 20 Nov. 6, 1967
 - 68. SNCC Central Committee, July 5, 1966
 - 69. SNCC Staff, Aug. 8, 1965 Oct. 19, 1967
 - 70. Speeches and Public Statements, July 1, 1966 Jan. 28, 1968
 - 71. Visit to Vietnam, n.d.

H. Rap Brown, 1967 - 1968

- 72. Correspondence, Aug. 11 Nov. 20, 1967
- 73. Miscellaneous, July 26, 1967 May 29, 1968

SERIES II. EXECUTIVE AND CENTRAL COMMITTEES, 1961-1967

The Executive Committee, renamed the Central Committee as part of SNCC's reorganization in 1966, was responsible for "the program, for direction and supervision of staff, for the financial operation of the organization, and for any matters of policy which need action." The files of the Executive and Central Committees, which are very incomplete, include correspondence, minutes of meetings, memoranda, and policy statements.

Reel 3 cont. from A:I:73 Executive Committee, 1961 - 1965

Reel 3

- 1. Correspondence, Apr. 23 Nov. 11, 1965
- 2. Lists of Committee Members, n.d.
- 3. Memoranda, Sept. 6, 1963 Sept. 19, 1965
- 4. Minutes, Aug. 1961 Aug. 1965
- 5. Miscellaneous materials, n.d.
- 6. Policy Statements, Oct. 1961 Apr. 1964
- 7. Reports, Dec. 1963
- 8. Requests for Affiliation, Feb. Apr. 1964
- 9. Rules of Procedure, n.d.

Central Committee, 1965 - 1967

- 10. Memoranda, Aug. 23, 1965 Mar. 22, 1967
- 11. Minutes, Jan. 20, 1966 Dec. 13, 1967
- 12. Miscellaneous notes, n.d.

SERIES III. STAFF MEETINGS, 1960-1968

ICC's ind id

This small series of records consists primarily of minutes of staff meetings, as well as position papers and proposals prepared by staff members for discussion at the meetings. Although they cover several SNCC staff meetings, these records are not comprehensive. Topics taken up at the staff meetings included finances, program priorities, the structure of SNCC, personnel problems, and white involvement in the organization and the civil rights movement.

Reel 3 cont. from A:II:12
Reel 3 1. Minutes, Aug. 1, 1960 - Oct. 30, 1968

Reel 4 2. Miscellaneous, n.d.

The Executive Secretary, appointed by the Executive Board, was the chief executive officer of SNCC. Jane Stenibridge and Edward King, two of the original founders of SNCC, provided leadership for the organization until the position of executive secretary was created formally in 1961. The Stembridge and King files, although small in size, contain significant correspondence and other materials pertaining to the early months of SNCC, and especially to its relationships with other organizations during its formative stages.

James Forman assumed the position of executive secretary of SNCC in 1961 and became one of SNCC's most effective and influential leaders. A Chicago school teacher who became involved in civil rights activities in the late 1950s, Forman provided the administrative and organizational skills that SNCC lacked. He offered strong leadership for the organization until the time of his resignation in May 1966, when Ruby Doris Smith Robinson was elected as the new executive secretary. Robinson served for about one year, after which Stanley Wise held the post until it was abolished in 1968.

The files of James Forman comprise the bulk of the Executive Secretary Files. Since the executive secretary was the single person most responsible for the daily operations of SNCC, Forman's files reflect virtually every aspect of the organization and its development. The files of Ruby Doris Smith Robinson were not found among the SNCC records, and there is very little material on the tenure of Stanley Wise.

These files consist primarily of correspondence, but there are also staff and personnel reports, memoranda, printed materials, financial records, and news clippings. The files of each executive secretary are arranged alphabetically, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

The researcher should note that there is a certain amount of inconsistency in the Executive Secretary Files. For example, SNCC field reports might be filed under: (1) name of the field worker; (2) location, followed by state; (3) state, followed by location; or (4) state general file. The researcher is advised to study the file headings very carefully to locate all files relating to an individual and/or an organization. For further field reports, see especially A:VII:15-29, and selected files in A:XV.

Reel 4 cont. from A:III:2 <u>Jane</u> <u>Stembridge and Edward King</u>, 1959-1961

- Reel 4 1. American Friends Service Committee, July 13, 1960 July 31, 1961
 - 2. Clippings, Aug. 16 Dec. 17, 1960
 - 3. Congress of Racial Equality, June 14, 1960 Aug. 17, 1961
 - 4. Correspondence, Contributions, Jan. 1, 1960 Dec. 4, 1961
 - 5. Correspondence, Edward King, July 28, 1960 July 31, 1961

	Reel 4	(Cont.)	
		6.	Correspondence, Jane Steitibridge, June 13, 1960 - Mar. 6, 1961
chief		7.	Daytona Beach, Florida, n.d.
		8.	Emergency Public Integration Committee, Dec. 6, 1960 -
1			Mar. 31, 1961
		9.	Financial Reports, 1960 - 1961
		10.	Form letters, June 17, 1960 - Mar. 2, 1961
		11.	Highlander Folk School, Sept. 19, 1960, n.d.
		12.	Miscellaneous, May 1960 - Feb. 1961
		13.	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, nd
1961,		14.	National Baptist Convention, Aug. 1960
ago		15.	National Urban League, Aug. 14, 1961
e		16.	Newsletter, June 29, 1960 - Mar. 3, 1961
		17.	Philander Smith College, Mar. 12, 1960, n.d.
		18.	Randolph, A. Philip, speech, Nov. 7, 1959
		19.	Southern Christian Leadership Conference, July 13, 1960 -
ear,			Aug. 28, 1961
,		20.	Southern Conference Education Fund, June 11 - Dec. 19, 1960
Ì		21.	Southern Regional Council, Aug. 31, 1961, n.d.
ary		22.	Students for a Democratic Society,
ible			May 27, 1960 - Dec. 5, 1961
1010		23.	Sympathy Groups, correspondence, Apr. 29 - Dec. 1960
	Reel 5		
		23.	Sympathy Groups, correspondence, Jan Sept. 16, 1961
		24.	Thomas, Henry, July 12 - Aug. 29, 1960
ords,		25.	United States National Student Association, Jan. 14 - May 29, 1961
year,		26.	United Negro College Fund, June 14 - July 11, 1960
			James Forman, 1959-1966
is-		27.	A, Apr. 16, 1961 - June 13, 1966
wed		28.	Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, July 17, 1963 - Mar. 5, 1964
vvca		29.	Appelton, Clyde, Feb. 7, 1962 - Aug. 1, 1963
ocate		30.	Arkansas Contacts, Nov. 1, 1963
ocate		31.	Arkansas Projects, Jan. 27 - May 8, 1964
		32.	Atlanta Constitution, Apr. 6, 1963 - Feb. 9, 1964
		33.	Atlanta Inquirer, Oct. 9 - Dec. 8, 1963
		34.	Atlanta Journal, Apr. 6, 1963 - Mar. 10, 1964
		35.	Atlanta Public Schools, report, n.d.
		36.	Atlanta Summit Leadership Conference, Dec. 16, 1963 -
		07	Jan. 6, 1964
		37.	Atlanta Urban League, Dec. 29, 1961 - Apr. 25, 1964
961		38.	Atlanta Work Camp, n.d.
		39.	B, Jan. 1, 1961 - Mar. 31, 1966
		40.	Bailey, D'Army, Jan. 2 - Dec. 19, 1962
		41.	Baker, Abu, Nov. 1, 1961 - Mar. 15, 1963
		42.	Baldwin, James, Oct. 27, 1963 - May 15, 1964

```
Reel 5 (Cont.)
```

- 43. Ballis, George, Nov. 17, 1964
- 44. Bankhead, Tallulah, Feb. 13, 1963
- 45. Banks, Truman E., May 16 Nov. 2, 1962
- 46. Baptist Student Movement, Sept. 13, 1962
- 47. Barry, Marion S., July 6 Aug. 18, 1962
- 48. Belafonte, Harry, May 10, 1962 May 16, 1964 49. Bikel, Theodore, May 1, 1963 - May 15, 1964
- 50. Billingsley, Orzell, Jr., May 15, 1962 June 21, 1963
- 51. Birmingham, Alabama, May 16 Oct. 14, 1963
- 52. Bivins, Mattie, Nov. 7 Dec. 3, 1962
- 53. Black Muslims, July 6, 1962 May 15, 1964
- 54. Blackwell, Randolph T., May 3, 1963 Mar. 1964
- 55. Plack Samuel New 20, 1062, Mar. 10, 1062
- 55. Black, Samuel, Nov. 29, 1962 Mar. 19, 1963
- 56. Bowman, Joan, Feb. 17, 1962
- 57. Boynton, Mrs. A.P., Sept. 4, 1963 Feb. 25, 1964
- 58. Braden, Anne, May 20, 1962 Feb. 1, 1963
- 59. Braden, Carl, Apr. 13-30, 1962, n.d.
- 60. Brooks, Paul, July 5 Sept. 13, 1962, n.d.
- 61. Brown, Wilson, June 17 Nov. 9, 1963, n.d.
- 62. Burrelle's Press Clipping Bureau, Aug. 14, 1962 Sept. 2, 1964
- 63. C, Nov. 14, 1961 June 8, 1966, n.d.
- 64. Cade, Catherine, July 20, 1962 July 8, 1963
- 65. Cambridge (Maryland) Nonviolent Action Committee, June 20, 1963 - Feb. 1, 1964
- 66. Campbell, David, Jan. 15, 1962 June 26, 1963
- 67. Campus News, Jan. 15, 1962 May 13, 1963
- 68. Carawan, Guy, May 17 Nov. 11, 1962
- 69. Carnegie Hall Benefit, Feb. 1963
- 70. Car Rental, Nov. 12, 1963
- 71. Casanova, Anthony, Nov. 18, 1963
- 72. Case, Clifford P., Oct. 21, 1963 Apr. 1, 1964
- 73. Catholic Student Project, Mar. 31 May 15, 1962
- 74. Catholic Youth Organization, Mar. 17, 1962
- 75. CBS News, Oct. 16, 1962
- 76. Chapel Hill Freedom Committee, Jan. 20-23, 1964
- 77. Charleston, Missouri> field reports, Sept. 17 Oct. 4, 1962
- 78. Chatfield, Jack, field reports, n.d.
- 78A. Civic Interest Group, June 16 Aug. 24, 1961
- 79. Civic Interest Progressives, West Virginia, Mar. 8, 1964
- 80. Civil Rights Information Service, Oct. 20 Nov. 20, 1963
- 81. Cobb, Charles, field reports, Oct. 20 Nov. 8, 1963
- 82. Cohen, Miriam, Jan. 14, 1962 Oct. 16, 1963
- 83. Collins, Clinton, field reports, Nov. 16, 1962
- 84. Commission on Ecumenical Mission and Relations, United Presbyterian Church, May 27, 1963 Apr. 30, 1964
- 85. Commission on Higher Education, June 4-16, 1962
- 6. Committee for Miners, July 15, 1963 May 12, 1965
- 37. Committee for Nonviolent Action, Mar. 28, 1962 Feb. 7, 1963, n.d.

```
Reel 5 (Cont.)
```

- 88. Committee for Welfare, Education, and Legal Defense, Sept. 10, 1963
- 89. Committee of Inquiry, May 24-25, 1962
- 90. Committee of Youth Organizations of the U.S.S.R., n.d.
- 91. Committee to Abolish HUAC, Mar. 12, 1962 Feb. 21, 1964, n.d.
- 92. Committee to Aid the Monroe Defendants, Jan. 30, 1962 Jan. 27, 1964, n.d.
- 93 Committee Undoing Racial Evils, n.d.
- 94. Congress of Racial Equality, Mar. 21, 1962 Oct. 24, 1963, n.d.
- 95. Conklin, Alice, Feb. 23 Nov. 22, 1963, n.d.
- 96. Contributions, 1961 1962
- 97. Conyers, John, Jr., statement, Apr. 1, 1965

Reel 6 98. Corporations in Birmingham, Alabama, n.d.

- 99. Council for United Civil RightsLeadership,Oct. 2, 1963
- 100. Council of Federated Organizations, Feb. 5 Aug. 26, 1964, n.d.
- 101. D, Dec. 30, 1961 Feb. 2, 1966
- 102. Dallas County (Alabama) Voters League Nov. 9, 1965
- 103. Davis, Ossie, July 11, 1962 May 16, 1964
- Davis, Philip, field reports, July 21, 1963-Apr. 18, 1964
- 105. Marian Davis Scholarship Fund, July 2, 1962-May 20, 1964
- 106. Davis and Quat, Apr. 16 May 5, 1964
- 107. deLissovoy, Peter, field report, July 18-29, 1963
- 108. DeMuth, Jerry, May 6, 1963 Jan. 18, 1964
- 109. <u>Denver Post</u>, July 1 Oct. 3, 1963
- 110. Desoto County, Mississippi, field reports, July 18 Aug. 10, 1964
- Detroit Adult SNCC Steering Committee, July 19 Sept. 18, 1962
- 112. Detroit Friends of SNCC, Apr. 7-10, 1964
- 113. DeVoe, David J., Feb. 21, 1956 Apr. 15, 1964
- 114. Diamond, Dion, Mar. 24, 1962 Jan. 13, 1964
- ¹¹⁵. Diggs, Charles, C., Jr., May 22, 1963 May 19, 1964
- 116. Direct Action, notes, n.d.
- 117. E, Mar. 7, 1962 Dec. 18, 1963, n.d.
- East Harlem Protestant Parish, July 10, 1962 May 29, 1963
- Eastonian Civil Rights Committee, Tonawanda, New York, Nov. 12, 1963
- Economic Research and Action Project, Students for a Democratic Society, Apr. 1-12, 1964
- 121. Emancipation Centennial Authority, Feb. 14-24, 1962
- 122. Emergency Civil Liberties Committee, Oct. 11, 1962
- 123. Episcopal Society for Cultural and Racial Unity,
 - Feb. 25, 1960 Apr. 11, 1964
- 124. F, Oct. 3, 1960 Apr. 24, 1964, n.d. 125. Federal Bureau of Investigation, n.d.

Reel 6 (Cont.)

- 126. Fellowship House Association of Greater Kansas City, Feb. 24 Apr. 15, 1964
- 127. Fellowship of Reconciliation, Feb. 1962 Mar. 22, 1964
- 128. Folkways Recording Co., June 22 Dec. 14, 1962
- 129. Folsom, Michael B., Mar. 16, 1963 Apr. 12, 1964
- 130. Fort Valley State College, Jan. 23, 1964
- 131. Forman, James, field report, n.d.
- 132. Fox, Stephen, July 7 Nov. 5, 1962
- 133. Franklin, Vivian, Jan. 16, 1962 Apr. 29, 1963
- 134. "Freedom Now," transcript, July 23, 1963
- 135. Freedomways, May 28, 1962 Apr. 7, 1964
- 136. Friends of SNCC, Chicago, Feb. 28, 1963 July 7, 1964
- 137. Friends of SNCC, Los Angeles, Sept. 14, 1962 Apr. 30, 196: R

R<

- 138. Fund Raising, sample letters, n.d.
- 139. Fund Raising, Techniques, Aug. 17, 1964, n.d.
- 140. G, Oct. 23, 1961 Sept. 24, 1965
- 141. Gandhi Society for Human Rights, Feb. 6 Oct. 23, 1963
- 142. Garman, Betty, Nov. 15, 1962 July 31, 1963
- 143. Gillespie, Betty, Nov. 2, 1961 Nov. 17, 1962
- 144. Goldman, Guido, May 16, 1962 July 2, 1963
- 145. Greater Atlanta Council on Human Relations, Jan. 1962 - Sept. 30, 1963
- 146. Greenwich Village Peace Center, Mar. 12 Aug. 1962
- 147. Gregory, Dick, Mar. 5 Sept. 5, 1963
- 148. Guggenheim Foundation, n.d.
- 149. Guyot, Larry, Apr. 14, 1964
- 150. H, Jan. 12, 1962 Apr. 20, 1966
- 151. Haber, Robert Alan, Oct. 21, 1962 Jan. 20, 1964
- 152. Haberman, Phillip W., Jr., Mar. 25 Apr. 30, 1963
- 153. Hall, Cassie A., Jan. 7, 1963 Feb. 22, 1964
- 154. Hall, Peter A., Feb. 20 Mar. 10, 1964
- 155. Hall, Prathia, field report, n.d.
- 156. Hansen, Bill, field reports, Sept. 5-23, 1963
- 157. Harper's Magazine, Apr. 16, 1962 Nov. 7, 1963
- 158. Hate Mail, Feb. 1964
- 159. Hatt, Suzannah B., Jan. 8, 1962 Jan. 16, 1963
- 160. Hawkins, Augustus R., Apr. 8 June 17, 1963
- 161. Hayden, Tom, n.d.
- 162. Henderson, Thelton, Nov. 20, 1963 Apr. 28, 1964
- 163. Henry, Aaron E., Sept. 6 Oct. 27, 1963
- 164. Henry, J.V., field report, n.d.
- 165. Higgs, William, statement, n.d.
- 166. Highlander Center, Apr. 17, 1962 Sept. 28, 1965
- 167. Hirshfield, Elizabeth, Jan. 5, 1962 Dec. 18, 1963
- 168. Holland, Ida M., Nov. 27, 1963, n.d.
- 169. Holloway, Frank, Nov. 6, 1962, n.d.
- 170. Holly Springs, Mississippi, affidavits, Aug. 13, 1964, n.d.
- 171. Holly Springs, Mississippi COFO Project, June 21 July 19, 1964
- 172. Holly Springs, Mississippi, Federal Programs, July 26, 1964

Reel 6 (Cont.)

- 173. Holly Springs, Mississippi, County Maps, n.d.
- 174. Holly Springs, Mississippi, Mississippi Freedom
 Democratic Party, Precinct Minutes, July 1964 Holly
- 175. Springs, Mississippi, reports, July 8 Aug. 1964
- 176. Holman, Carl, Nov. 12, 1963 Apr. 22, 1964 Holsaert,
- 177. Faith S., field reports, Jan. 6, 1962 Jan. 23, 1963
- 178. Holt, Len, Jan. 25, 1961 Feb. 18, 1964 Hospital
- 179. Desegregation, Jan. June 21, 1962 Hubbard, Maceo
- 180. W., Feb. 16, 1962 Oct. 24, 1964

Reel 7

- 181. Human Relations Commission, Pennsylvania, Sept. 4 , 1962
- 182. Human Relations, Illinois Commission on, Nov. 14, 1962 Mar. 22, 1963 Human Rights,
- 183. Commission on, Kentucky, Nov. 14, 1962 Mar. 10, 1963
- 184. Human Rights, Missouri Commission on, Jan. 22, 1963
- 185. Human Rights Project, Washington, June 11, 1963
- 186. Humphrey, Hubert A., Mar. 23-31, 1964
- 187. I, Feb. 12, 1963 Jan. 17, 1964
- 188. International Union of Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers, Apr. 29 - Oct. 18, 1963
- 189. International Voluntary Service, May 3, 1962 Apr. 11, 1963
- 190. J, Oct. 15, 1960 June 27, 1963, n.d.
- 191. Jamieson, Minnie, Jan. 10 June 5, 1963
- 192. Javits, Jacob, May 23, 1963 June 15, 1964, n.d.
- 193. Jewish Labor Committee, Jan. 6, 1962 Feb. 1, 1963
- 194. Johnson, Lyndon B., May 7, 1963 Mar. 25, 1965, n.d.
- 195. Jones, Charles, Dec. 2, 1960 Jan. 22, 1963
- 196. Jones, Edward E., 1962
- 197. Jones, James, field reports, Aug. 25 Oct. 26, 1963
- 198. K, Nov. 21, 1961 May 3, 1966, n.d.
- 199. Kennard, Clyde, Jan. 24, 1963
- 200. Kennedy, Robert F., Feb. 21, 1962 May 26, 1964, n.d.
- 201. King, C.B., Mar. 20, 1962 Jan. 17, 1964
- 202. King, Edward B., June 8, 1961 Jan. 10, 1963
- 203. King, Hardin W., Jan. 22-23, 1962
- 204. King, Lonnie C., Jr., Mar. 15, 1962
- 205. King, Slater, Sept. 18-27, 1963
- 206. Koinonia Farm, Oct. 20 Nov. 12, 1962
- 207. Kuchel, Thomas H., Oct. 2 Nov. 4, 1963
- 208. Kunstler, William M., Mar. 17, 1964 Feb. 10, 1966, n.d.
- 209. Kurland, Norman, Apr. 14, 1964
- 210. L, Feb. 6, 1962 Apr. 29, 1966
- 211. Lane, Mary Lee, field reports, Sept. 22 Oct. 4, 1963
- 212. Laursen, Per W., June 16, 1962 Mar. 16, 1963
- 213. Law Students Civil Rights Research Council, Dec. 18, 1963 Jan. 16, 1964

Reel 7 (Cont.)

214. Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, Aug. 19, 1963 - Feb. 11, 1964

Re

- 215. Lee County, Georgia, field reports, July 25, 1962 Mar. 15, 1964
- 216. Leventhal, Harold, June 20, 1962 Jan. 25, 1966
- 217. Lewis, John, Mar. 15, 1962 Oct. 15, 1963, n.d.
- 218. Liberation, Mar. 19, 1963 Mar. 29, 1965
- 219. Life, Dec. 9-20, 1963
- 220. Lowndes County, Alabama, Apr. 21, 1965
- 221. M, Oct. 20, 1961 Apr. 18, 1966, n.d.
- 222. Mallory, Mae, Feb. 8, 1962 Mar. 30, 1963
- 223. Mann, Wendy, Sept. 20, 1963
- 224. March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom, July 19 - Sept. 16, 1963
- 225. Marshall, Burke, Feb. 12, 1962 Oct. 16, 1963
- 226. McDew, Charles F., Feb. 2, 1963 Feb. 7, 1964
- 227. McElderry, Patricia, Mar. 18 Sept. 20, 1963
- 228. McKinnie, Lester G., Nov. 18, 1961 Feb. 5, 1964, n.d.
- 229. McNamara, Robert C., n.d.
- 230. Medical Committee for Civil Rights, Aug. 1, 1963 Feb. 25, 1964
- 231. Mennonite Central Committee, Oct. 23, 1962 Nov. 27, 1963
- 232. Mercury Record Productions, Oct. 9, 1963 Feb. 20, 1964
- 233. Methodist Student Movement, Nov. 15, 1961 June 11, 1962, n.d.
- 234. Mickle, D. Grant, Oct. 14, 1963 June 30, 1964
- 235. Miller, Mike, field reports, Mar. 17-20, 1963
- 236. Miller, William, field reports, Apr. 3 July 20, 1962, n.d
- 237. Michigan Friends of the South, Oct. 22, 1962 July 1, 1963
- 238. Mississippi Field Reports, general, Aug. 2, 1963 Mar. 30, 1965, n.d.
- 239. Mississippi, Benton County, field reports, July 21 - Aug. 15, 1964
- 240. Mississippi, Madison County, field reports, Nov. 19, 1964 July 3, 1965, n.d.
- 241. Mississippi, Marshall County, field reports, July 19 - Aug. 19, 1964
- 242. Mississippi, Greenville, field reports, June 16, 1962 - Nov. 5, 1963, n.d.
- 243. Mississippi Free Press, Dec. 29, 1962, n.d.
- 244. Mississippi Report Dinner, Sept. 8 Oct. 3, 1964, n.d.
- 245. Missouri Field Report, n.d.
- 246. Monsonis, James, Jan. 7, 1962 Mar. 24, 1965, n.d.
- 247. Morey, R. Hunter, field reports, 1963
- 248. Moses, Robert P., June 25, 1961 May 22, 1962, n.d.
- 249. Murray, Thomas, Nov. 1961 Mar. 23, 1963, n.d.
- 250. N, Nov. 20, 1960 May 2, 1966
- 251. National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, (NAACP), correspondence, Dec. 11, 1961 Dec. 1963

```
Reel 8
```

n.d.

- NAACP, correspondence, Jan. Apr. 13, 1964, n.d. 251.
- 252. NAACP, press releases, Feb. 8, 1963 - Mar. 26, 1964, n.d.
- 253. NAACP, printed materials, Oct. 22, 1964
- National Association of Intergroup Relations Officials, 254. Oct. 21, 1963
- 255. National Catholic Conference for Interracial Justice, Dec. 15, 1961 - Oct. 16, 1962, n.d.
- 256. National Catholic Youth Organization, Aug. 18, 1962
- 257. National Civil Liberties Clearing House, Feb. 20 - May 5, 1964
- 258. National Conference on Hospital Integration, Mar. 28, 1963
- 259. National Committee for Full Employment, June - Dec. 1963
- 260. National Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy, Sept. 27, 1962 - July 23, 1963
- National Council of Churches, Apr. 18, 1962 -261. Apr. 15, 1965
- 262. National Council of Negro Women, Apr. 14 -July 9, 1964
- 263. National Federation of Catholic College Students, Jan. 16, 1962 - June 21, 1963
- 264. National Freedom Council, Feb. 22, 1962
- National Guardian, Apr. 20, 1962 Apr. 16, 1964, n.d. 265.
- National Labor Service, Sept. 11, 1962 Jan. 23, 1964 266.
- 267. National Lawyers Guild, May 2, 1962 - Apr. 23, 1964
- 268. National Service Corps, Dec. 11-19, 1962
- 269. National Service Program, Apr. 10 - May 6, 1963
- National Sharecroppers Fund, Oct. 30, 1963 Oct. 23, 1964 270.
- National Student Christian Federation, 271. Aug. 14, 1962 - Mar. 19, 1963
- 272. National Student Federal Aid to Education Conference, Aug. 9 - Oct. 16, 1963
- 273. National Student Young Women's Christian Association, May 8, 1962 - Oct. 22, 1963, n.d.
- 274. National Unions of Students, Feb. 2, 1962 - June 4, 1963
- 275. National Urban League, Jan. 12, 1962 - Aug. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 276. Neblett, Carver, field reports, July 29, 1963, n.d.
- 277. Negro Action Committee, Aug. 3, 1962 - Apr. 1, 1963
- 278. Negro Digest, Nov. 21 - Dec. 13, 1963
- Nemiroff, Robert B., Feb. 12 Sept. 20, 1963 279.
- New America, Feb. 6 Nov. 6, 1963 280.
- 281. New Republic, Nov. 16, 1962 - Apr. 24, 1963
- New University Thought, Jan. 1, 1961 Oct. 8 282.
- 283. New York Friends Group, Sept. 11, 1962 - Apr. 1963, n.d.
- North Jackson (Mississippi) NAACP Youth 284.
- Council, Jan. 28, 1963, n.d.
- Northern Student Movement, Nov. 10, 1961 -July 11, 1963, n.d.
- Northern Student Movement, Mar. 15 May 9, 1962 286.
- 287. Norville, Peyton, n.d.
- O, Dec. 20, 1962 Feb. 10, 1966 288.

ople,

Reel 8 (Cont.)

- 289. O'Neal, John, Sept. 2, 1962 Oct. 12, 1964, n.d.
- 290. Operation Freedom, Jan. 14, 1963 Jan. 6, 1964
- 291. Opton, Edward, Jr., Feb. 15, 1963 Dec. 21, 1964
- 292. P, Nov. 15, 1961 Mar. 24, 1966
- 293. Pan African Students Organization in the Americas, June 24 - Nov. 20, 1963
- 294. Panola County, Mississippi, n.d.
- 295. Parker, Frank R., June 27 July 17, 1963
- 296. Patch, Penny, Sept. 20 Dec. 8, 1962
- 297. Peace Research Institute, May 3 July 20, 1963
- 298. Peake, James, Jr., Sept. 26, 1962
- 299. Pearson, Drew, Oct. 16 Nov. 25, 1964
- 300. People's World, Dec. 22, 1961 Oct. 11, 1963
- 301. Perdew, John, Sept. 6, 1963 Jan. 16, 1964
- 302. Personnel, May 7 Dec. 2, 1964, n.d.
- 303. Phelps-Stokes Fund, Apr. 6 May 28, 1964, n.d.
- 304. Phillips County, Arkansas, Apr. 27, 1965, n.d.
- 305. Pine Bluff (Arkansas) Student Movement, Feb. 14 May 28, 1963
- 306. Pitts, Lucius H., June 23 Nov. 2, 1962, n.d.
- 307. Porter, William, Jan. 11 Apr. 22, 1963
- 308. Powell, Rev. S.P., July 16 Aug. 2, 1963
- 309. Powell, Adam Clayton, July 26, 1962 Oct. 28, 1963
- 310. Prescod, Martha, Nov. 2, 1962 Jan. 6, 1964, n.d.
- 311. Pro Artis Publishers, July 17 Oct. 15, 1963, n.d.
- 312. Progressive, Nov. 14, 1962 May 25, 1964
- 313. Proskauer, Rose, Goetz & Mendelsohn, May 1, 1963 Apr. 14, 1964
- 314. Q, Oct. 11, 1963, n..d.
- 315. R, Jan. 14, 1961 Sept. 7, 1965, n.d.
- 316. Rabinowitz & Boudin, Sept. 25, 1963 Mar. 25, 1966
- 317. Rainey, Eric, June 28, 1963 May 26, 1964, n.d.

Reel 9 318. Rawles, Claudia, July 24 - Sept. 23, 1963, n.d.

- 319. Reagon, Cordele, Nov. 18, 1961 Mar. 12, 1962
- 320. Richards, Harvey, Oct. 23, 1962 July 29, 1963, n.d.
- 321. Riggs, lone, Oct. 6, 1962 July 10, 1963, n.d.
- 322. Robinson, Reginald, Apr. 30, 1962 Jan. 12, 1963, n.d.
- 323. Rose, Tom, Jan. 3, 1962 Apr. 2, 1963
- 324. Rubin, Larry, n.d.
- 325. Ryan, William Fitts, Mar. 25 Oct. 25, 1963, n.d.
- 326. S, Apr. 18, 1961 May 18, 1966, n.d.
- 327. Sanders, David, Dec. 4, 1963 Apr. 18, 1964
- 328. Scott, Hugh, Mar. 31 Apr. 11, 1964
- 329. Seeger, Pete, Oct. 25, 1962 June 8, 1963, n.d.
- 330. Seeger, Toshi, June 14, 1962 Feb. 5, 1963
- 331. Selma Workshop, report, Dec. 13-16, 1963
- 332. Shirah, Sam C., Sept. 26, 1963, n.d.
- 333. Smiley, Glenn E., Oct. 11 Nov. 2, 1962
- 334. Smith, Benjamin E., Mar. 14, 1962 May 3, 1964

Reel 9 (Cont.)

- 335. Smith, Robert, Jan. 6 Mar. 20, 1962
- 336. South African Crisis and American Action, Conference, Mar. 3, 1965, n.d.
- 337. Southern Christian Leadership Conference, Jan. 5, 1962 - May 1, 1964, n.d.
- 338. Southern Christian Leadership Conference <u>Newsletter</u>, Vol. 1, Nos. 5, 7, 8, 1962
- 339. Southern Conference Education Fund, Oct. 19, 1961 May 16, 1964, n.d.
- 340. Southern Regional Council, Sept. 13, 1959 Dec. 6, 1962, n.d.
- 341. Southwest Georgia Project, Feb. 26, 1962 Nov. 18, 1964
- 342. Southwest Student Action Coordinating Committee, May 12 July 30, 1963, n.d.
- 343. Speaking Engagements, Jan. 22 May 24, 1966
- 344. Southern Interagency Conference, Apr. 18 Sept. 26, 1963
- 345. Stembridge, Jane, Oct. 20, 1963
- 346. Students for a Democratic Society, June 12, 1959 Dec. 16, 1963, n.d.
- 347. Student Nonviolent Freedom Committee, Sept. 29, 1962
- 348. Student Interracial Ministry, Aug. 1, 1962
- 349. Student Leadership Conference on Race and Religion, n.d.
- 350. SNCC, Ad Hoc Emergency Personnel Committee, Sept. 2, 1964
- 351. SNCC, Alabama, Mar. 15, 1965
- 352. SNCC, Biographies, n.d.

Reel 10 353. SNCC, Communications, May 17, 1962 - Mar. 24, 1964

- 354. SNCC, Field Work, 1963
- 355. SNCC, Executive Department, n.d.
- 356. SNCC, Fund Raising, Mar. 31, 1962, n.d.
- 357. SNCC, general, Oct. 28 Dec. 7, 1961
- 358. SNCC, General Counsel, n.d.
- 359. SNCC, New York Office, Oct. 30 Nov. 5, 1963
- 360. SNCC, press releases, Jan. 5 Aug. 2, 1963, n.d.
- 361. SNCC, staff memoranda, Dec. 15, 1963 Nov. 27, 1964, n.d.
- 362. SNCC, Student Voice, Mar. 12, 1964, n.d.
- 363. SNCC, Voter Education Project, Apr. 6, 1962
- 364. SNCC, Washington Conference, Nov. 9, 1963, n.d.
- 365. Student Peace Movement, Jan. 16, 1962 June 7, 1964, n.d.
- 365A. T, Apr. 13, 1962 Dec. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 365B. Tate County, Mississippi, July 19 Dec. 29, 1964, n.d.
- 365C. Telegrams, May 1, 1961 Aug. 28, 1965, n.d.
- 366. Terrel County, Georgia, Feb. 1 Oct. 6, 1964, n.d.
- 367. Tippah County, Mississippi, July 22, 1964
- 368. Tucker, Rev. B.L., Sept. 16, 1963
- 369. U, Feb. 3, 1962 Aug. 27, 1964
- 370. United Automobile Workers International Union, June 29, 1962 - Oct. 24, 1963, n.d.

- Reel 10 (Cont.)
 - 371. United Civil Rights Leadership, Council for, Oct. 17, 1963 Apr. 12, 1965, n.d.
 - 372. United Packing House Workers of America,
 Dec. 1, 1961 July 3, 1964, n.d.
 - 373. United Presbyterian Church, Nov. 2, 1962 Apr. 15, 1964
 - 374. United States Commission on Civil Rights, Jan. 23, 1963 - Feb. 3, 1964, n.d.
 - 375. United States Department of Agriculture, May 10 Dec. 20, 1962
 - 376. United States Department of Defense, May 17 Nov. 21, 1963
 - 377. United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, June 4, 1962 May 12, 1964
 - 378. United States Department of State, Sept. 23, 1963
 - 379. United States District Court, Middle District of Georgia, Nov. 21 Dec. 7, 1963
 - 380. United States National Students Association, Apr. 19, 1956 - Jan. 20, 1964, n.d.
 - 381. United States National Students Association, Southern Student Freedom Fund, Jan. 11, 1961-Sept. 17, 1963, n.d.
 - 382. U.S. News S World Report, Jan. 30 Feb. 4, 1964
 - 383. V, Nov. 20, 1961 Apr. 15, 1964
 - 384. Vanguard Recording Company, Apr. 23 Oct. 23, 1962
 - 385. Varela, Mary, Sept. 24, 1963 Mar. 11, 1964, n.d.
 - 386. The Voice of Freedom, Vol. I, Nos. 2, 6, 7, Mar. 15 Apr. 18, 1964
 - 387. Voter Education Project, Southern Regional Council, Aug. 14, 1961 July 28, 1964, n.d.
 - 388. W, Dec. 7, 1961 Dec. 5, 1965, n.d.
 - 389. Wakayama, Tom, Oct. 18 Nov. 18, 1963
 - 390. War Resisters League, Aug. 9, 1960 Feb. 8, 1964
 - 391. Washington Area Committee for the Abolition of HUAC, Sept. 13, 1963 - May 21, 1964
 - 392. Washington Human Rights Project, June 11 July 27, 1963
 - 393. Washington, Willie, n.d.
 - 394. Watkins, Hollis, Oct. 5, 1963
 - 395. Wertz, Willard, Jan. 9-13, 1964
 - 396. Western Electric Company, Feb. 25, 1963 May 19, 1964
 - 397. Worthy, William, June 9, 1962 July 31, 1963
 - 398. Wright, Marian, Jan. 13, 1963 Feb. 25, 1964
 - 399. Y, Jan. 8, 1962 Feb. 13, 1964
 - 400. Young Christian Students, Nov. 15, 1961 May 15, 1962
 - 401. Young Democratic Clubs of Mississippi, Apr. 10-19, 1965
 - 402. Young, Jack H., Oct. 19, 1961 May 1, 1962
 - Young Women's Christian Association, Feb. 29 Sept. 8, 1964
 - 404. Youth Crusaders, Oct. 7, 1963 Mar. 1, 1964

Stanley Wise, 1964-1972 Brown, H. Rap, Aug. 28, 1967 406. 407. Carmichael, Stokely, speech, n.d. Correspondence, May 12, 1967-Apr. 17, 1972, n.d. 408. Dallas (Texas) SNCC, Mar. 11, 1968 409. Forman, James, July 1967 410. Miscellaneous, newsletters, 1967 411. Miscellaneous, notes, 1964, n.d. 412. Miscellaneous, printed materials, Dec. 16, 1966 -413. , 196: June 12, 1969, n.d. Miscellaneous, reports, Apr. 5, 1964 -414. •are, Apr. 10, 1968, n.d. Revolutionary Action Party, n.d. 415. SNCC, Central Committee, May 1967 416. SNCC, Communications Department, n.d. 417. SNCC, Freedom Budget, Nov. 22, 1966 418. SNCC, Fund Raising, June 6, 1966 - Oct. 31, 1967 419. SNCC, History, n.d. 420. SNCC, Independent Party Candidate Nominees for 1968 421. , n. SNCC, Political Action Proposal, n.d. 422. SNCC, Program Department, n.d. 423. SNCC, press releases, Jan. 27, 1967 - Mar. 15, 1970 424. SNCC, Staff, Feb. 15-27, 1967, n.d. 425. SNCC, Workshops, Sept. 11, 1969 426. United Black People, Mar. 10, 1967 427.

Zinn, Howard, Nov. 28, 1961 - June 26, 1963

Reel 11

405,

SNCC was founded at a conference of student leaders at Shaw University in Raleigh, North Carolina on April 15-17, 1960. Four conferences were heli through 1960 as the Coordinating Committee took shape. Between 1961 and 191 at least two conferences were held annually. The primary purpose of the meetings was to bring together student civil rights leaders from across the South in order to discuss the progress they made and the challenges they faced.

The files of the SNCC Conferences are in chronological order by the date of the conference, with items in each file arranged chronologically. The following conferences are represented in this series:

April 15-17, 1960	Raleigh
May 13-14, 1960	Atlanta
June 10, 1960	Atlanta
October 14-16, 1960	Atlanta
February 3-5, 1961	Atlanta
April 21-23, 1961	Charlotte
August 11-13, 1961	Monteagle, Tennessee
April 27-29, 1962	Atlanta
November 23, 1962	Nashville
April 12-14, 1963	Atlanta
November 1963 March	unknown
27-29, 1964	Atlanta
November 6-12, 1964	Waveland, Mississippi

The various conference files are uneven with regard to contents. Generally the types of materials found include correspondence, minutes of the meetings, various departmental reports, and lists of participants. Researchers can check files A:I:1-10 and A:I:30 for additional conference files.

In this series, submitted applications to attend the April 1963 Atlanta conference were not filmed.

Reel 11 cont. from A:IV:427

Reel 11	1. 2.	Apr. 15-17, 1960, Mar. 25 - June 2, 1960, n.d. May 13-14, 1960, May 13-14, 1960
	3.	June 10, 1960, May 18 - June 4, 1960
	4.	Oct. 14-16, 1960, June 13 - Oct. 16, 1960
	5.	Oct. 14-16, 1960, correspondence, July 28, 1960
		- Oct. 21, 1961, n.d.
	6.	Oct. 14-16, 1960, List of Participants, Sept. 8-
		Oct. 28, 1960
	7.	Nov. 25-27, 1960, July 16-Dec. 30, 1960
	8.	Nov. 25-27, 1960, correspondence, Jan. 10, 1960-
		Apr. 7, 1961

Reel 11 (Cont.) 1960 Conferences, miscellaneous, n.d. 9. Feb. 3-5, 1961., Jan. 23, 1961, n.d. 10. rsity Apr. 21-23, 1961, Apr. 23, 1961 Aug. 11-13, 1961, Aug. 1, 1961 11. e held 12. nd 199 Apr. 27-29, 1962, Apr. 12-20, 1962 Nov. 23, 1962, Nov. 3, 1962 - Feb. 27, 1963 1962 Conferences, miscellaneous, May 23 -13. he 14. s the 15. Dec. 10, 1962, n.d. Apr. 12-14, 1963, Jan. 8 - Apr. 14, 1963, n.d. Nov. 1963, Nov. 22-26, 1963 ey 16. 17. he 18. Mar. 27-29, 1964, n.d. Nov. 6-12, 1964, n.d. 19.

of

SERIES VI. BOOKKEEPING DEPARTMENT, 1960-1967

The Bookkeeping Department had two basic responsibilities. It kept track of much of SNCC's financial operations, and it was responsible for keeping personnel records for the organization. The files of the Bookkeeping Department, especially the financial records, are not complete. The Bookkeeping Department's financial records are arranged alphabetically by type of record, with materials in each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day. The personnel files are arranged alphabetically by subject or type of material, with items in each file in chronological order.

Several portions of these files were not microfilmed. Bills, expense accounts, receipts, and several other types of in-house financial records were omitted. Many of the personnel files were filmed, although applications for the following were omitted: (1) Freedom Vote volunteers; (2) general employment; (3) Freedom Force, 1965; (4) Mississippi Project, 1965; (5) volunteer service; and (6) Washington Lobby, 1965 (all of which comprise roughly two Hollinger boxes of files).

Lists of SNCC and COFO staff and field workers can be found in files A:VI:12, A:VI:21, and A:VI:27. These lists are invaluable in identifying SNCC and COFO workers, particularly those taking part in the Mississippi Summer Project of 1964.

For further financial records and information on SNCC's constant efforts to raise funds, see especially A:IX:33-52, B:I, Brill, C:I:89-109, and C:VI.

Reel 11 cont. from A:V:19 Financial Records, 1960-1966

Reel 11 1. Audit repor

- 1. Audit reports, Apr. 1964, n.d.
- 2. Budgets, 1960-1965, n.d.
- 3. Contracts, Jan. 14, 1965
- 4. Correspondence, Aug. 1, 1960 Dec. 24, 1963
- 5. Finance Committee, Apr. 20, 1965 Oct. 27, 1966, n.d.
- Reel 12 6. Financial statements, July 1960 Aug. 30, 1965, n.d.
 - 7. Internal Revenue Service, June 21, 1963
 - 8. Memoranda, Dec. 16, 1964, n.d.

Reel 12 (Cont.)

Personnel Records, 1962-1967

- 9. Administrative Procedures, n.d.
- 10. Departmental Responsibilities, n.d.
- 11. Fact Sheet on Negro Applicants, n.d.
- 12. Field Staff, lists, July 2, 1964 Feb. 25, 1965, n.d.
- 13. Intern Program, n.d.
- 14. Miscellaneous, June 1, 1963 Dec. 9, 1965, n.d.
- 15. Northern Staff, correspondence, Sept. 9, 1964 May 2, 1966, n.d. Personnel Committee,
- 16. correspondence, Dec. 20, 1963 Mar. 15, 1966, n.d. Staff,
- 17. Atlanta Office, Sept. 20 Staff, 1963 Apr. 13, 1964, n.d.
- 18. Biographies, A-Z Staff,
- 19. Communications, Jan. 10, Staff, 1964 Sept. 8, 1965, n.d.
- 20. Data Sheets, 1962 1965 Staff,
- 21. Lists and Directory, Nov Staff, 17 Dec. 4, 1964, n.d.
- 22. mailings, Feb. 28 Nov. Staff, 12, 1965, n.d. June 13,
- 23. Meetings, Nov. 6, 1964 Staff, 1966 Mar. 20, 1967, n.d.
- 24. memoranda, Mar. 22, 1965 Staff,
- 25. Position Papers, n.d. Staff,
- 26. Responsibilities, n.d. Summer Workers, COFO,
- 27. Mississippi Project, lists, July 3, 1964 - Aug. 16, 1965, n.d.

Th.e Communications Department was responsible for public relations and internal communications for the entire organization. Much of the correspondence pertaining to public relations is that of Julian Bond, who became SNCC's first communications director at the request of James Forman in early 1962. The press releases in the public relations files give a good overview of SNCC's activities from 1962-1965, but are weak for the earlier and later years of the 1960s. Also included in the public relations files are lists of press contacts, and miscellaneous correspondence and near-print material relating to the Communications Department.

Re

The Communications Department also acted as coordinator of intra-staff communications. Two different newsletters are located in the internal communication files. The <u>Staff Newsletter</u> (A:VII:6), which is incomplete, covers the period from November 1962 to October 1965. Both the New York and Atlanta offices published a newsletter entitled <u>News of the Field</u> (A:VII:15-16 which provided abstracts from field reports. It could not be determined whether the field reports from the twelve states in the internal communication files were used in the preparation of <u>News of the Field</u>. The field reports in these files should be used in conjunction with those found in A: IV and A:XV.

The internal communication files also contain two distinct sets of WATS line Reports. The first and primary set, found in A:VII:7, is arranged chronologically by year, month, and day. This set includes daily typed reports on the telephone calls received on the various SNCC WATS lines, such as those throughout Mississippi and in Atlanta. The second set of WATS Reports, found in files A:VII:8-14, covers seven Mississippi counties. The reports were clipped out and organized by county. Supporting materials such as voter registration lists, affidavits, reports, and some correspondence were added to these WATS Reports.

Reel 12 cont.	from A:VI:27 Public R	delations,
<u>1960-1968</u> 1.	Correspondence, Aug.	12, 1960 -

- Reel 12 June 1963
- Reel 13 1. Correspondence, July 1963 Sept. 10, 1968, n.d.
 - 2. Press Contacts, Aug. 31, 1964 July 8, 1965
 - 3. Press Releases, July 1960 Sept. 1963
- Reel 14 3. Press Releases, Mar. 1962 July 15, 1968, n.d.
 - 4. Miscellaneous, Sept. 23, 1962 May 1967, n.d.

Internal Communication, 1962-1966

- 5. Memoranda, 1964, n.d.
- Reel 15 6. <u>Staff Newsletter</u>, Nov. 1, 1962 Oct. 1, 1965
 - 7. WATS Reports, Sept. 23, 1962 Mar. 1965

```
Reel 16
```

Reel 17

- 7. WATS Reports, Apr. 1965 Nov. 29,1966, n.d.
- 8. WATS Reports, Neshoba Co.,

Mississippi

- 9. WATS Reports, Panola Co., Mississippi
- 10. WATS Reports, Perry Co., Mississippi
- 11. WATS Reports, Quitman Co.,

Mississippi 12. WATS Reports, Sharkey

Co., Mississippi 13. WATS Reports, Stone

Co., Mississippi

14. WATS Reports, Pike Co., Mississippi

15. Field Reports, News of the Field, Atlanta Office. Nos. 1-11, Feb. 23 - May 8, 1966

16. Field Reports, News of the Field, Nos. 1-3, Mar. 29-May 6, 1966

- 17.Field Reports, Alabama, Apr. 19, 1962 May 18, 1965, n.d.
- 18. Field Reports, Arkansas, n.d.
- 19. Field Reports, California, July 21, 1965, n.d.
- 20. Field Reports, Georgia, July 18, 1963 Jan. 7, 1964, n.d.
- 21. Field Reports, Illinois, May 1, 1962 Oct. 7, 1963, n.d.
- 22. Field Reports, Maryland, June 20, 1963
- 23. Field Reports, Mississippi, June 10-Nov. 8, 1963, n.d.
- 24. Field Reports, North Carolina, Apr. 8, 1962 Oct. 25, 1963, n.d.
- 25. Field Reports, Ohio, Oct. 20, 1963 Mar. 22, 1964, n.d.
- 26. Field Reports, Pennsylvania, Aug. 13, 1966
- 27. Field Reports, Texas, Feb. 7, 1964
- 28. Field Reports, Virginia, Jan. 30, 1964
- 29. Field Reports, miscellaneous, Mar. 23 Sept. 26, 1966

The Research Department was the information-gathering unit of SNCC. Although only a portion of the department's files have survived, they nevertheless provide an accurate indication of how the department functioned and the kinds of information it collected.

The Research Department files are divided into four parts. The Africa Files, A:VIII:1-19, contain primarily printed research matter on individual countries, liberation organizations, and Afro-American groups. There is little correspondence or SNCC-generated material in these files.

The files relating to the Southern States, A:VIII:20-142, consist mostly of information on Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, and Mississippi. These files contain materials gathered by the Research Department, as well as reports prepared by the department either on states or on specific counties and localities within states. The files are arranged alphabetically by state, and then usually by county or city name. These informative files include, in addition to research materials and reports, correspondence, memoranda, news clippings, and legal documents.

The General Files, A:VIII:143-310, are the largest group of materials in the files of the Research Department. Included here is information on individuals, and topics and organizations of interest to SNCC. Consisting of printed materials, correspondence, memoranda and reports, speeches and essays, and news clippings, these files touch upon such subjects as the Black Panthers, civil rights, farm workers, freedom schools, the Ku Klux Klan, segregation, and Vietnam.

The files on Court Cases, A:VIII:311-346, consist of legal briefs, petitions, affidavits, and decisions for both state and federal courts, most of which directly or indirectly relate to SNCC activities. Each case is listed by title, and dates are supplied when given on the legal document. Most of these files are not complete since only one or two documents exist for each case. For other legal files relating to SNCC, the researcher should consult Appendix A, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, especially the county reports on Mississippi (file numbers 131-285) and court cases (file numbers 286-291).

All materials in each part of the Research Department files are in alphabetical order, with items within specific files arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Reel 17 cont. from A:VII:29 Africa Files, 1961-1968

- Reel 17
- 1. Aframerican News Service, SNCC, Oct. 12, 1966 Feb. 9, 1968, n.d.
- 2. Africa, general, Jan. 1961 June 28, 1967, n.d.
- 3. Africa, Apartheid, Apr. 10, 1964 Aug. 1967
- 4. African Nations, Ghana, Oct. 10, 1965 Jan. 30, 1967

R

ver-	Reel 17 (Cont.)	
and	5.	African Nations, Mozambique Liberation Front,
		Oct Nov. 1967 African Nations,
		Nigeria, Jan. 6, 1965 -
ica		Aug. 23, 1967
.ual	7.	African Nations, Rhodesia, Aug. 19, 1967 African
	8	Nations, South Africa, Business Report,
		Jan. 27 - June 23, 1966 African Nations, South
		Africa, Consultative Council on
lostly		South Africa, June 26, 1964 - Jan. 31, 1966
les	10.	African Nations, South Africa, Foreign Investments,
		June 6, 1965 - Nov. 1966 African
	11.	Nations, South Africa, general,
e,		Jan. 29 - Mar. 24, 1966, n.d. African Nations, South
-,	12.	Africa, Spotlight on South Africa,
		Oct. 1, 1965 - Mar. 15, 1968 African Nations, South
	13.	Africa, South African Summary,
	13.	Dec 22, 1965 - Feb. 9, 1966 African
Is	14.	Nations, Southwest Africa, general,
13 11		Nov. 23-29, 1965 African-American
ig	15.	Heritage Association,
d	10.	June 3, 1961
u	16.	African-American Institute, Mar. 9, 1966 African National
	17.	Congress, Jan. 27 - Mar. 23, 1968, n.d. Afro-American
	18.	Folkloric Troupe, Aug. 10, 1966 Afro-American Skills Bank
	19.	n.d.
		0 1 0 1000 1007
nost		Southern States, 1960-1967
	20.	Alabama, Alabama Student Union, Apr. 2 - Sept. 30, 1960,
		n.d.
st :rs,	21.	Alabama, Autauqua County, Oct. 4, 1965, n.d.
	22.	Alabama, background information, Feb. 25, 1965 -
		Feb. 10, 1966, n.d.
	23.	Alabama, Barbour County, Aug. 1 - Sept. 20, 1965, n.d.
	24.	Alabama, Birmingham, Nov. 10, 1961 - Sept. 15, 1963, n.d.
cally	25.	Alabama, Bullock County, Dec. 16, 1965 - Mar. 23, 1966
	Reel 18 26.	Alabama, correspondence, Feb. 11, 1965 - June 23, 1966
	27.	
		1 Hubbarra, D. 11 D. 14 20 1067 14 1066 1
	28.	7 11 6 4 4 6 4 4
	29.	1000 1
	20	
	30.	' a ' a
	31.	Alabama, Dallas County, Surplus Food Program, Oct. 25-29, 1965, n.d.
	32.	Alabama, Dallas County, Volunteers, Feb. 2, 1965, n.d.
	33.	Alabama, Dallas County, Voter Education Projects,
	33.	July 24, 1964 - Jan. 12, 1965, n.d.
	34.	Alabama, Documents on Human Rights, Birmingham, nos. 4-70
		Mar. 27, I960 - July 7, 1964
	35.	Alabama, Eufaula, Aug. 28, 1965 - July 2, 1966, n.d.

Reel 18 (Cont.)

- 36. Alabama, Eutaw, July 14, 1965
- 37. Alabama, Freedom Elections, Mar. 11, 1962 May 3, 1966, n.d.
- 38. Alabama, Gadsden, Dec. 1, 1962 July 17, 1963, n.d.
- 39. Alabama, general, Oct. 1, 1964 May 1, 1966, n.d.
- 40. Alabama, Greene County, Aug. 11, 1965 May 27, 1966, n.d.
- 41. Alabama, Greene county, affidavits, July 8 Aug. 28, 1965, n.d.
- 42. Alabama, Greensboro, July 17, 1965 Feb. 9, 1966, n.d.
- 43. Alabama, Hole County, July 17, 1965 Feb. 8, 1966, n.d.
- 44. Alabama, Human Rights, Nov. 14, 1962 Feb. 12, 1963, n.d.
- 45. Alabama, Huntsville, n.d.
- 46. Alabama, industries, n.d.
- 47. Alabama, Law Code, May 26 June 1, 1966, n.d.
- 48. Alabama, Legal Guide, n.d.
- 49. Alabama, Lips comb, n.d.
- 50. Alabama, Lowndes County, Apr. 29, 1965 -Oct. 20, 1966, n.d.
- 51. Alabama, Lowndes County, affidavits, n.d.
- 52. Alabama, Lowndes County, Christian Movement for Human Rights, Mar. 27, 1966
- 53. Alabama, Lowndes County Freedom Organization, n.d.
- 54. Alabama, Lowndes County Movement for Human Rights, Jan. 12 Mar. 23, 1966, n.d.
- 55. Alabama, Lowndes county, Tent Cities, Dec. 29, 1965 Feb. 5, 1966, n.d.
- 56. Alabama, Macon county, Oct. 2, 1965 Jan. 22, 1966, n.d.
- 57. Alabama, Miles College, May 4 June 14, 1962, n.d.
- 58. Alabama, Montgomery, Mar. 15, 1961 Aug. 2, 1967, n.d.
- 59. Alabama, news clippings, Oct. 26, 1963 June 29, 1967, n.d.
- 60. Alabama, Politics, Black Candidates, Mar. 18, 1966
- 61. Alabama, Politics, Communications, Mar. 18, 1966
- 62. Alabama, Politics, SNCC Handbook, n.d.
- 63. Alabama, Politics, workshop, n.d.
- 64. Alabama, Politics, 1966 Elections, Nov. 9-10, 1966
- 65. Alabama, Politics, Poor People's Conference, n.d.
- 66. Alabama, Politics, SNCC in Alabama, Feb. 9, 1965, n.d.
- 67. Alabama, Perry County, Feb. 8, 1966, n.d.
- 68. Alabama, Pickens County, n.d.
- 69. Alabama, Prattvilie, n.d.
- 70. Alabama, Selma, July 13, 1963 Feb. 16, 1966, n.d.
- 71. Alabama, SNCC, July 9, 1963 May 27, 1966, n.d.
- 72. Alabama, Sumter County, May 25 Sept. 28, 1965, n.d.
- 73. Alabama, Talladega, Mar. 5, 1962 Feb. 1963, n.d.
- 73A. Alabama, Tuscaloosa, n.d.
- 74. Alabama, Tuskegee Institute, Aug. 16, 1965 Jan. 31, 1966, n.d.

- Reel 19 75. Alabama, Voter Education Project, Mar. 27, 1963 1966, n.d.
 - 76. Alabama, Wilcox County, Oct. 6, 1965 Jan. 4, 1966, n.d.
 - 77. Alabama, Young Democratic Congress, Sept. 29, 1965
 - 78. Alabama, Younge, Sammy, n.d.
 - 79. Arkansas Administrative, n.d.
 - 80. Arkansas <u>Voice</u>, Vol. 1, Nos. 1-3, May 27 -- June 25, 1965, Oct. 25, 1965
 - 81. Arkansas background information, n.d.
 - 81A. Arkansas County Research Reports, 1965
 - 82. Arkansas correspondence, Jan. 18, 1965 Feb. 5, 1966, n.d.
 - 83. Arkansas Education, Oct. 27, 1965
 - 84. Arkansas Food Appeal, n.d.
 - 85. Arkansas Forest City, n.d.
 - 86. Arkansas The General Condition of the Arkansas Negro,
 Apr. '65
 - 87. Arkansas Helena, Nov. 19 Dec. 11, 1963
 - 88. Arkansas Little Rock, Dec. 1, 1962 July 12, 1966
 - 89. Arkansas miscellaneous, Dec. 18, 1960 Oct. 1965
 - 90. Arkansas newspaper clippings, Mar. 19, 1963, n.d.
 - 91. Arkansas Phillips County, n.d.
 - 92. Arkansas Pine Bluff, Jan. 11, 1963 Oct. 14, 1964, n.d.
 - 93. Arkansas reports, 1965 1967
 - 94. Arkansas St. Francis County, n.d.
 - 95. Arkansas Statistics, Oct. 8, 1965
 - 96. Arkansas Summer Projects, n.d.
 - 97. Arkansas The Voice of Freedom, Vol. 1, No. 4, Mar. 29, 1964
 - 98. Arkansas Voter Education Project, Mar. 10-18, 1966
 - 99. Arkansas Voting Irregularities, 1965 Feb. 27, 1966
 - 100. Arkansas West Helena, Jan. 16-25, 1966
 - 101. Florida, Feb. 9, 1963 Mar. 20, 1964, n.d.
 - 102. Georgia, Albany, Sept. 23, 1962 Feb. 1965, n.d.
 - 103. Georgia, Americus, Feb. 16, 1962 Feb. 14, 1966, n.d.
 - 104. Georgia, Americus, newspaper clippings, Sept. 29 Dec. 8, 1963, n.d.
 - 105. Georgia, Atlanta, news releases, Nov. 13, 1961 Feb. 14, 1966, n.d.
 - 106. Georgia, Business, n.d.
 - 107. Georgia, Cordele, Mar. 31 July 8, 1966, n.d.
 - 108. Georgia, County data, n.d.
 - 109. Georgia ' Voters League, Aug. 13, 1966
 - 110. Georgia, Griffin, Nov. 9, 1963
 - 111. Georgia, Ellaville, Hunter Defense Fund, Feb. 9-21, 1966, n.d.
 - 112. Georgia, Moultrie, n.d.
 - 113. Georgia, Savannah, news releases, July 4, 1962 Oct. 10, 1963, n.d.
 - 114. Georgia, Southwest, report, 1961
 - 115. Georgia, Southwest, newspaper clippings, Jan. 19 Sept. 6, 1962, n.d.

Reel 19 (Cont.)

Re

- 116. Georgia, Terrell County, news releases, Feb. 1962 June 14, 1966, n.d.
- 117. Mississippi, background information, 1961 Dec. 6, 1965, n.d.
- 118. Mississippi, Benton County Freedom Train, Jan. 24, 31, 1965; Oct. 23, 1966.
- 119. Mississippi, Civil Rights, Dec. 15, 1962 Sept. 26, 1964, n.d.
- 120. Mississippi, Clay County, Oct. 26, 1965
- 121. Mississippi, Delta Farm Strike, Aug. 16, 1965

Reel 20

- 122. Mississippi, Education, n.d.
- 123. Mississippi, Freedom Democratic Party, n.d.
- 124. Mississippi, <u>The General Condtion of the Mississippi Negro</u>, report, Oct. 1963
- 125. Mississippi, Greenwood, n.d.
- 126. Mississippi, Hattiesburg, reports, Oct. 24, 1964.
- 127. Lamar Life Broadcasting Co., n.d.
- 128. Mississippi, Leflore County, report, Apr. 9, 1963
- 129. Mississippi, Legislation, Jan. 15 Apr. 14, 1964, n.d.
- 130. Mississippi, McCorrib, n.d.
- 131. Mississippi, Madison County Sewing Firm, n.d.
- 132. Mississippi, miscellaneous, Jan. 12 Aug. 1, 1964
- 133. Mississippi, Natchez, Dec. 21, 1964
- 134. Mississippi, newspaper clippings, Aug. 20, 1960 Nov. 22, 1965, n.d.
- 135. Mississippi, Police Brutality, n.d.
- 136. Mississippi, reprints, May 18, 1964 July 1, 1965
- 137. Mississippi, Shaw, n.d.
- 138. Mississippi, Summer Project, Aug. 13-17, 1964, n.d.
- 139. Mississippi, Sunflower County, May 7, 1965
- 140. Mississippi, voter Registration, n.d.
- 141. Mississippi, "Whatsoever a Man Soweth...," transcript, n.d.
- 142. Mississippi, Young Democrats, Apr. June 4, 1965

General Files, 1959-1969

- 143 Agricultural Stabilization & Conservation Service, correspondence, July 18 Oct. 29, 1965, n.d.
- 144. Agricultural Stabilization & Conservation Service, background information, n.d.
- 145. Agricultural Stabilization & Conservation Service, Elections, Dec. 5, 1964 Oct. 11, 1966, n.d.
- 146. Albatross, Aug. 4 Sept. 26, 1960, n.d.
- 147. Alexander Defense Committee, May 26 Sept. 15, 1965
- 148. Allen, Louis, Case Report by Robert Moses, n.d.
- 149. American Citizenship Education Foundation Inc., Apr. 16, 1965
- 150. American Civil Liberties Union, June 2, 1960 Nov. 26, 1965, n.d.

```
Reel 20 (Cont.)
```

- 151. American Civil Liberties Union, Lawyers Constitutional Defense Committee Docket, Jan. 10, 1966
- 152. American Committee on Africa, May 8, 1965 Sept. 20, 1966, n.d.
- 153. American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations, Feb. 17, 1964 May 18, 1966, n.d.
- 154. American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, Mar. 22 Apr. 3, 1964
- 155. American Friends Service Committee, July 11, 1961 Nov. 15, 1965, n.d.
- 156. American Jewish Congress, Oct. 26, 1965
- 157. American Negro Leadership Conference on Africa, Sept. 24, 1964
- 158. Americans for Democratic Action, Sept. 17, 1963 Sept. 1964, n.d.
- 159. Ann Arbor (Michigan) Direct Action Committee, Aug. 2-9, 1960, n.d.
- 160. Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, July 5, 1960 Jan. 1961
- 161. Appalachian Economic & Political Action Conference, Mar. 12, 1965
- 162. Appalachian Provisional Organizing Committee, Nov. 30 - Dec. 1, 1964
- 163. Armed Services, Aug. 15 Sept. 25, 1963
- 164. Artists Civil Rights Assistance Fund, Inc., Jan. 13 - Aug. 3, 1965, n.d.
- 165. Assembly of Unrepresented People, n.d.
- 166. Atlanta Lunch Counter Desegregation Agreement, Mar. 6, 1961
- 167. "Back to Black," Nov. 10, 1967
- 168. Black Belt Project, Aug. 1963 Oct. 8, 1964, n.d.
- 169. Black Panthers, Aug. 30, 1966, n.d.
- 170. Black Power, Sept. 1965 June 24, 1968
- 171. Black Power, National Conference on, July 15-20, 1967, n.d.
- 172. Black Student Congress, Dec. 1967
- 173. Bond, Julian, Jan. 8, 1965 July 1966, n.d.
- 174. Bond, Julian, Newspaper Advertisement Response, Jan. 11-23, 1966, n.d.
- 175. Bond, Julian, newspaper clippings, May 22, 1965 May 24, 1966
- 176. Bond, Julian, press releases, Jan. 6 Dec. 5, 1966, n.d.
- 177. Bond, Julian, et al. vs. James "Sloppy" Floyd, et al., Oct. 1965
- 178 Bosell, Kenneth, Sept. 18, 1967
- 179. Boynton, Amelia, n.d.
- 180. Braden, Carl, n.d.
- 181. Brown, H. Rap, Aug. 4, 1957 Apr. 1, 1968
- 182. Brown vs. Topeka Board of Education, 1954

jgro,

n.d.

- Reel 21 Center for Community-Action Education, Inc., n.d.
 - Charter Group for a Pledge of Conscience, Feb. 7 -184. Apr. 3, 1967

Re

- 185. Chase Manhattan Bank, CJuly 3D - Dec. 11, 1967
- 186. Chicago, Illinois, Sept. 1960 - Sept. 19, 1964
- 187.
- <u>Christianity and Crisis</u>, Apr. 11-19, 1962 Civil Rights, Aug. 8, 1960 July 28, 1965 Civil Rights Bill, 1963, July 2-23, 1963, n.d. 188.
- 189.
- 190. Civil Rights Act of 1964, Feb. 16 - Mar. 2, 1966, n.d.
- 191. Civil Rights Bill of 1966, July 4, 1966
- 192. Civil Rights Workers, 1966
- Clark, James G., Mar. 7, 1965 193.
- 194. "Community and Development In Africa," by J.W. Fernandez, n.d.
- 195. Community Organizations, n.d.
- 196. Conference on Radical Vocations in the White Community, n. d.
- 197. Congress of Racial Equality, Mar. 13, 1961 -May 24, 1965, n.d.
- 198. Congress of Racial Equality, press releases, Jan. 22, 1962 - Aug. 6, 1964, n.d.
- 199. Cooperatives, n.d.
- 200. Coordinating Council of Community Organizations, Chicago, n.d.
- 201. Correspondence, Aug. 20, 1963 - Jan. 17, 1966, n.d.
- 202. Council of Federated Organizations, Jan. 13, 1964 -Mar. 3, 1965, n.d.
- 203. Court System, n.d.
- Credit Unions, July 1965 204.
- Discrimination Complaints, Aug. 19, 1964, n.d. 205.
- 206. Dominican Republic, Aug. 1967
- 207. Dove Counterbalance General Intelligence Test, Jan. 21, 1966
- Draft, Black Anti-Draft Program, n.d. 208.
- 209. Eastern Shore Training Project, Maryland, n.d.
- 210. Economics, n.d.
- 211. The Negro in American History Textbooks, n.d.
- 212. Elected Officials, Job Descriptions, n.d.
- 213. Employment Opportunities, June 1961 - May 20, 1965, n.d.
- ERAP Newsletter, Feb. 25, Apr. 26, 1965 214.
- Executive Order 11114, Equal Employment Opportunity, n.d. 215.
- 216. Fair Labor Standards Act, memorandum, June 22, 1965
- 217. "Black Writers Hail Frantz Fanon," by James Forman, Oct. 1968
- 218. Farmworkers, June 7, 1965 - Sept. 1966, n.d.
- 219. Farm Workers, newspaper clippings, May 31, 1961 -Apr. 16, 1966
- 220. Farmer Cooperatives, Sept. 22, 1963
- 221. Federal Communications Commission, Oct. 4, 1963, n.d.
- Federal Programs, Mar. 29, 1965 222.
- 223. Fellowship of Reconciliation, Dec. 5, 1955 - Oct. 1961, n.d.

```
Reel 21 (Cont.)
                 Film Lists, n.d.
           224.
           225.
                 Food Stamp Program, Act of 1964, n.d.
           226.
                 Freedom Information Service, Mar. 1966
           227.
                 "For Freedom Now," transcript, July 23, 1963
                 Freedom Rides, July 29, 1961, n.d.
           228.
           229.
                 Freedom Schools, n.d.
           230.
                 Freedom Songs, n.d.
           231.
                 Grass Roots Organizing Work, n.d.
           232.
                 Hammermill Paper Company Boycott, Feb. 7 -
                    May 21, 1965
Reel 22
           233.
                Harvard College, June 30, 1963
           234.
                 House Un-American Activities Committee,
                    Dec. 10, 1959 - Feb. 16, 1966, n.d.
           235.
                 Housing Conditions, Jan. 1, 1957 - Nov. 12, 1969
           236.
                 Housing, San Francisco, n.d.
           237.
                 Human Rights, Violence, n.d.
                 Hutton, Bobby, 1968
           238.
           239.
                 "Identity, Solidarity and Power," n.d.
           240.
                 Illiteracy, 1962 - 1963
           241.
                 Intelligence Gathering, n.d.
           242.
                 Interstate Commerce Commission, Sept. 25 - Dec. 28, 1961
           243.
                 Johnson, Lyndon, Mar. 2, 1964 - June 18, 1965
                 Johnson, Lyndon, "Life with Lyndon in the Great Society,"
           244.
                    nos. 3-44, incomplete
           245.
                 Juvenile Delinquency, n.d.
           246.
                 Kennard, Clyde, n.d.
           247.
                 King, Martin Luther, Jr., Apr. 24, 1960 - Sept. 1965, n.d.
           248.
                 Ku Klux Klan, Feb. 1, 1963 - July 2, 1964, n.d.
           249.
                 Legal Peace Corps, n.d.
           250.
                 Lodge, Henry Cabot, Nov. 1966
           251.
                 Los Angeles, 1965
                 Louisville, Kentucky, May 15, 1963, n.d.
           252.
                 Malcolm X, Feb. 1967
           253.
           254.
                 March on Washington, n.d.
                Medical Research, May 11, 1963 - 1964, n.d.
           255.
          255A.
                Miller, Mike, Mar. 30, 1964 - Oct. 22, 1969, n.d.
           256.
                 Moynihan Report, Oct. 8, 1965
           257.
                 Nashville, Tennessee, n.d.
           258.
                 National Black Economic Development Conference, n.d.
           259.
                 New Radicals, n.d.
           260.
                 Newspapers, lists, 1966
                 Office of Economic Opportunity, 1964 - Mar. 30, 1966, n.d.
           261.
           262.
                 Organization of the Solidarity of the Peoples of Africa,
                     Asia and Latin America, Mar. 14-23, 1968
           263.
                 Police Brutality, May 26, 1965
                 "Poor Whites and the Movement," n.d.
           264.
           265.
                 Powell, Adam Clayton, May 27, 1966 - Feb. 10, 1967
           266.
                 Puerto Rico, May 1, 1967
                 "Pyramiding Echelons of Tens," Reynolds Moody,
           267.
                    July 24, 1965
```

1.

.d.

n.d.

41

```
Reel 22 (Cont.)
                    Race Relations, 1964 - Apr. 1967, n.d.
             268.
             269.
                    Raleigh, North Carolina, May 12-13, 1963, n.d.
             270.
                    Randolph, A. Philip, n.d.
                    Research Reports, Mar. 29, 1965 - June 5, 1967, n.d.
             271.
             272.
                    Revolution, n.d.
             273.
                    Segregation, Mar. 19, 1964 - July 15, 1965
             274.
                    South Carolina, report, n.d.
             275.
                    Southern Interagency Conference, n.d.
             276.
                    Southern Regional Council, Nov. 15, 1964
             277.
                    Southern Rural Research Project, n.d.
             278.
                    Southern states, 1962
             279.
                    Soviet Union, Aug. 1, 1966
             280.
                    SNCC, miscellaneous, Feb. 9, 1953 - Sept. 7, 1966, n.d.
             281.
                    SNCC, Constitutions, Apr. 29, 1962 - Apr. 29, 1963
             282.
                    SNCC, History, Feb. 1, 1960 - 1965, n.d.
             283.
                    SNCC, newspaper clippings, Mar. 17, 1962 - Aug. 5, 1966, n.d
             284.
                    SNCC, Research Dept., Oct. 21, 1964 - Apr. 12, 1965, n.d.
             285.
                    SNCC, speeches, Aug. 27, 1967, n.d.
             286.
                    Student Peace Union, Nov. 20, 1960
             287.
                    Survival Guide, Black, n.d.
             288.
                    Texas Southern University, n.d.
             289.
                    Theatres, n.d.
             290.
                    United States Department of Housing and Urban
                       Development, Mar. 12 - May 18, 1966
             291.
                    United States Department of Justice, Jan. 2 -
                       Feb. 17, 1966, n.d.
             292.
                    United States Department of Labor, 1962 - Aug. 24, 1966
Reel 23
                    United States Department of State, Jan. 28 - Feb. 16, 1966
             293.
                    University of Mississippi, Apr. 9, 1964
             294.
                    Urban Action Conference, Mar. 23, 1968
             295.
                    "The Urban Organizer," No. 1, Feb. 1967
             296.
                    Urban Renewal, Jan. 29, 1962
             297.
                    Vietnam, 1965 - July 12, 1968, n.d.
             298.
                    Vine City, May 1966
             299.
                    Violence, June 3, 1963 - Mar. 30, 1965, n.d.
             300.
                    Virginia Students' Civil Rights Committee, 1960 -
             301.
                        Aug. 1965, n.d.
                    Voter Education, Apr. 18, 1955 - June 9, 1962, n.d.
             302.
                    Voter Registration, July 14, 1962 - Aug. 1965, n.d.
             303.
                    Voting, Aug. 23, 1963 - Dec. 1965, n.d.
             304.
                    Voting Rights Act of 1965, Feb. 27 - Aug. 16, 1965, n.d.
             305.
                    W.E.B. DuBois Clubs of America, Mar. 4-7,
             306.
                    Welfare, n.d.
             307.
                    White House Conference on Education, July 21, 1965
             308.
                    White House Conference, "To Fulfill These Rights,"
             309.
                        June 4, 1965 - June 2, 1966, n.d.
```

Re

Windom, Alice, Dec. 8, 1965, n.d.

310.

```
6, n.d, Reel 23 (Cont.)
                        Court Cases, 1962-1968
.a.
                    311. Alabama vs. Arthur D. Gray et al., 1962 Alabama vs.
                    312. <u>James Orange et al.</u>, 1965 <u>Alabama vs. Marvin Robinson</u>
                    313. et al., 1963 Alabama vs. Robert Wright, 1965 Amelia P.
                    314. Boynton et al. vs. James G. Clark Jr.
                    315. et al., 1965
                        H. Rap Brown et al. vs. Ramsey Clark, 1967 H. Rap
                    316. Brown, citizens Amicus Brief in Support of
                    317. Bail Restrictions, 1967
                        California vs. Mario Sanio et al., 1964 - 1965 James
                    318. Forman et al. vs. City of Montgomery, 1965 City of
6 1966
                    319. Greenwood vs. Peacock et al., 1965 Fannie Lou Hamer et
                    320. al. vs. Cecil C"Campbell et al.,
                    321. 1965 - 1966
                        City of Hattiesburg vs. Robert Moses, 1964 Heart of
                    322. Atlanta Motel, Inc. vs. United States of
                    323. America and George Willis, Jr. et al. vs
                            The Pickrick Restaurant et al., 1964 MacLaurin
                    324. vs. State of Mississippi, C1967I] Lillian S. McGill et
                    325. al. vs. C.F. Ryals
                                              et al.,
                          John I. McMeans et al. vs. Fort Deposit, Alabama
                     326.
                              et al., 1965
                     327.
                          Muffin Miles et al. vs. Robert Dixon, Jr. et al.,
                              1965 - 1966
                    328.
                          Miscellaneous, Mar. 22 - Dec. 28, 1965
                     329.
                          Robert Moses et al. vs. Robert F. Kennedy et al., n.d.
                          Bette Poole et al. vs. Ross R. Barnett, 1964~~
                    330.
                          Joni Rabinowitz vs. United States, C1966]
                     331.
                     332.
                          Gwendolyn Robinson et al. vs. Ivan Allen, Jr. et al.,
                              1966
                     333.
                           Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee et al. vs.
                              Ivan Allen, Jr. et al., 1964
                          United States vs. Anderson et al., 1963
                     334.
                     335.
                          United States vs. Victor B. Atkins" et al., 1964
                     336.
                           United States vs. L.F. Campbell et al., 1964
                    337.
                          United States vs . William Cox et al. , United States vs.
                              Ike Shankle et al., 1964
                          United States vs. James Oliver Jones, Jr., 1965
                     338.
                          United States vs. Theron C. Lynd et al. ,~T962 - 1963
                     339.
                     340.
                          United States vs. Blanchard McLeod et al., 1963
                          United States vs. Mississippi et al., n.d.
                    341.
                          United States vs. Mississippi, [19643
```

343. 344.

345. 346.

43

Gardenia White et al. vs. United States, n.d.

United States vs. Cleveland Louis Sellers, Jr., C19683

Thomas Carlton Wansley vs. Commonwealth of Virginia, n.d.

Hosea Williams et al. vs. George C. Wallace et al., 1965

16 re

The Northern Coordination Department was responsible for coordinating the activities of support groups in the northern states, the SNCC regional offices, and the volunteer Friends of SNCC groups. Northern Coordination Department personnel also aided in organizing fund-raising projects and in answering correspondence. Ruby Doris Smith Robinson was active in coordinating the northern student movement prior to 1963, when the Northern Coordination Department was formally created and placed under the direction of Sandra Cason (Casey) Hayden, wife of anti-war activist Tom Hayden.

Re

The extensive files of the Northern Coordination Department are divided into seven parts. The Administrative Files, A:IX:1-18, consist of correspondence, memoranda, mailing lists, news clippings, and printed materials relating to the activities of the department. Files A:IX:3 and A:IX:12 reflect something of SNCC's efforts to establish bail funds whose purpose was to aid civil rights workers jailed in the South. These files are arranged by topic or type of material, with items in each file in chronological order by year, month, and day. File A:IX:19, the general correspondence file of the

Re

Correspondence with other organizations can be found in A:IX:20-32, and is arranged alphabetically by type or name of organization. The researcher can determine much about SNCC's interactions with other organizations by using these files in conjunction with many of Forman's files in A:IV, selected general files in A:VIII, and specific files in A:XVIII and C:III.

Northern Coordination Department, is in chronological order.

Re

The fourth part of the Northern Coordination Department files, A:IX:33-52, contain correspondence, printed materials, and mailing lists relating to SNCC's fund-raising efforts (see also B:I, C:I:89-109, and C:VI:3). These fund-raising files are arranged alphabetically by type of material or type of fund-raising activity, and chronologically within each file.

Re

The fifth set of files, A:IX:53-111, consists primarily of correspondence with several of the Friends of SNCC groups which were organized around the country (see also B:I:46-48 and C:I:78-88). These files, which also include some international Friends of SNCC groups, are in alphabetical order by state, then county or city, with items within each file arranged chronologically.

The sixth group of files, A:IX:112-157, came from the various offices represented by the Northern Coordination Department, and are arranged by name of office, then by type of material or subject. The correspondence, memoranda, newsletters, news clippings, and printed materials found in these files are invaluable for understanding the diversity of SNCC and the operations of the northern offices, which included an office in the Bay Area of California.

The final part of the Northern Coordination Department files, A:IX: 158-163, is rather small, and contains correspondence, mailings, and newsletters relating to SNCC's coordination of allied groups on college campuses. ng al Reel 23 cont. from A:VIII:346 Administrative Files, 1959-1966 n Reel 23 Applicants, May 3, 1964 - May 3, 1965, n.d. 1. in Application procedures, n.d. i-Bail Fund, Feb. 20, 1964, n.d. Campus survey Forms, Aug. 27 - Sept. 18, 1965, n.d. ion Clippings, July 20, 1963 - May 1965, n.d. 4A. Reel 24 Correspondence, Jan. 22, 1963 - Nov. 8, 1965, n.d. 5. ided Departmental Organization, Jan. 12 - Sept. 1965, n.d. spond' 7. Finances, Jan. 1964 - 1966, n.d. Leaflets, May 16, 1963 - Dec. 1965, n.d. 8. 9. Mailing Lists, Sept. 1959 - Oct. 1965, n.d. Memoranda, Dec. 20, 1961 - June 3, 1966, n.d. 10. Miscellaneous, Sept. 1964 - Oct. 28, 1965, n.d. 11. 12. Mississippi Bail Fund, July 16, 1964 - Dec. 8, 1965, n.d. cal Reel 25 13. Newsletters, Mar. 22, 1963 - Dec. 1965 14. Northern Offices, 1965 15. Press Releases, Mar. 14, 1963 - Nov. 1965, n.d. ana Reports, July 29, 1963 - Apr. 1966, n.d. 16. her 17. Reprints, correspondence, July 21 - Oct. 29, 1965 18. Speaking Engagements, Mar. 11, 1963 - Apr. 6, 1966, n.d. General Correspondence, 1960-1967 19. General Correspondence, Oct. 1960 •- Sept. 11, 1963 Reel 26 General correspondence, Sept. 12, 1963 - June 13, 1967 19. f ch Correspondence with Other Organizations, 1963-1966 20. Church Organizations, Mar. 30, 1964 - Feb. 18, 1965 Civil Rights Organizations, Mar. 16 - Oct. 16, 1964 21. ndence Educational Testing Service, Nov. 6, 1964 22. he 23. Labor Organizations, June 5, 1964 - Aug. 10, 1965 lude 24. Miscellaneous Organizations, Aug. 19 - May 8, 1965, n.d. state, 25. National Student Christian Federation, May 3, 1963 у. Jan. 15, 1965, n.d. 26. Northern Student Movement, Feb. 18, 1963 -Mar. 11, 1965, n.d. 27. Parents Mississippi Committee, June 23, 1964 -Jan. 8, 1966

45

Students for a Democratic Society, May 10, 1963 -

Student Organizations, Mar. 20, 1963 -

Sept. 29, 1965, n.d.

Sept. 29, 1965, n.d.

28.

29.

e

Area

Reel 27 Suport Groups, Aug. 22 - Nov. 8, 1964, n.d. 30. U.S. National Student Association, Feb. 14, 1963 -31. Apr. 16, 1965, n.d. 32. Women's Organizations, Feb. 14 - Dec. 7, 1964, n.d. Fund Raising, 1960-1968 33. Benefits, Feb. 18 -- June 10, 1965, n.d. 34. Books, Jan. 16, 1964 - Jan. 18, 1966, n.d. 35. Brochures, Feb. 1963 - May 7, 1965, n.d. 36. Christmas Project, Oct. 15 - Dec. 1, 1965 Conferences, Feb. 3 - Mar. 13, 1965, n.d. 37. 38. Correspondence, Mar. 15, 1963 - Feb. 13, 1968, n.d. 39. Direct Mail, Nov. 11, 1960 - 1967, n.d. 40. Entertainers, Mar. 23, 1962 - July 30, 1965, n.d. 41. Faculty Fund, May 19, 1966 - Apr. 1967, n.d. 42. Freedom Singers, May 8, 1963 - Apr. 21, 1966 Friends of SNCC, 1964 - Sept. 5, 1965, n.d. 43. Gregory, Dick, Mar. 26 - Sept. 9, 1964 44. House Parties, Aug. 23, 1964 - June 26, 1966, n.d. 45. Reel 28 46. Letters of Authorization, June 27, 1962 - July 24, 1963 47. Mailing Lists, Sept. 1962 - Nov. 18, 1965, n.d. 48. Mercury Records, Nov. 19, 1963 - Aug. 31, 1965, n.d. Preston Advertising, June 26, 1964 - Dec. 11, 1965, n.d, 49. 50. Professional, Sept. 18, 1964 - July 24, 1965, n.d. 51. Proposals, Mar. 31, 1962, n.d. 52. Stamp Drive, July 3, 1964 - Oct. 26, 1965, n.d. Friends of SNCC, 1960-1968 53. Arizona, Aug. 27, 1964 - Jan. 17, 1966 54. California, Bakers field, June 21, 1964 -Nov. 18, 1965, n.d. California, Bay Area, Aug. 8, 1960 - Nov. 1967, n.d. 55. California, Berkeley, Jan. 6, 1964 - Nov. 8, 1966, n.d. 56. California, Davis, July 3, 1964 - July 6, 1965 57. California, Fresno, Nov. 2, 1964 - Feb. 23, 1966 58. 59. California, general, June 13, 1963 - July 1965 Reel 29 California, general, Aug. 1965 - Aug. 9, 1967, n.d. 59. California, Long Beach, Dec. 16, 1964 - Jan. 19, 1966 60. California, Los Angeles, Sept. 26, 1962 -61. Jan. 5, 1966, n.d. California, Marin County, Sept. 19, 1964 -62. Feb. 5, 1967, n.d. Colorado, Boulder, Nov. 12, 1964 - Oct. 11, 1965 63. Colorado, Denver, Dec. 11, 1963 - Nov. 16, 1966, n.d. 64. 65. Connecticut, Aug. 29, 1963 - Nov. 17, 1966, n.d. 66. Delaware, Dec. 9, 1964 - July 1, 1965

Ri

R<

Illinois, Chicago, July 1961 - Aug. 1964

Illinois, Central, Mar. 11, 1964 - Oct. 21, 1965, n.d.

Idaho, May 25 - Aug. 18, 1965

67.

68. 69.

d.

- Reel 30 Illinois, Chicago, Sept. 1964 - Nov. 17, 1966, n.d. 69. 70. Illinois, general, Feb. 21, 1964 - Dec. 16, 1965, n.d. Indiana, Sept. 12, 1964 - Nov. 7, 1966, n.d. 71. 72. International, Africa, Dec. 17, 1963 - June 4, 1965 73. International, Canada, general, Jan. 5, 1964 -Nov. 14, 1966, n.d. 74. International, Canada, Ottawa, July 26, 1964 -Dec. 15, 1965, n.d. International, England, Oct. 7, 1963 - July 13, 1965 75. International, France, Nov. 6, 1963 - Aug. 1968, n.d. International, general, Apr. 3, 1964 - Jan. 23, 1966, n.d. 77. International, Sweden, Nov. 17, 1964 - Aug. 1968 78. 79. Iowa, Oct. 9, 1964 - Oct. 28, 1965, n.d. Reel 31 80. Kansas, July 10, 1965 Mailings, Nov. 7, 1963 - June 3, 1966, n.d. 80A. Maine, June 18, 1965 81. Maryland, Baltimore, Sept. 23, 1964 - Apr. 22, 1965 82. Massachusetts, Boston, Apr. 17, 1963 - Jan. 1966, n.d. 83. 84. Massachusetts, Cambridge, Apr. 21, 1964 - July 28, 1966, n.d. 85. Massachusetts, Worcester, Mar. 23, 1964 - Mar. 31, 1965, n.d. Michigan, Detroit, Mar. 30, 1964 - Jan. 19, 1966, n.d. 86. Michigan, general, Dec. 20, 1962 - Feb. 24, 1966, n.d. 87. 88. Michigan, Lansing, May 7 - Oct. 26, 1963, n.d. 89. Minnesota, Minneapolis, June 13, 1964 - Oct. 14, 1965, n.d. 90. Mississippi, n.d. 91. Missouri, general, Oct. 16, 1964 - Sept. 3, 1965 92. Missouri, St. Louis, May 29, 1963 - Feb. 23, 1966, n.d. Nebraska, Nov. 1966 93. 94. New Hampshire, Feb. 18, 1965 - Nov. 17, 1966 New Jersey, Sept. 1963 - Nov. 1964 95. Reel 32 95. New Jersey, Jan. - Nov. 9, 1965, n.d. New York, Feb. 12, 1963 - Sept. 4, 1967 96. 97. North Dakota, July 1965 98. Ohio, Cincinnati, Jan. 29, 1964 - July 13, 1965, n.d. 99. Ohio, general, Nov. 6, 1963 - Feb. 23, 1966 100. Ohio, Yellow Springs, May 24, 1964 - Nov. 13, 1965, n.d. Oregon, Portland, Aug. 3, 1963 - Mar. 29, 1966, n.d. 101. Pennsylvania, general, Feb. 18, 1964 - Mar. 28, 1966 102. 103. Pennsylvania, Pittsburgh, June 14 - Nov. 9, 1965 104. Rhode Island, Providence, Nov. 17, 1964 -June 29, 1965
 - Washington, D.C., 1963 Apr. 1966, n.d. 105.
 - Washington, general, Feb. 22, 1964 Mar. 11, 1966, n.d. 106.
 - 107. Washington, Seattle, July 9, 1963 - Nov. 1967, n.d.
 - 108. Washington, Spokane, Feb. 22 - Aug. 9, 1965
 - 109. West Virginia, Parkersburg, Oct. 2, 1964 -May 7, 1965
 - Wisconsin, general, May 11, 1964 Jan. 23, 1966, n.d. 110.
 - Wisconsin, Milwaukee, Mar. 7, 1964 Oct. 11, 1965, n.d. 111.

Reel 33		Northern Offices 1062 1067 Pey Area Office
Reel 33	110	Northern Offices, 1962-1967 Bay Area Office,
	112.	correspondence, Sept. 11, 1964 - June 29, 1966, n.d.
	113.	Bay Area Office, Council Meetings,
	113.	Apr. 17, 1965 Dec. 5, 1964 - n.d.
	114.	Bay Area Office, financial reports July - Dec. 1965
	115.	Bay Area Office, Key List Mailings Apr. 27, 1965 -
		May 29, 1966
	116.	Bay Area Office, leaflets, Feb. 4,
	117.	Bay Area Office, 1965, n.d. memoranda, Oct. 16, June 4, 1966, 1964 -n.d.
	118.	Bay Area Office, newsletters, Oct. 1964 - Apr. 1965
	119.	Bay Area Office, Proposals, n.d.
	120.	Bay Area Office, Publicity Materials, Oct. 1964 -, July 11, 1965 n.d.
	121.	Bay Area Office, Regional Conference Report, n.d.
	121.	Bay Area Office, Special Reports, Mar. 21 -n.d.
	122.	Nov. 5, 1965, Summer Projects Conference,
	123.	Bay Area Office, May 9, 1965 Boston Office,
	123.	correspondence, Apr. 15, 1963 -
	124.	May 3, 1966, n.d. Boston Office, financial
	124.	reports, June 25, 1964 -
	125.	Sept. 30, 1966, n.d. Boston Office,
	123.	leaflets, Sept. 24, 1964 -
	126.	July 7, 1965, n.d. Chicago Office,
		correspondence, Nov. 8, 1965 -
	127.	Oct. 30, 1967 Chicago Office, Freedom
		Center Proposal,
	128.	Oct. 8, 1964 - Sept. 14, 1965, n.d.
	120	Chicago Office, newsletters, June 1965 -
	129.	Apr. 1966, n.d. Chicago Office, Reorganization, Sept. 15, 1964 -
	130.	Aug. 30, 1965, n.d. Detroit Office,
	130.	clippings, Feb. 1, 1965 -
	131.	June 17, 1966, n.d. Detroit Office,
	131.	correspondence, Sept. 5, 1963 -
	132.	Oct. 2, 1965, n.d.
	132.	Detroit Office, leaflets, Jan. 15 - Mar. 1965, n.d.
	133.	Detroit Office, memoranda, Dec. 26, 1963 -
	134.	June 17, 1965, n.d. Detroit Office,
	134.	newsletters, June 11, 1965 -
	135.	May 1966, n.d. Los Angeles Office,
		correspondence, Apr. 20, 1963 -
	136.	July 21, 1966, n.d.
Reel 34		Los Angeles Office, financial reports,
ACCI 34	137.	Sept. 18, 1964 - Mar. 1966, n.d. Los Angeles
	191.	Office, memoranda, Dec. 5, 1964 -
	138.	Aug. 12, 1965, n.d.

```
Reel 34 (Cont.)
                 Los Angeles Office, miscellaneous, Oct. 30, 1964 -
           139.
                     June 5, 1965, n.d. New York Office,
           140,
                 correspondence, Sept. 30, 1962 -
                    May 18, 1966, n.d.
           141.
                 New York Office, Emergency Bulletins, 1965, n.d.
                 New York Office, memoranda, Oct. 29, 1964 -
           142,
                     Oct. 8, 1965, n.d.
                 New York Office, miscellaneous, n.d. New York
           143.
           144.
                 Office, Publicity Materials, Oct. 1964 -
                     July 1965, n.d. New York Office,
           145.
                 Steering Committee,
                    Aug. 30, 1963 - June 1, 1965 Philadelphia
           146.
                 Office, clippings, Sept. 26, 1963 -
                    Jan. 13, 1965, n.d. Philadelphia
           147.
                 Office, correspondence,
                    Nov. 22, 1962 - Aug. 29, 1966, n.d. Philadelphia
                 Office, Dynamite Incident, Aug. 1966 Philadelphia
           148.
                 Office, miscellaneous, Jan. 26, 1965, n.d. Philadelphia
           149.
                 Office, newsletters, May 1964 - Aug. 1965 Philadelphia
           150.
           151.
                 Office, publicity Materials, Oct. 4, 1964 -
                    Aug. 1966, n.d.
                 Washington Office, clippings, Apr. 9 - Nov. 11, 1965, n.d.
           152.
                 Washington Office, correspondence, Oct
           153.
                                                           9, 1963 -
                     Dec. 8, 1965, n.d.
           154.
                 Washington Office, memoranda, Mar. 10, 1964 - 1965, n.d.
                                     miscellaneous, Dec. 13, 1965 -
           155.
                 Washington Office
           156.
                    Jan. 1966, n.d
                 Washington Office, newsletters, Dec. 1964 -
                    Dec. 1965, n.d
           157.
                 Washington Office , Publicity Materials, June 14, 1965 -
                    Jan. 11, 1966, n.d.
                        College Coordination, 1963-1967
           158.
                  Affiliation Requests, Oct. 31, 1963 - May 11, 1964, n.d.
```

- 159. Campus Coordination, Dec. 14, 1965 Sept. 1967, n.d.
- 160. Campus Mailings, Oct. 1965 Campus Memoranda, Mar. 24 -
- 161. Nov. 20, 1965 Campus Newsletters, Apr. 21 Oct. 1,
- 162. 1965 Correspondence, June 18 Sept. 21, 1965
- 163.

SNCC's educational program began in 1960 as the organization became concerned about the education of black college students who were expelled or suspended because of their involvement in civil rights activities. The Education Department was created in 1964 in an effort to assist SNCC staff members in getting scholarships so they could return to college after working for the organization in the South. Carole Merritt directed the department and was quite successful in raising scholarship funds for civil rights workers. She also organized a Work Study Institute for SNCC staff held in November 1964.

The Education Department files contain correspondence, memoranda, reports, and program proposals relating to SNCC's attempts to establish a strong educational program among and beyond its membership. Projects documented in this series include SNCC's Scholarship Program, the Selma Literacy Project (see also A:XV: 17), the Work Study Institute, and the freedom schools. The series is in alphabetical order by program or type of material, with items in each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

For further information on SNCC's educational programs during the Mississippi Summer Project of 1964, the researcher should also consult A:XV:110-112, 164, and 165, and the freedom school files, numbers 321-373, in Appendix A, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, 1961-1972.

Reel 34 cent, from A:IX:163

- Reel 34 1. Correspondence, Jan. 14, 1964 Aug. 21, 1965
 - 2. Department of Educational Materials, n.d.
 - 3. Educational Conference, Apr. 1966
 - 4. Educational Opportunities, n.d.
- Reel 35 5. Educational Programs, June 1965, n.d.
 - 6. Exchange Programs, n.d.
 - 7. Foundation Support, June 2, 1964 June 17, 1965
 - 8. Freedom Schools, Mar. Aug. 1965, n.d.
 - 9. High Schools, n.d.
 - 10. Language Education, June 1960
 - 11. Leadership Institute, n.d.
 - 12. Miscellaneous, May 1964 1965, n.d.
 - 13. National Council of Negro Women, Jan. 7, 1964 Feb. 2, 1965, n.d.
 - 14. Reports, Feb. 1965 Dec. 1967, n.d.
 - 15. Scholarships, correspondence, June 14, 1960 Nov. 21, 1966
 - 16. Scholarships, memoranda, n.d.
 - 17. Scholarships, miscellaneous, Sept. 1964 July 21, 1965, n.d.
 - 18. Scholarships, Program Proposals, n.d.

Reel 35 (Cont.)

- 19. Selma Literacy Project, June 27, 1963 Apr. 28, 1964, n.d.
- 20. Skills Workshop, n.d.
- 21. Southern Education Center, n.d.
- 22. Southern Freedom Center, n.d.
- 23. Staff Institute, n.d.
- 24. Student Leadership Institute, 1964
- 25. Summer Institute, June 1966
- 26. Tutoring Programs, Jan. Feb. 1966
- 27. Upland Institute, Apr. 1965
- 28. White House Conference on Education, n.d.
- 29. Work Study, correspondence, Feb. 13, 1964 Oct. 27, 1965
- 30. Work Study Institute, Nov. 1964 Apr. 1965, n.d.

2 Of th,

fter

r±l E£

3, 72.

SERIES XI. PHOTO DEPARTMENT, 1963-1967

SNCC always made a concerted effort to document and preserve the history of the civil rights movement. To this end, the organization established a Photo Department which at its peak utilized four full-time photographers. Photographs taken also aided in SNCC's publicity and fund-raising campaigns.

in We

The correspondence, reports, and printed materials of the Photo Department files reveal much about some of SNCC's special programs, including a traveling photo show organized in 1964 (see also A:XIV.-6 and B:I:162), and a long-running campaign to support films about the movement. Files A:XI:1 and 2 document internal dissension that flared up within the department. The Photo Department files are arranged alphabetically by program or type of material, with items within each file in chronological order by year, month, and day.

Re

The SNCC Papers at the King Center contain over 1300 photographs, the majority being 8x10 35mm positive proofs. A very small sample of these photographs, found in A:XI:20, was included in the microfilm edition.

Reel 36

- 1. Correspondence, May 25, 1964 Nov. 4, 1966, n.d.
- 2. Departmental Reorganization, n.d.
- 3. Documentary Program in Photography, proposals, n.d.
- 4. Exhibits, n.d.
- 5. Film Project, Background Materials, Mar. 10 Aug. 10, 1966, n.d.
- 6. Film Project, correspondence, July 25, 1963 Nov. 2, 1967, n.d.
- 7. Film Project, Description of Films, Mar. 2-10, 1966, n.d.
- 8. Film Project, "Ivanhoe," Dec. 15, 1964 Mar. 26, 1965, n.d.
- 9. Film Project, Publicity, July 19, 1963 Apr. 1967
- 10. Film Project, "Salt of the Earth," Oct. 21, 1965, n.d.
- 11. Film Project, Scheduling, Feb. 3, 1965 Nov. 8, 1967, n.d.
- 12. Film Project, "We'll Never Turn Back," Apr. 8 July 13, 1963
- 13. Miscellaneous, Jan. 17, 1964, n.d.
- 14. Photo Show, Bookings, July 20, 1965 July 7, 1967, n.d.
- 15. Photo Show, Description, May 19, 1965 July 17, 1967, n.d.
- 16. Photo Show, miscellaneous, Feb. 1965 Jan. 1967, n.d.
- 17. Photo Show, Publicity, Mar. 1965 Mar. 17, 1967, n.d.
- 18. Print Requests, Aug. 19, 1964 July 1, 1967, n.d.
- 19. Reports, Nov. 17, 1964 Sept. 28, 1966, n.d.
- 20. Photographs

SERIES XII. PRINTING DEPARTMENT, 1963-1965

listory :d a rs. tigns.

This series of three small files consists of correspondence, equipment inventories, and samples of work done by SNCC's Printing Department, which was responsible for producing printed materials for public distribution.

ipart-*1* a and **dtl**

Reel 36 cont. from A:XI:20

Reel 36

- 1. Correspondence, Mar. 9 June 3, 1965, n.d.
- 2. Equipment, Nov. 1963 Sept. 25, 1964
- 3. Miscellaneous, June 14 July 30, 1965, n.d.

the

i.d.

n.d. n.d.

SERIES XIII. SOJOURNER MOTOR FLEET, 1963-1965

The Sojourner Motor Fleet served the transportation needs of SNCC. It owned the cars and light trucks used by the field staff. Correspondence, memoranda, and miscellaneous records indicate the difficulties involved in providing transportation for a direct-action organization in the South. There are also a few documents concerning attempts by support groups to raise money to buy cars for SNCC.

Reel 36 cont. from A:XII:3

- Reel 36 1. Assets, Sept. 18 Oct. 1964, n.d.
 - 2. Correspondence, Oct. 4, 1964 June 27, 1965, n.d.
 - 3. Memoranda, 1965, n.d.

SERIES XIV. SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT, 1964-1968

»nce, in

raise

The Special Events Department, previously known as the Program Department, had no clearly-stated responsibilities. Courtland Cox—who became one of the members of the Central Committee upon SNCC's reorganization in 1966—was the first Director of the department. The second Director, Cleveland Sellers, became Program Secretary in 1964, after serving as a project director during the Mississippi Summer Project. Sellers was one of SNCC's most active leaders, and while Director of the Special Events Department he acted more as an executive secretary to Stokely Carmichael during his tenure as chairman of the organization.

The Special Events Department files include correspondence, memoranda, and reports relating to special events such as a Canadian tour in 1966, and the photo show documented in the Photo Department files. Most of the remainder of the series is correspondence concerning speaking engagements of Carmichael in 1966 and early 1967. The series is in alphabetical order by program or type of material, with items in each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Not microfilmed were a large number of applications of persons from the Chicago area to ride to Washington on a special train, in order to participate in the 1963 March on Washington.

Reel 36 cont. from A:XIII:3

Reel 36

- 1. Canadian Tour, Oct. Dec. 1966, n.d.
- 2. Correspondence, June 29, 1964 Jan. 30, 1968, n.d.
- 3. Film Project, Sept. 19, 1966
- 4. Memoranda, 1967, n.d.
- 5. Miscellaneous, n.d.
- 6. Photo Show, Feb. 8 Mar. 17, 1967, n.d.
- 7. Reports, Feb. 23, 1965 Dec. 2, 1966, n.d.
- 8. Speaking Engagements, Jan. 6, 1965 Apr. 19, 1967, n.d.

SNCC conducted projects in each of the southern states. These activitie are reflected in the correspondence, reports, memoranda, and news clippings found in the valuable State Project Files. In this series, there are files on each of the southern states, with an especially large amount of material on Mississippi. (There is also one file, A:XV:234, on Ohio.) The State Project Files are in alphabetical order by state, and then usually by locale or program, with materials within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Major project areas covered in these files are Lowndes County, Alabama; Selma, Alabama; and the State of Mississippi. Especially well-documented is the 1964 Mississippi Summer Project (see also ArXVI and Appendix A) which, for the first time, involved numbers of white volunteers from the northern states. It was during this project, in June 1964, that Michael Schwerner, Andrew Goodman, and James Chaney were murdered. Other important activities documented in this series include very early SNCC work in southwest Georgiaespecially in Albany and Americus—and the 1966 disturbance in Atlanta.

There are also several field reports in this series. The researcher can locate these by looking under the state, then the county or city. More complete sets of field reports are located in A:IV and A:VII .-15-29. Similar files for selected southern states can be found in A:VIII:20-142.

When using the State Project Files, the researcher should carefully study the subject headings, since there is a certain amount of overlap between the files on Mississippi and those on the Mississippi Summer Project. For information on Mississippi freedom schools, for example, the researcher should consult both the files under "Mississippi, Freedom Schools" and those under "Mississippi, Mississippi Summer Project, Freedom Schools."

Reel 36 cont. from A:XIV:8

Reel 36

Barbour County, Aug. 10, 1965, n.d.

- 1 Alabama, Choctaw County, n.d.
- 2. Alabama, clippings, 1964 Mar. 26, 1965, n.d.
- 3. Alabama, correspondence, May 19, 1965 Nov. 22, 1966, n.d.
- 4. Alabama, court cases, June 18, 1963 Oct. 1964, n.d.
- 5. Alabama, Episcopal Society for Cultural and Racial Unity,
- 6. Alabama, 23, 1965 Nov. 9, 1966

Sept. Etowah County, July 17, 1963

- 7. Alabama, Frederick Douglass Free Press, Jan. 15, 1965
- 8. Alabama, Lowndes County, Apr. 10, 1965 Apr. 1966, n.d.
- 9. Alabama, miscellaneous, Mar. 13, 1965 Aug. 19, 1966, n.d.
- 10 Alabama,

Reel 37

- 11. Alabama, Perry County, n.d.
- 12. Alabama, Poor Peoples Corporation, June 15, 1965, n.d.
- 13. Alabama, press releases, Jan. 9 Dec. 31, 1965, n.d.
- 14. Alabama, reports, n.d.

```
Reel 37 (Cont.)
                 Alabama, Selma, June 9, 1963 - Sept. 27, 1965, n.d. Alabama,
            15.
                 Selma Demonstrations, Jan. - Mar. 30, 1965, n.d. Alabama,
            16.
            17.
                 Selma Literacy Project, Oct. 25, 1963 - 1964, n.d. Alabama,
            18.
                 Southern Christian Leadership Conference,
                    Aug. 6, 1965 - Jan. 23, 1966, n.d.
                 Alabama, Staff Communications, Aug. - Sept. 1965, n.d.
            19.
            20.
                 Alabama, Staff Meetings, May 24 - Nov. 12, 1965 Alabama,
            21.
                 statistical Data, n.d. Alabama, Student Conference, Mar.
            22.
                 1965 Alabama, Subscriptions, Apr. 26 - Nov. 6, 1965
            23.
                 Alabama, Voter Education Project, July 22, 1963 -
            24.
                     Feb. 4, 1965, n.d.
                 Alabama, Wilcox County, May 18, 1965
            25.
                 Arkansas, Democratic Party, 1960
            26.
                 Arkansas, Forrest City, 1965
            27.
                 Arkansas, miscellaneous, Aug. 1963 - Mar. 19, 1966, n.d.
            28.
                 Arkansas, report, Dec. 1963
            29.
                 Georgia, Albany, Arrests, Nov. 1, 1961 - Jan. 18, 1962, n.d.
            30.
                 Georgia, Albany, field reports, Jan. 8, 1962 -
                    July 21, 1965, n.d. Georgia, Albany,
            31.
                 miscellaneous, Nov. 28, 1961 -
            32.
                    Aug. 19, 1966, n.d. Georgia, Albany
                 Movement, Nov. 17, 1961 -
            33.
                    Apr. 6, 1964, n.d.
                 Georgia, Albany Nursery School, n.d.
                 Georgia, Albany, petitions, Jan. 15 - Apr. 28, 1964, n.d.
            34.
                 Georgia, Americus, Arrests, Jan. 25,
                                                       1963 -
            35.
            36.
                    Mar. 21, 1964, n.d.
                 Georgia, Americus, miscellaneous, n.d.
            37.
                 Georgia, Atlanta, Black Paper, Aug. 25,
            38.
                 Georgia, Atlanta, Demonstrations, 1964, n.d.
            39.
            40.
                 Georgia, Atlanta, Disturbance, Sept. 6, 1966
            41.
                 Georgi a, Atlanta, Housing, Jan. 31 - Feb. 17, 1966, n.d.
                 June 23, 1967 m d miscellaneous, Aug. 10, 1960 -
            42.
                 Georgia, Atlanta <sub>Organizations</sub>, Aug. 1961 -
            43.
                 14 1063,
Mar.
                                   n.d.
            44.
                 Georgia 15, 1965, n.d.
                                  press releases, Aug. 1963 -
            45.
                                   Georgia, Atlanta Project, 1966, n.d.
            46.
                                                          Georgia,
                    Dec. 5,
                                                          Atlanta, South
                 Georgia . Atlanta,
            47.
                                                          Atlanta Civic
                 Georgia Atlanta,
            48.
                                                          Council, Aug. -
                    Nov. 21, 1964,
                                                          1963
            49.
                 Georgia Augusta,
                                                          South Atlanta
                    Mar. 17, 1961
                                                          Project, 1963, n.d.
            50.
                 Georgia . Baker County, July 17, 1965
                                                         Southeast Atlanta,
                    Mar. -10, 1966, n.d.
                                                          Oct. 1963 -
            51.
                                                          n.d.
                                     Paine College, Nov. 1960 -
```

```
Reel 37 (Cont.)
            52.
                 Georgia, Crisp County, Apr. 1966, n.d.
            53.
                 Georgia, DeKalb County, June 28, 1965
            54.
                 Georgia, "Make'n Out in Georgia," June 11 -
                     July 7, 1965
            55.
                 Georgia, Moultrie, 1965, n.d.
            56.
                 Georgia, Savannah, July 1963
                                                        Arrests,
            57.
                 Georgia, Southwest Georgia Project
                     July 4-5, 1962, n.d. Georgia,
                                                        'correspondence,
             58.
                  Southwest Georgia Project
                     June 8 - July 8, 1965 Georgia,
                                                        field reports,
                 Southwest Georgia Project
            59.
                     1961 - Nov. 22, 1965, n.d.
                                                        History, n.d.
                 Georgia, Southwest Georgia Project
            60.
                 Georgia, Southwest Georgia Project
                                                        miscellaneous,
            61.
                     1963 - Apr. 6, 1968, n.d.
                                                        Personnel,
                 Georgia, Southwest Georgia Project
             62.
                     Dec. 3/ 1964 - Sept. 19, 1965,
            63.
                 n.d. Georgia, Southwest Georgia Project,
                 reports,
                     Dec. 1963
            64.
                 Georgia, Sumter County, Dec. 7, 1963
            65.
            66.
                 Georgia, Terrell County, Feb. 1962 - 1963
                 Kentucky, Louisville, Sept. 16, 1961 -
            67.
                     July 10, 1962, n.d. Louisiana, Nov. 18, 1965,
                 n.d. Maryland, Cambridge, Disturbance, July 1967
            68.
            69.
                 Maryland, Cambridge, miscellaneous, 1963, n.d.
                 Maryland, Cambridge Nonviolent Action Committee,
            70.
                    Oct. 16, 1962 - Apr. 26, 1965, n.d.
                 Maryland, Caroline County, July 16, 1965
             71.
                 Maryland, Chestertown, June 19, 1963
             72.
                 Maryland, Civic Interest Group, n.d.
            73.
                 Maryland, correspondence, Dec. 3, 1961 -
            74.
                    June 20, 1963, n.d. Maryland, field
                 reports, Jan. 5, 1962 -
             75.
                    June 20, 1963
                 Maryland, miscellaneous, Feb. 27 - July 3, 1964, n.d.
            76.
                 Maryland, Princess Anne County, n.d. Mississippi,
            77.
                 Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation
            78.
                 Service, Dec. 9, 1965 - Jan. 19, 1966, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Alcorn College, 1964, n.d.
             79.
                 Mississippi, Allen, Louis, n.d. Mississippi,
            80.
                             Amite County, Apr. 26 - June
            81.
                                                                 1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi 10, Arrests, June 27, 1963 -
            82.
                                                              1964, n.d. -
                 Mississippi Apr background information,
            83.
                                                              Nov. 12, 1965,
                    n.d.
                             Mar.
                 Mississippi
            84.
                 Mississippi Bail for Belzoni, n.d.
            85.
                 Mississippi Batesville, n.d. Benton County
            86.
                     Oct. 20, "Freedom Train, 1964 - Apr. 24,
                             1966
             87.
```

Re

Mississippi, Book Drive, Jan. 28, 1964 - Jan. 21, 1966

```
Reel 38
                  Mississippi, Book Lists, Apr. 1964 - 1965, n.d.
            88.
            89.
                  Mississippi, Book Publishers, Sept. 18, 1964 -
                     Jan. 7, 1966, n.d.
            90.
                              Mississippi, "Building a New
                  Mississippi, Mississippi, " n.d. Campus Mailing,
            91.
            92.
                  Mississippi, Oct. 21, 1965 Canton, Feb. 1, 1964 -
                  Mississippi, June 23, 1966 Carmichael, Stokely,
            93.
                  Mississippi, 1964, n.d. Carthage-Harmony Project,
            94.
                  Aug. 2,
                              July 28 -1964
            95.
                              Mississippi, Case Studies in Intimidation,
                     Feb. - Apr. 1964
                  Mississippi, Coahoma County, Aug. 1963
            96.
                  Mississippi, Community Centers, n.d. Mississippi,
            97.
                  Council of Federated Organizations, Mississippi,
            98.
            99.
                  Council of Federated Organizations,
                              Personnel, Sept. 21, 1964 - May 7, 1965,
                  Mississippi n.d. Doar, John, July 20, 1965 Federal
           100.
                  Mississippi, Programs, Nov. 25, 1963, n.d. Field
           101.
                  Mississippi, Foundation, n.d. field reports, Nov. 19,
           102.
                  Mississippi, 1962 -
           103.
                     Aug. 19, 1966, n.d.
                                                                        n. d.
                  Mississippi, Forrest County, 1962 - Jan. 27, 1965,
           104.
                  Mississippi, Free Southern Theater, clippings,
           105.
                     Feb. 11, 1965 - July 31, 1966
                                                        correspondence,
                  Mississippi, Free Southern Theater,
           106.
                     Mar. 30, 1964 - Oct. 11, 1965
                                                        Promotional
           107.
                  Mississippi, Free Southern Theater,
                     Materials, 1964 - 1965, n.d.
           108.
                  Mississippi, Freedom Corps, n.d. Mississippi,
                  Freedom Now Brick Company, n.d. Mississippi,
           109.
           110.
                  Freedom Schools, correspondence,
                     May 11, 1965 - Apr. 29, 1966, n.d.
           111.
                  Mississippi, Freedom Schools, miscellaneous,
                     July 24, 1964 - 1967, n.d. Mississippi, Freedom
                  Schools, "Retrospect and Prospect,"
           112.
                     July 26, 1964
                  Mississippi, Freedom Vote, clippings, Oct. 1963
           113.
                  Mississippi, Freedom Vote, correspondence,
           114.
                     Oct. - Nov. 1963, n.d.
                  Mississippi, Friends of Children of Mississippi, n.d.
           115
                  Mississippi, Friends of the Mississippi Project, 1965
                  Mississippi, General Condition of the Mississippi Negro,
           116.
                     Oct. 1963
           117.
                  Mississippi, Greenville, July 31, 1963
                  Mississippi, Greenville Sit-in, June 29, 1963 -
           118.
                     Feb. 6, 1966, n.d. Mississippi,
           119.
                  Greenwood, Nov. 19, 1962 -
           120.
                     Sept. 7, 1965, n.d.
                  Mississippi, Gulfport, May 30, 1965 Mississippi,
                  Hamer, Fannie Lou, Sept. 30, 1963 -
           121.
                     June 1, 1964, n.d.
```

on

a.

=>65,

122.

```
Reel 38 (Cont.)
                                                                                         Re'
                   Mississippi, Handbook for Political Programs, n.d.
            123.
            124.
                   Mississippi, Hattiesburg, Aug. 6, 1963 - July 16,
                   1964, n.d.
                   Mississippi, Hinds County, June 1963 Holmes County,
            125.
                   Mississippi, Sept. 4, 1965 Holly Springs, Nov. 12,
Mississippi, 1965, n.d. Incident Summaries, Oct. 1964 -
            126.
            127.
                   Mississippi, Jan. 1965 Isequena County, n.d. Itta Bena,
            128.
                  Mississippi, June - Aug. 1963 Jackson, clippings, Feb. Mississippi, 9 -May 16, 1964 Mississippi, Jackson, Mississippi, correspondence, Jan. 4, 1963 - May 14, 1964
            129.
                                                                                         Re
            130.
            131.
                   Mississippi, Jackson, leaflets, 1963 - 1964, n.d.
            132.
                   Mississippi, Jackson, press releases, July 30, 1963 -
                      Aug. 1, 1965, n.d.
            133.
                   Mississippi, Jackson, reports, 1963, n.d.
            134.
                   Mississippi, Leflore County, Jan. 2, 1963 -
                      July 25, 1964, n.d.
            135.
                   Mississippi, Leflore County, Voter Registration, 1963
            136.
                   Mississippi, Lewis, John, Aug. 20, 1965 Mississippi,
                   Liberty, Feb. 2, 1964 - July 31, 1965 Mississippi,
            137.
                   Lovett, Willie Joe, June - July 1963 Mississippi,
            138.
                   Lynd, Theron, Jan. - Feb. 1964 Mississippi, MacLaurin
            139.
                   vs. The State of Mississippi,
            140.
                   Jan.
                         1967
            141.
                   Mississippi
            142.
                   Mississippi
            143.
                      Madison County, Feb. - Mar. 1964 Marin to
            144.
                      Mississippi Project, 1965 - Mar. 14, 1966
                      Marshall County, n.d. McComb, Dec. 6, 1961 -
            145.
                      July 31, Meridian, July 22, 1964 Miller,
            146.
                      Mike, July 8 - Oct. 20, miscellaneous, Nov 1965, n.d.
            147.
                      19, 1962 -May 3, 1966, n.d.
                   Mississippi, "Mississippi Delta," n.d.
                                                                      1963, n.d.
            148.
                   Mississippi, Mississippi Freedom Labor Union,
            149.
                      Nov. 1965
            150.
                   Mississippi, Mississippi March, n.d. Mississippi,
                   Mississippi Newsletter, Feb. 12, 1963 Mississippi,
            151.
                   Mississippi Summer Project,
            152.
                      Administration, Sept. 28, 1964, n.d.
            153.
                   Mississippi, MSP, affidavits, July 1962 - 1964
                   Mississippi, MSP, Applicants, Procedures, 1964
            154.
                                       background reports, Aug. 1961 -
            155.
                   Mississippi, MSP
                                       n.d.
                        16, 1965
                   June
                                       Brutality, Apr. 8 - June 27, 1964, n.d.
            156.
            157.
                   Mississippi, MSP
                                       Churches, July 1964 - Feb. 3, 1965
                   Mississippi, MSP
                                       correspondence, Feb. 3, 1964 -
                   Mississippi, MSP
            158.
                      Jan. 2, 1965, n.d.
            159.
            160.
                   Nov.
                              17,
                   Mississippi
                   Mississippi
                   Mississippi
```

Mississippi Mississippi

```
161. Mississippi, MSP, Council of Federated Organizations,
                 reports, Jan. 24, 1964 - 1965 Mississippi, MSP,
          162. Federal Protection, June 1964, n.d.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Freedom Centers, Mar. 1964, n.d.
          163.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Freedom Schools, correspondence,
          164.
                              Jan. 24, 1964 - Apr. 8, 1965
Reel 39
          165. Mississippi, MSP, Freedom Schools, Curriculum Materials,
                 1964, n.d. Mississippi, MSP, miscellaneous, July
          166.16, 1964 -
              Aug. 1965, n.d.
                                                                   14, 1964, n.d.
          167.
                 Mississippi, MSP Fund Raising, June 1 - Sept.
          168.
                 Mississippi, MSP Greenwood-Atlanta Report, n.d.
                    Aug. 15,1964 Hattiesburg, Jan. 18 - Aug. 14, 1964, n.d.
          169.
                 Mississippi, MSP incident sheets, June 2 - July 1964, n.d.
          170.
                 Mississippi, MSP Intimidation, Mar. 18 - Aug. 1, 1964, n.d.
          171.
                 Mississippi, MSP Jackson, June 1964 Johnson, Lyndon, Apr. 27
          172.
          173.
                 Mississippi, MSP-n.d.
                 Mississippi, MSP Legal Peace Corps, n.d. Letters from
                    July 21,1964 Volunteers, 1964 Legislation, 1964,
          174.
                 Mississippi, MSP n.d. Materials and Supplies, n.d.
          175.
                 Mississippi, MSP Medical Committee for Human Rights, 7,
          176.
                 Mississippi, MSP 1964
          177.
                 Mississippi, MSP memorandum, June 3, 1964
          178.
                 Mississippi, MSP miscellaneous, Jan. 6, 1963 -
                    Feb. 1965Oct. n.d.
          179.
                                   MSP, Operation Mississippi,
          180.
                 Mississippi,
                              MSP n.d. Orientation, June 30, n.d.
                 Mississippi,
                 Mississippi, MSP 1964, Parents Committee, July 1964 -
          181.
                                   23,
          182.
                    1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi, MSP,
          183.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Parents Lists, n.d. Participants
                 Mississippi, MSP, List, n.d. Philadelphia, June 16,
          184.
                 Mississippi, MSP, 1965, n.d. press releases, Jan. 23 -
          185.
                    Nov. 29, 1964, n.d.
          186.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Recruiting, correspondence,
          187.
                    Apr. 12 - June 1964
                 Mississippi, MSP, Recruiting, miscellaneous,
          188.
                    Apr. 27 - May 2, 1964, n.d.
                 Mississippi, MSP, reports, Mar. 5, 1964 - 1965, n.d.
          189.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Security Bulletin, n.d. Special
                 Mississippi, MSP, Reports, n.d. Sunflower County, n.d.
          190.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Supplies, Sept. 1964, n.d. Support
          191.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Groups, correspondence, Feb. 8, 1965,
          192.
                 Mississippi, MSP, n.d.
          193.
                    May 20, 1964 - 196. Mississippi, MSP, Violence in
          194.
                                   Mississippi, n.d.
          195.
```

Reel 38 (Cont.)

```
Reel 39 (Cont.)
           197.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Volunteers, 1964, n.d.
                 Mississippi, MSP, Voter Registration, Nov. 1, 1963 -
           198.
                     June 23, 1964, n.d.
           199.
                 Mississippi, MSP, "What is COFO?," n.d.
Reel 40
           200.
                 Mississippi, Moses, Bob, Dec. 6, 1962 - Aug. 2, 1963, n.d.
           201.
                 Mississippi, Natchez, May 27 - Dec. 9, 1965, n.d.
           202.
                 Mississippi, NAACP, July 30 - Aug. 4, 1964
                 Mississippi-, Neshoba County, Feb. 1, 1965
           203.
           204.
                 Mississippi, newsletters, July 8 - Oct. 6, 1964, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Newton County, Nov. 12, 1965
           205.
                 Mississippi, North Mississippi Folk Festival, n.d.
           206.
           207.
                                           Organizing, 1965
                 Mississippi,
           208.
                              Mississippi, Parents Committee,
           209.
                 Feb. 4-8, 1965 Mississippi, Personnel, Jan.
                 14, 1964 -
           210.
                     Sept. 27, 1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Police Brutality, affidavits, Sept. 1961
           211.
                 Mississippi, Politics, n.d.
           212.
                                        Poor Peoples Corporation, July
                 Mississippi,
           213.
                              1964 -Aug. 29, 1965, n.d.
           214.
                 Mississippi, reports, Sept. 10, 1962 - Jan. 10, 1967, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Ruleville, Nov. 19, 1962 - Apr. 20, 1963, n.d.
           215.
                 Mississippi, Rust University, n.d.
           216.
                 Mississippi, Shaw, n.d.
           217.
                 Mississippi, Southwest Mississippi, n.d.
           218.
                 Mississippi, Speaking Tours, 1964
           219.
                                        Sunflower County, May 8,
                 Mississippi,
                              1964 -Jan. 12, 1965, n.d.
           220.
           221.
                 Mississippi, Theatre, Jan. 1964, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Tougaloo College, Oct. 16, 1963 -
           222.
                     Feb. 14, 1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Volunteers, Jan. 6, 1962 - Aug. 11, 1965
           223.
                 Mississippi, Voter Registration, July 4, 1963 -Nov. 11,
           224.
                 1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi, Washington County, n.d.
           225.
                 Mississippi, White People's Project, n.d.
           226.
                 Mississippi, Winona, n.d.
           227.
                                        Young Democratic Club, Apr.
                 Mississippi,
                              1965 -Aug. 2, 1965, n.d.
           228.
           229.
                 North Carolina, Chapel Hill, Jan. 6, 1964
                 North Carolina, Charlotte, n.d. North Carolina,
           230.
                 miscellaneous, May 2, 1964 -
                     Sept. 3, 1965, n.d. North Carolina, Monroe,
           231.
                 Aug. 1961 North Carolina, Northampton County,
           232.
                 Aug. 12 -
                    Nov. 30, 1965
           233.
                 North Carolina, Raleigh, July 18, 1963, n.d. Ohio,
           234.
                 miscellaneous, Nov. 23, 1960 - Jan. 17, 1961, n.d. South
           235.
```

Re<

Carolina, Council on Human Relations, Oct. 14, 1961

```
i.d. Reel 40 (Cont.)
```

i.d.

n.d.

- 236. South Carolina, miscellaneous, 1960, n.d. South
- 237. Carolina, Orangeburg, field reports, Jan. 6 Apr. 6, 1963
- 238. South Carolina, Orangeburg, miscellaneous, 1960, n.d.
- 239. South Carolina, Orangeburg, Shooting, Feb. 8 Mar. 17, 1968, n.d.
- 240. South Carolina, Robinson, Reginald, notebooks, 1963, n.d.
- 241. Tennessee, Fayette and Haywood Counties, Jan. 10, 1961 Oct. 6, 1965, n.d.
- 242. Tennessee, Fayette County, Tent City, n.d.
- 243. Tennessee, Memphis, Garbage Workers Strike, n.d.
- 244. Tennessee, miscellaneous, n.d.
- 245. Tennessee, Nashville, Aug. 10, 1961 Apr. 10, 1967, n.d.
- 246. Tennessee, Oak Ridge, 1960
- 247. Tennessee, Somerville, Aug. 11, 1961 July 15, 1965, n.d.
- 248. Tennessee, West Tennessee Voters Project, Mar. 15, 1965, n.d.
- 249. Texas, Democratic Coalition, 1963
- 250. Texas, Texas Southern University, clippings, Mar. 28 - June 1967
- 251. Texas, Texas Southern University, miscellaneous, May 17 Oct. 13, 1967, n.d.
- 252. Virginia, Danville, July 15 Oct. 7, 1963, n.d.
- 253. Virginia, Virginia Students' Civil Rights Committee, Sept. 1965

The Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party (MFDP) grew out of the Council of Federated Organizations (COFO), which had been created in 1964 to run the massive Mississippi Summer Project. The MFDP was a forerunner of all later black political parties. The major campaigns that the MFDP undertook included the challenge to the Mississippi delegation to the 1964 Democratic National Convention, the challenge to Mississippi's congressional delegation elected in November 1964, and the protest of the nomination by President Johnson of James P. Coleman to a seat on the Fifth Federal Circuit Court. The convention and congressional challenges were made on the grounds that blacks had been systematically excluded from the electoral process in Mississippi. The MFDP objected to the Coleman nomination because of his prior record as a staunch segregationist.

Ree

The Atlanta files for the MFDP are divided into five parts. The General Files, A:XVI:1-27, consist of correspondence, memoranda, and reports dealing with the activities and organization of the MFDP. These files are arranged alphabetically by type of material, organization, program, or individual, with items within each file in chronological order by year, month, and day.

The Records of the Convention Challenge, A:XVI:28-38, contain reports, correspondence, news clippings, and publicity materials on the convention challenge. The small third part, A:XVI:39-43, includes campaign materials, memoranda, and press releases relating to the Freedom Vote of 1964. The next set of files, A:XVI:44-53, contains reports, correspondence, news clippings, and other materials on the 1965 challenge to Mississippi's congressional delegation. The final set of files, A:XVI:54-61, consist of correspondence, news clippings, and testimony before the House Committee investigating the Coleman nomination. The latter four sets of files are each arranged alphabetically by type of material, with items in each file in chronological order.

For more detailed information on the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, the researcher should consult Appendix A, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, 1961-1972.

Reel 40 cont. from A:XV:253 General Files, 1960-1967

Reel 40

- 1. Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service, n.d.
- 2. Civil Rights Legislation, Feb. 21 Mar. 20, 1965
- 3. Correspondence, July 3, 1964 May 7, 1966
- 4. Democratic National Committee, Oct. 6, 1965
- 5. Executive Committee, July 27, 1964 1965, n.d.
- 6. Freedom Schools, 1964
- 7. Guyot, Lawrence, July 1965
- 8. Health Facility Discrimination, Mar. 8, 1966
- 9. House Un-American Activities Committee, Oct. 30, 1964 May 25, 1965 10.

Intimidation, 1964

Reel 40 (Cont.)

- 11. Issaguena Freedom Fighter, Aug. Oct. 1965
- 12. Jackson Demonstrations, June 14 July 1, 1965, n.d.
- 13. Medical Committee for Human Rights, Aug. Sept. 1965
- 14 Memoranda, July 27, 1964, n.d.
- 15 Miscellaneous, Mar. 10, 1965 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 16 Mississippi Freedom Labor Union, n.d.
- 17. Mississippi State Democratic Party, June 30, 1960 July 28, 1964 National Committee for Free Elections in

18. Sunflower County,

1965 - May 3, 1967

Reel 41

- 19. Newsletters, Apr. 4, 1965 Jan. 1966
- 20. Personnel, 1965
- 21. Press Releases, Feb. 27, 1965 May 28, 1966, n.d.
- 22. Primary Election , June 7, 1964
- 23. Project List, Aug. 23, 1965
- 24. Reports, 1963 Feb. 10, 1966, n.d.
- 25. Summer Project, May 21, 1965, n.d.
- 26. Voter Registration, Sept. 4, 1964 Nov. 19, 1965, n.d.
- 27. Young Democratic Clubs of Mississippi, Apr. 10 Aug. 4, 1965, n.d.

Records of the Convention Challenge, 1960-1967

- 28. Clippings, Mar. 13, 1964 May 8, 1967, n.d.
- 29. Correspondence, Apr. 14 Sept. 24, 1964, n.d.
- 30. Memoranda, 1960 Aug. 14, 1964, n.d.
- 31. Miscellaneous, Feb. 7 Sept. 1, 1964, n.d.
- 32. Newspaper Ads, Feb. 7, 1964 Apr. 3, 1965, n.d.
- 33. Petitions, n.d.
- 34. Press Releases, May 19, 1964 Apr. 4, 1966, n.d.
- 35. Public Statements, Apr. 4 Aug. 22, 1964, n.d.
- 36. Reports, May 18 Aug. 11, 1964, n.d.
- 37. Resolutions, 1964
- 38. Volunteers, Aug. 1964, n.d.

Freedom Vote, 1963-1964

- 39. Campaign Materials, Oct. 1963, n.d.
- 40. Memoranda, Oct. 1964, n.d.
- 41. Newsletters, June 1, 1964, n.d.
- 42. Press Releases, Oct. 1964
- 43. Volunteers, Oct. 18, 1964

Records of the Congressional Challenge, 1964-1966

- 44. Briefs, Dec. 1964
- 45. Clippings, Apr. 11, 1964 Sept. 27, 1965, n.d.
- 46. Correspondence, July 20, 1964 Dec. 1, 1965, n.d.
- 47. Leaflets, May 17 July 26, 1965, n.d.
- 48. Miscellaneous, Feb. 9, 1965 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 49. Organizational Manuals, 1965, n.d.
- 50. Press Releases, n.d.

d.

4

r

64

onal

cuit

unds in

neral

ling

ged ,

ay.

ts, n

Is,

of

each

Reel 41	(Cont.) 51. 52. 53.	Reports, Sept. 18, 1964 - Aug. 2, 1966, n.d.	
		Coleman Nomination, 1965	wic
	54. 55.	Background, June 18 - July 8, 1965, n.d.	mQC
	56. 57. 58. 59.	Correspondence, May 22 - Aug. 11, 1965 House Committee Hearings, July 12-13, 1965 Memoranda, June 23 - July 9, 1965	Derl t
Reel 42	61.	Testimony, June 29 - July 13, 1965, n.d.	Den are wit
			the Fil

Ree

During the course of its existence SNCC upheld its contacts with a wide array of civil rights and direct-action organizations. Much of what transpired in those relationships is preserved in this series, which consists mostly of correspondence, although there are also reports and printed materials. Among the more important groups represented in this series are Americans for Democratic Action, Congress of Racial Equality, Council of Federated Organizations, Medical Committee for Human Rights, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, National Conference for New Politics, National Council of Churches, National Student Christian Federation, Southern Christian Leadership Conference, Southern Regional Council, Students for a Democratic Society, and United States National Student Association. The files are arranged alphabetically by the name of the organization, with materials within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

For further information on SNCC's interaction with other organizations, the researcher should also consult Forman's files in A:IV, selected General Files in A:VIII, A:IX:20-32, and C:III.

Reel 42 cont. from A:XVI:61

Reel 42

- 1. Accra Assembly, Aug. Sept. 23, 1963, n.d.
- 2. Action Committee on American-Arab Relations, Aug. 1967
- 2A. Actors Equity Association, Feb. 20-22, 1963
- 3. Ad Hoc Committee for Justice in Macon County, Jan. 17, 1966
- 4. Aframerican News Service, Feb. 5-21, 1968
- 5. African American Teachers Association, Aug. 22, 1968
- 6. Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service, June 25 - Nov. 22, 1965, n.d.
- 7. Alabama Christian Movement for Human Rights, June 5 - Oct. 8, 1963
- 8. Alcorn, Apr. 20, 1964, n.d.
- 9. Alexander Defense Committee, May 28, 1966
- 10. American Civil Liberties Union, Mar. 13, 1962 Mar. 30, 1964, n.d.
- 11. American Committee for Liberation, June 24 Aug. 14, 1963
- 12. American Committee on Africa, June 8 Nov. 14, 1962, n.d.
- 13. American Communications Association, May 3 July 15, 1963
- 14. American Federation of Labor, Feb. 27, 1962 Aug. 1963
- 15. American Federation of World Citizens, June 26 Nov. 1961
- 16. American Friends Service Committee, Sept. 29, 1960 Aug. 8, 1963
- 17. American Friendship Club, Nov. Dec. 1963
- 18. American Jewish Congress, Dec. 13, 1963

```
Reel 42 (Cont.)
                                                                                  Ree
            19.
                 American Negro Leadership Conference on Africa,
                    Aug. 31, 1962 - Apr. 20, 1963 American
            20.
                 Theatre of Being, 1964 Americans for
            21.
                 Democratic Action, Jan. 1962 -
                    Nov. 15, 1963
            22.
                 Ann Arbor Direct Action Committee, Sept. 1960
            23.
                 Anti-Defamation League, Aug. 20, 1965
            24.
                 Appalachian Committee for Full Employment,
                    Feb. 19 - June 11, 1965, n.d. Artists and
            25.
                 Writers Dissent, n.d. Artists Civil Rights
                 Assistance Fund, June 1965 Assembly of
            26.
                 Unrepresented People, n.d. Baltimore Civic Interest
            27.
                 Group, Nov. 13, 1961 Bertrand Russell Peace
            28.
            29.
                 Foundation, Jan. 18, 1966 -
                    Feb. 13, 1967, n.d. Black
            30.
                 Panthers, Apr. 6, 1968
            31.
                 Black Student Union, Dec. 15, 1967 - June 26, 1968, n.d.
                 Black United Front, Jan. 14 - June 24, 1968, n.d. Black
            32.
                 Youth Conference, Oct. 5 - Nov. 28, 1967 California
            33.
            34.
                 Foundation for Economic Opportunity,
                    Jan. 12, 1966
            35.
                 Cambridge Human Relations Committee, Mar. 14, 1964
                 Cambridge Nonviolent Action Committee,
            36.
                    Sept. 25, 1962 - July 1, 1966, n.d. Catholic
                                                                                  Ree:
                 Human Relations Council of Santa Barbara,
            37.
                    Sept. 1965
                 Center for Community-Action Education, Aug. 13, 1965
            38.
                 Center for the Study of Democratic Institutions,
            39.
                    Feb. 10 - Aug. 1967
            40.
                 Central Conference of Teamsters, 1955
                 Charter Group for a Pledge of Conscience, Jan. 1965, n.d.
            41.
                 Chatham County Crusade for Voters, n.d. Chicago Youth
            42.
                 Committee for Civil Rights, Dec. 1960 Child Development
            43.
                 Group of Mississippi, Apr. 14, 1966 Ciepley-RappaportLegal
            44.
                 Fund, 1959 - 1960, n.d. Citizens Committee for
            45.
                 Constitutional Liberties,
            46.
                    Sept. 15, 1961, n.d. Citizens Committee for Julian
                 Bond, Jan. 11, 1965 -
            47.
                    Jan. 24, 1966, n.d.
                 Citizens' Committee for Nuclear Disarmament, Mar. 1964
            48.
                 Citizens Committee to Preserve American Freedoms,
            49.
                    Nov. - Dec. 1963
                 Citizens Councils of America, Feb. 12, 1968
            50.
                 Citizens' Crusade Against Poverty, June 13, 1966
            51.
                 Civil Rights Congress, n.d.
            52.
```

Nonviolent Action, June 21, 1963

Civil Rights Documentation Project, July 26, 1968

•Columbia University School of Social Work Student

Association, Feb. 27, 1965 Committee for

53.

54.

55.

Reel 42 (Cont.)

- 56. Committee of Youth Organizations of the USSR, Feb. 16, 1967
- 57. Committee on Appeal for Human Rights, June 22, 1960 Mar. 22, 1963, n.d.
- 58. Committee on Political Education, Sept. 21, 1964 Oct. 18, 1965
- 59. Congress of Racial Equality, Sept. 25, 1961 Feb. 27, 1966, n.d.
- 60. Council for United Civil Rights Leadership, May 11, 1964 - June 30, 1965, n.d.
- 61. Council of Federated Organizations, Mar. 10, 1963 1965, n.d.
- 62. Danville Christian Progressive Association, June 10 - Oct. 3, 1963, n.d.
- 63. Dayton Alliance for Racial Equality, June 1, 1965
- 64. Delta Ministry, Apr. 30, 1966 May 1967
- 65. Democratic National Committee, Oct. 6, 1965
- 66. Duke Employees Union, 1966
- 67. Emergency Public Integration Committee, Nov. 10, 1960, n.d.
- 68. Emergency Relief Committee for Fayette County, Aug. 15, 1958 - June 21, 1961
- Reel 43 68. Emergency Relief Committee for Fayette County, n.d.
 - 69. End the Draft, July 30 Aug. 4, 1965
 - 70. Episcopal Society for Cultural and Racial Unity, Aug. 25 Nov. 17, 1965
 - 71. Equal Rights Committee, Oct. 7, 1965
 - 72. Faculty Fund, Sept. 12 Nov. 3, 1966
 - 73. Fayette County Civic and Welfare League, Mar. 21, 1965
 - 74. Fellowship of Reconciliation, June 14, 1960 Nov. 7, 1961
 - 75. Free Southern Theater, Mar. 26, 1965 Jan. 6, 1966, n.d.
 - 76. Freedom Democratic Clubs of Illinois, 1964
 - 77. Freethinkers of America, July 1, 1961
 - 78. Fund for Education and Community Development, n.d.
 - 79. Fund for Education and Legal Defense, Feb. 1965 Nov. 30, 1967
 - 80. Gary Human Relations Commission, Nov. 15, 1965
 - 81. Highlander Research and Education Center, Mar. 2, 1964 - June 14, 1966, n.d.
 - 82. Iranian Student Association, n.d.
 - 83. Jewish Cultural Clubs and Societies, 1967
 - 84. Jewish Labor Committee, June 17, 1960 Dec. 7, 1961, n.d.
 - 85. Kentucky Commission on Human Rights, July 14, 1960 June 1961
 - 86. Knights of Pythias, June 27 July 2, 1965

```
Reel 43 (Cont.)
                                                                                  Re
            87.
                 Labor Unions, June - Sept. 8, 1965, n.d.
            88.
                 Lawyers Constitutional Defense Committee,
                    1963 - 1964, n.d. Leadership
            89.
                 Conference on Civil Rights ,
                    Aug. 27, 1963 - Feb. 18, 1966 League for
                 Industrial Democracy, 1960 Lowndes County Christian
            90.
                 Movement, Apr. 22, 1967 Lowndes County Freedom
            91.
                 Organization, n.d. Madison Measure for Measure, Oct.
            92.
            93.
                 1965 Malcolm X Liberation University, n.d. Medical
            94.
                 Committee for Human Rights, May 23, 1963 -
            95.
                    Apr. 28, 1966, n.d. Michigan Credit Union League,
                 n.d. Militant Labor Forum, Nov. 24, 1965 Minnesota
                 Task Force, July 30, 1965 Miscellaneous, Oct. 25,
            96.
            97.
                 1957 - June 15, 1967, n.d. Mississippi-Alabama
                 Southern Relief Committee,
            98.
                    June 3, 1965 Mississippi Economic
            99.
                 Advancement Task Force,
           100.
                    May 12, 1965, n.d. Mississippi Freedom
                 Labor Union, Apr. 30 -
           101.
                    Nov. 1965, n.d.
                 Mississippi Student Union, n.d. Monroe
           102.
                 Defense Committee, Sept. 20, 1961 -
                    Aug. 21, 1962, n.d. Morris College, n.d.
                 National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders ,
           103.
           104.
                    July 27, 1967 - Feb. 17, 1968 NAACP,
                 correspondence, Mar. 10, 1959 -
           105.
                    May 5, 1964, n.d.
                                                                                  Re
                 NAACP, general, Oct. 10, 1960 - Oct. 27, 1966, n.d.
           106.
                 NAACP, leaflets, Mar. 1960 - May 8, 1963, n.d.
           107.
                 NAACP, Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Jan. 1965
                 NAACP, press releases, Jan. 10, 1964 - Apr. 23, 1966
                 NAACP, Youth Division, 1959 - Aug. 1960, n.d.
           108.
                 National Association of College and University
           109.
                    Chaplains, Mar. 11, 1964 National Black
           110.
                 Anti-War Anti-Draft Union,
           111.
                    July ±5, 1968 National Catholic Conference for
           112.
                 Interracial Justice,
           113.
                    Dec. 1961, n.d.
                 National Citizens' Committee for Community Relations,
           114.
                    Aug. 1964 - Mar. 31, 1965, n.d. National Coalition
           115.
                                    for a New Congress, Mar. 1964
                 National Committee for a. Confrontation with Congress,
           116.
                    Apr. 5, 1968 National Committee for a Sane
                 Nuclear Policy,
                    Apr. 2, 1965 National Committee to Abolish HUAC,
           117.
                 Sept. 22, 1964 -
           118.
                    Nov. 5, 1967, n.d.
           119.
```

70

120.

Reel 43 (Cont.)

- 121. National Conference for New Politics, Feb. 9, 1965 1968, n.d.
- 122. National Conference of the Methodist Student Movement, Oct. 1963
- 123. National Co-ordinating Committee of the Progressive Labor Movement, Oct. 1964
- 124. National Co-ordinating Committee to End the War in Vietnam, Sept. 5, 1965
- 125. National Council of Churches, June 7, 1963 Sept. 1967, n.d.
- 126. National Council of Negro Women, n.d.
- 127. National Federation of Catholic College Students, Nov. 1960 - Dec. 1961
- 128. National Freedom Council, n.d.
- 129. National Lawyers Guild, Mar. 10, 1964 Sept. 1965, n.d.
- 130. National Legal Defense Fund, n.d.
- 131. National League of Senior Citizens, Nov. 15, 1961
- 132. National Mobilization Committee to End the War in Vietnam, Sept. 1, 1967, n.d.
- 133. National Scholarship Service and Fund for Negro Students, Oct. 1959 Dec. 12, 1960, n.d.
- 134. National Sharecroppers Fund, Aug. 6, 1963 Nov. 10, 1965, n.d.
- 135. National Student Christian Federation, correspondence, June 22, 1960 - Aug. 22, 1963
- Reel 44 136. National Student Christian Federation, general, Feb. 29, 1960 Jan. 10, 1962, n.d.
 - 137. National Temporary Freedom Day Committee, Mar. 14, 1964
 - 138. National Urban League, Nov. 22, 1963 Feb. 24, 1965
 - 139. Negro American Labor Council, Apr. May 1965
 - 140. Neighborhood Developers, Inc., Jan. 22 Mar. 20, 1966, n.d.
 - 141. New England Committee for Nonviolent Action, Oct. 10 Dec. 16, 1961
 - 142. New Lafayette Theatre and Workshop, Oct. 26, 1966, n.d.
 - 143. Newark Community Union Project, n.d.
 - 144. Northern Student Movement Coordinating Committee, Nov. 1, 1961 1963, n.d.
 - 145. Old Dolls for Peace, May 1967
 - 146. Parents Mississippi Association, Jan. 8 Mar. 21, 1965
 - 147. Peace Center Newsletter, Mar. 1966
 - 148. Pendle Hill, Oct. 20, 1961
 - 149. Phelps-Stokes Fund, Nov. 19, 1963 Apr. 26, 1966
 - 150. Poor Peoples Corporation, June 15, 1965 Feb. 25, 1966, n.d.
 - 151. Presbyterian Interracial Council, July 4, 1965
 - 152. Progressive Women for Civil Rights, May 21, 1965
 - 153. Progressive Youth Organizing Committee, n.d.
 - 154. Rochdale Community Singers, Sept. 1965 Feb. 1966

```
Reel 44 (Cont.)
           155.
                 San Francisco Mime Troupe, Apr. 18, 1965 -
                     Sept. 12, 1966, n.d. Southern Christian
           156.
                 Leadership Conference,
                    Apr. 7, 1960 - Mar. 1967, n.d. Southern
           157.
                 Christian Ministers' Conference,
                     Sept. 22-23, 1959 Southern Conference Education
                 Fund, Aug. 5, 1960 -
           158.
                     July 5, 1967, n.d.
                 Southern Courier, Mar. 4, 1965 - Oct. 4, 1968, n.d.
           159.
                 Southern Folk Cultural Revival Project, n.d.
           160.
                 Southern Regional Council, Aug. 19, 1960 -
           161.
                    Mar. 14, 1969, n.d.
           162.
                 Southern Rural Research Project, Aug. 1967, n.d.
                 Southern Student Freedom Fund, Oct. 31, 1961 -
           163.
                    Apr. 2, 1962, n.d. Southern Student
           164.
                 Organizing Committee,
                    Apr. 1964 - Dec. 1966, n.d. Soviet Union
                 Report, Aug. 1, 1966 Steering Committee
           165.
                 Against Repression, n.d. Student Leadership
           166.
                 Development Institute,
           167.
                     Sept. 26 - Nov. 1964, n.d. Student Organization
                 for Black Unity, n.d. Student Peace Union, 1961,
           168.
                 n.d. Student Union for Peace Action, Feb. 1966
           169.
                 Students for a Democratic Society, Apr. 16, 1960 -
           170.
                    June 18, 1966, n.d. Students for Direct
           171.
                 Action, n.d. Syracuse Community Development
                 Association,
           172.
                    Dec. 1965, n.d.
           173.
                 Tougaloo College, May 18, 1966
                 Tri-Continental Information Center, June 23, 1967
           174.
                 United Black Labor Union, n.d. United Campus
           175.
                 Christian Fellowship, Sept. 1963 United Federation
           176.
                 of Teachers, Feb. 1 - May 25, 1965 United States
           177.
                 Festival Committee, Aug. - Nov. 1961 United States
           178.
                 National Student Association,
           179.
                    Apr. 23, 1960 - Feb. 10, 1967, n.d.
           180.
                 United States Youth Council, Nov. 5, 1963
                 United World Federalists, July 1961, n.d.
           181.
                 Vermont Council of Churches, May 1, 1968
           182.
                 Virginia Students' Civil Rights Committee,
           183.
                    Apr. 19, 1962 - Apr. 1966, n.d. War Resisters
           184.
                 League, Oct. 1963 Washington Human Rights
                 Project, n.d. W.E.B. DuBois Club, Oct. 9, 1964
           185.
                 West Side Democratic Club, May 8, 1965 White
           186.
                 Americans to Support Black Liberation, n.d.
           187.
           188.
```

189.

Reel 44 (Cont.)

- 190.
- Women's Groups, May 10, 1964 June 17, 1965, n.d. Yale Divinity School, Mar. 15, 1960 July 22, 1965, n.d. 191.
- 192. Young Democratic Clubs of Mississippi, Aug. 9, 1964 -Aug. 7, 1965, n.d.
- Young Socialist, Dec. 17, 1963 May 17, 1965 193.
- 194. Young Women's Christian Association, July 11, 1960 -Apr. 7, 1964
- 195. Youth for Intergroup Understanding, Feb. - Mar. 1967
- Youth for Stalin, n.d. 196.

sta fin mai lat the thr

Con

met rec At eel pec

dev

qua its

pro

wit and to lif

the Zair

to

SUBGROUP B. NEW YORK OFFICE, 1960-1969

The records of the New York Office of SNCC include correspondence, staff memoranda, minutes of meetings, reports, printed materials, and financial records. The office served two primary functions, first as SNCC's main fundraising office, under the direction of Elizabeth Sutherland, and later as the headquarters of the International Affairs Commission, under the direction of James Forman. Accordingly, these records are divided into three series, one on fund raising, a second on the International Affairs Commission, and a third consisting of financial records.

The files on fund raising reflect SNCC's main sources of funds and the methods employed to raise them. These included dinner and house parties, receptions hosted by celebrities, concerts, and direct-mail solicitation. At the peak of SNCC's activities, between roughly 1963 and 1965, many celebrities lent their names to SNCC's cause. In addition to the well-known people who assisted with fund raising, several doctors, lawyers, and other professionals contributed vast sums of money and helped raise even more.

In the spring of 1967 James Forman moved to New York in order to develop SNCC's international program, and the New York Office became headquarters of the International Affairs Commission. SNCC, now designating itself as a broad human rights organization, became increasingly concerned with the problems faced by third world nations, especially those in Africa and Latin America. SNCC also became a major voice in the domestic opposition to American involvement in the War in Vietnam. The highlight of the brief life of the International Affairs Commission was Forman's participation in the United Nations-sponsored International Seminar on Apartheid, held in Zambia in 1967.

The one file of financial records includes financial materials pertaining to SNCC's income and expenses.

From its inception in 1963 through mid-1967 the New York Office of SNCC acted as coordinator of all fund-raising activities for the organization. The first director of the office was Julie Prettyman, who was followed by Elizabeth Sutherland.

The records on fund raising are divided into three distinct sets of files. First is a chronological file of correspondence, B:I:1, which reflect many of the fund-raising contacts and activities of the New York Office. The office's Administrative Files, B:I:2-132, contain correspondence, memoranda, reports, news clippings, articles, and printed materials distributed by SNCC. These files are in alphabetical order by organization, individual, type of fund-raising activity, or type of material, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

The Fund Raising Activities files, B:I:133-171, go into far greater detail about SNCC's attempts to raise money. Files B:I:133-170, a set of files on programs, document a variety of SNCC fund-raising activities such as dinners, poster and record sales, and benefit concerts by celebrities and by the SNCC-sponsored Freedom Singers. These files are in alphabetical order according to type of program, and are arranged chronologically therein. Closing out the Fund Raising Activities files is a complete set of correspondence, B:I:171, that fully documents all contributions handled by the New York Office of SNCC between 1964 and mid-1967.

Any researcher investigating SNCC's fund-raising activities should look at these files in conjunction with A:IX:33-52, C:I:89-109, and C:VI:3.

Correspondence, 1962-1967

Reel 45 1. Correspondence, Dec. 30, 1962 - July 14, 1967

Administrative Files, 1960-1968

- 2. Activity Reports, Dec. 31, 1963 May 14, 1965, n.d.
- 3. Advance Youth Organization, Nov. 1963 Jan. 27, 1964, n.d.
- 4. Africa, July 28, 1963 July 1, 1965
- 5. Alabama, Nov. 9, 1963 June 27, 1965, n.d.
- 6. American Civil Liberties Union, Feb. 4, 1964 Jan. 6, 1965
- 7. American Committee on Africa, Nov. 11, 1963 Apr. 15, 1964
- 8. AFL-CIO, Apr. 19, 1963 Sept. 28, 1964, n.d.
- 9. Art Show, July 7 Dec. 1965
- 10. Associated Community Teams, Mar. 1963, n.d.
- 11. Beatles, July 9 Sept. 24, 1965
- 12. Benefit Concerts, Dec. 22, 1963 Aug. 24, 1965, n.d.
- 13. Benefit Sponsors, Dec. 5, 1962 Jan. 29, 1963, n.d.
- 14. Bikel, Theodore, Oct. 18, 1963 Mar. 30, 1964
- 15. B'nai B'rith, Oct. 31, 1963 Mar. 3, 1964
- 16. Book Drives, Feb. 27, 1964 May 6, 1965
- 17. Burlington Committee for Mississippi, Sept. 23 Nov. 24, 1964, n.d.

- Reel 46
- 18. Carmichael, Stokely, n.d.
- ISA. Civil Rights Legislation, May 22, 1963 Feb. 25, 1965, n.d.
- 19. Civil Rights Publications, general, June 8, 1964, n.d.
- 20. Civil Rights Publications, New York, Sept. 1961 Sept. 13, 1965, n.d.
- 21. Clippings, Oct. 20, 1956 Apr. 2, 1965, n.d.
- 22. Coleman, James P., June 18 July 2, 1965
- 23. Committee for Nonviolent Action, Jan. 22 Oct. 15, 1964, n.d.
- 24. Committee to Abolish Capital Punishment, Feb. 9, 1962 Dec. 5, 1963, n.d.
- 25. Committee to Aid Monroe Defendants, Apr. 2, 1963 June 17, 1964, n.d.
- 26. Communist Party, Oct. 19-24, 1965
- 27. Conferences, Feb. 25 June 9, 1964, n.d.
- 28. Congress of Racial Equality, May 31, 1963 Apr. 22, 1965, n.d.
- 29. Contact Lists, Apr. 24, 1968, n.d.
- 30. Correspondence, Congressional, Feb. 21, 1963 Oct. 31, 1964, n.d.
- 31. Correspondence, general, Oct. 11, 1963 May 1, 1968, n.d.
- 32. Correspondence, Photographs, Jan. 6, 1966 Nov. 2, 1967, n.d.
- 33. Correspondence, Washington Hearings, Apr. 20 June 1, 1964, n.d.
- 34. Council for United Civil Rights Leadership, Aug. 27 Oct. 22, 1963, n.d.
- 35. Demonstrations, Jan. 4, 1964 Nov. 26, 1965, n.d.
- 36. Demonstration Leaflets, n.d.
- 37. Direct Mail, Jan. 31, 1966 May 11, 1967, n.d.
- 38. Economic Research and Action Project, June 10, 1963 Aug. 21, 1965
- 39. Employment, Aug. 1960 Apr. 23, 1964, n.d.
- 40. Food and Clothing Drives, Sept. 9, 1963 May 6, 1964, n.d.
- 41. Free Southern Theatre, Feb. 18 May 6, 1964, n.d.
- 42. Freedom Primer, Sept. 10 Oct. 28, 1965
- 43. Freedom Singers, Jan. 5, 1964 May 3, 1966, n.d.
- 44. Freedom Walkers, May 3-24, 1963, n.d.
- 45. Friends of the Mississippi Project, Jan. 26 Aug. 15, 1965
- 46. Friends of SNCC, general, June Aug. 25, 1965, n.d.
- 47. Friends of SNCC, High School, Sept. 10, 1964 Oct. 29, 1965, n.d.
- 48. Friends of SNCC, New York, Dec. 4, 1963 Dec. 2, 1965
- 49. Fund Raising, Mar. 17, 1963 Apr. 5, 1966, n.d.
- 50. Georgia, Aug. 25, 1963 Aug. 9, 1966, n.d.
- 51. Harlem, general, Dec. 19, 1964, n.d.
- 52. Harlem Parents Committee, July 15, 1963 Apr. 10, 1964, n.d.

n.d.

Reel 46 (Cont.)

- 53. House Un-American Activities Committee, Jan. 19 - Apr. 17, 1964
- 54. Housing, Feb. 13 May 14, 1964, n.d.
- 55. Information Requests, Oct. 20, 1964 May 20, 1968, n.d.
- 56. Inquiries, June 13, 1963 Aug. 27, 1964
- 57. Law Students for Civil Rights, Sept. 1, 1963 Nov. 18, 1964, n.d.
- 58. Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, Sept. 21 - Oct. 23, 1964
- 59. Long Island Coordinating Committee, Oct. 16, 1963 Feb. 21, 1964
- 60. Mailings, May 4, 1965 Feb. 17, 1966
- 61. Manhattan Shirts, Feb. 4-20, 1964, n.d.
- 62. March on Washington, Jan. 28 Dec. 19, 1963, n.d.
- 63. Medical Committee for Human Rights, June 1963 Oct. 1965, n.d.

Reel 47 64. Mississippi, Sept. 13 - Oct. 17, 1964, n.d.

- 65. Mississippi Bail Fund, Jan. 16 July 6, 1965, n.d.
- 66. Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, June 4 Aug. 11, 1965, n.d.
- 67. Mississippi Freedom Labor Union, n.d.
- 68. Mississippi Project, Apr. 19, 1963 Sept. 1, 1965
- 69. Mississippi Project, n.d.
- 70. National Black Anti-War Anti-Draft Union, n.d.
- 71. National Conference for New Politics, 1967
- 72. National Council of Churches, Feb. 4 May 18, 1964
- 73. National Farmworkers, 1966, n.d.
- 74. National Sharecroppers Fund, Feb. 1964 Aug. 27, 1966
- 75. New York City, Aug. 11 Nov. 19, 1966, n.d.
- 76. New York Summer Project, 1965
- 77. New York Times, 1964
- 78.. Next Stage Theatre Company, n.d.
- 79. Northern Student Movement, Dec. 14, 1962 Dec. 1963
- 80. Northern Support Program, July Aug. 10, 1965, n.d.
- 81. Police Brutality, July 20-24, 1964, n.d.
- 82. Poor People's Corporation, Aug. 29, 1965, n.d.
- 83. Press Relations, n.d.
- 84. Press Releases, Jan. 9-11, 1968, n.d.
- 85. Preventive Detention, n.d.
- 86. Prospects and Scholarship Fund, Feb. 16 May 15, 1967, n.d.
- 87. Racist Literature, Mar. 1964, n.d.
- 88. Reference Material Guide, Feb. 1964, n.d.
- 89. Religious Groups, Dec. 9, 1960 Apr. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 90. Reprint Sales, Jan. 20, 1966 July 20, 1967, n.d.
- 91. Requests for Funds, Sept. 7 Oct. 29, 1965
- 92. Requests for Information, Oct. 27, 1964 Sept. 3, 1965
- 93. Requests, Reprint, Nov. 14, 1966 Aug. 28, 1968, n.d.

```
Reel 47 (Cont.)
                            Russell, Bertrand, Peace Foundation, Oct. 19 -
                       94.
                               Nov. 10, 1966
                       95.
                            Salt of the Earth, n.d.
n. d.
                       96.
                            Schools, Oct. 12, 1963 - Feb. 20, 1967, n.d.
                            Schwerner Mailing, June 21 - Sept. 6, 1965, n.d.
                       97.
                       98.
                            Schwerner Mailing, July 7 - Aug. 26, 1966,
                                                                            1963 -
                       n.d.
                       99.
                            Southern Conference Education Fund, Dec. 11
                               Apr. 27, 1964, n.d.
                      100.
                            Southern Projects, 1966, n.d.
                                                                            1965, n.d.
                            Speaking Engagements, Jan. 6,
                                                            1964 - May 5
                      101.
                      102.
                            Special Report, June 1966
                      103.
                            Staff Memos, Apr. 19, 1963 - June 1967, n.d
                      104.
                            Steering Committee, Oct. 1964
                            SNCC, Anniversary Benefit, Oct. 5
                      105.
                               Feb. 2, 1965, n.d.
                            SNCC, background information, Apr
                      106.
                                                                 29, 1963 -
                               Mar. 26, 1966, n.d.
                            SNCC, Benefit, Mar. 19 - Apr. 23, 1965, n.d.
                      107.
                      108.
                            SNCC, California, Nov. 1966, n.d.
                            SNCC, Legal and Finance Committee, Mar. 2, 1964
                      109.
                            SNCC, Meetings, May 5-6, 1964, n.d.
                      110.
                            SNCC, New York, May 28, 1963 - Apr. 16, 1968, n.d.
                      111.
                      112.
                            SNCC, Performance Cancellations, Feb. 1 - Apr. 7, 1964,
                            SNCC, Scholarships, Nov. 17, 1963 - May 8, 1964, n.d.
                      113.
                      114.
                            Student Peace Union, Feb. 1963 - Aug. 6, 1965, n.d.
                            Sutherland, Elizabeth, Dec. 2, 1964 - Dec. 5, 1966, n.d.
                      115.
                      116.
                            Sutherland, Elizabeth, Letters from Mississippi,
                               Dec. 3, 1964 - June 19, 1967, n.d.
          Reel 48
                     117.
                           Town Hall Hearing, July 20 - Sept. 22, 1964, n.d.
                      118.
                            Trade Stamps, Feb. 8 - Sept. 10, 1965, n.d.
                      119.
                            United Auto Workers, Apr. 1, 1963 - Apr. 25, 1964, n.d.
                            United Federation of Teachers, Nov. 9, 1963 -
                      120.
                               Feb. 3, 1964
                      121.
                            United Nations, Sept. 17, 1963 - Nov. 21, 1966
                      122.
                            United Piedmont Society, Jan. 23 - Apr. 4, 1964
                            Urban League of Greater New York, 1964, n.d.
                      123.
                            Vietnam, Oct. 1, 1965 - May 1968, n.d.
                      124.
                      125.
                            Village Voice, n.d.
                            Volunteers, Oct. 14, 1963 - July 1965, n.d.
                      126.
                                                                                       n.d.
                      127.
                            Volunteers, High School, Apr. 13 - May 3, 1965, n.d.
                      128.
                            Volunteers, Winter, Atlanta, Sept. 1, 1965, n.d.
                            WATS Reports, Nov. 10-16, 1965
                      129.
                      130.
                            WestChester Coordinating Committee for Justice Now, n.d.
                      131.
                            White Southern Students Project, n.d.
                      132.
                            Young, Lawrence, Nov. 1964 - Mar. 1966, n.d.
```

66

Fund Raising Activities, 1962-1968

- 133. Programs, Art Show, Oct. 5, 1964 - Nov. 3, 1965, n.d.
- 134. Programs, Baldwin Campaign, Hate Mail, July 31 -Aug. 14, 1964, n.d.

79

```
Reel 48 (Cont.)
                  Programs, Benefits, Feb. 1, 1963 - Dec. 15, 1966, n.d.
           135.
                  Programs, Benefits, Baker, Josephine, Sept. 10 -
           136.
                     Oct. 12, 1963
           137.
                  Programs, Benefits, Benjamin, R.S., Aug. 23, 1964
                  Programs, Benefits, Carnegie Hall, Oct. 18, 1963 -
           138.
                     Mar. 16, 1964 Programs, Benefits, Carol
           139.
                  for Brotherhood,
                     Nov. 15 - Dec. 24, 1963, n.d. Programs, Benefits,
           140.
                  Evening with SNCC, Apr. 25, 1965 -
                     Mar. 20, 1966, n.d. Programs, Benefits,
                  Jackson, Mahalia, May 20 -
           141.
                     June 27, 1963, n.d. Programs, Benefits,
           142.
                  Jazz Festival, Oct. 14 -
                     Dec. 1966 Programs, Benefits, Poitier, Sidney,
           143.
                  Sept. 12 -
                     Oct. 25, 1963, n.d. Programs, Benefits,
                  Rosen Party, Sept. 1964 -
           144.
                     Aug. 1966, n.d. Programs, Book Sales,
                  Apr. 20, 1965 -
           145.
                     July 10, 1967, n.d. Programs, Contact List, n.d.
           146.
                  Programs, correspondence, general, Apr. 19, 1963 -
                     Sept. 21, 1966, n.d. Programs, Dinners,
           147.
                  correspondence, Dec. 1, 1963 -
           148.
                     Jan. 2, 1968, n.d.
                  Programs, Dinner Celebrity List, n.d.
Reel 49
                  Programs, Dinner Committee, Jan. 20 - Feb. 13, 1966, n.d.
           149.
                 Programs, Dinner Contributions, Feb. 23, 1965 -
           150.
                     July 20, 1966, n.d. Programs, Dinner Financial
                  Statements, Mar. 31, 1965 -
           151.
                     Mar. 25, 1966, n.d.
           152.
                  Programs, Dinner Lists, Feb. 15, 1965 - Mar. 22, 1966, n.d.
                  Programs, Dinner Programs, Mar. 5, 1965 -
                    Mar. 20, 1966, n.d.
           153.
                  Programs, Direct Mail, Oct. 17, 1964 - Jan. 11, 1967, n.d.
           154.
                 Programs, Food and Clothing Drive, Apr. 19, 1963 -
           155.
                     Jan. 14, 1964, n.d.
                  Programs, Food for Freedom, Mar. 12 - July 16, 1963, n.d.
           156.
                  Programs, Freedom Singers, Dec. 13, 1962 -
           157
                     Oct. 21, 1963, n.d. Programs, mailing
                  lists, Feb. 27, 1964 -
                     Feb. 15, 1968, n.d.
           158.
                  Programs, Meetings, Mar. 10, 1964 - Jan. 4, 1967, n.d.
                  Programs, Parties, Apr. 5, 1963 - Sept. 8, 1566, n.d.
           159.
                  Programs, Photo Show, May - Aug. 6, 1965, n.d.
                  Programs, Posters, Oct. 31, 1966 - Apr. 4, 1967, n.d.
           160.
                  Programs, Record Sales, July 1967, n.d. Programs,
           161.
                  Salute to Southern Studies, Jan. 27, 1962 -
           162.
                     Feb. 26, 1963, n.d.
           163.
           164.
```

165.

Reel 49 (Cont.) .d. Programs, Schwerner, Nathan, 1964 - Aug. 29, 1967 166. 167. Programs, Southern Fund Raising, Jan. 1963 -May 29, 1966, n.d. 168. Programs, Theatre Authorities Dinner, Jan. 1967, n.d. Programs, Town Hall, Aug. 1964, n.d. 169. Programs, Women's Division of SNCC, Aug. 7, 1964 -170. Oct. 17, 1966, n.d. 171. Contributions, Jan. 2 - July 1964

Reel 50 171. Contributions, Aug. 1964 - July 12, 1967, n.d.

n.d.

5, n.d.

, n.d.

n.d.

1.

SERIES II. INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION, 1964-1969

The International Affairs Commission was organized by James Forman following his 1966 resignation as executive secretary. He brought the department to SNCC's New York Office in 1967. The International Affairs Commission, formed after the adoption of SNCC's declaration as a human rights organization, exhibited involvement in the liberation activities of many third world nations. Most of the Commission's interests were directed toward African affairs, and in 1967 Forman attended the United Nations International Seminar on Apartheid held in Zambia. Other activities of note include work in opposition to the War in Vietnam, cooperation with several Latin American nations, and the dispute over SNCC's position on Palestinian liberation adopted at the time of the 1967 Arab-Israeli War.

The series includes correspondence, reports, press releases, and scattered news clippings, which are arranged alphabetically by subject, individual, organization, or type of material, with items in each file in chronological order by year, month, and day.

Approximately one Hollinger box of printed War Crimes Tribunal Proceedings were not microfilmed.

Reel 51

- 1. Aframerican, Mar. Apr. 1967
- 2. Africa, Jan. 22, 1965 Oct. 8, 1967, n.d.
- 3. Africa, Confidential, Nov. 17, 1967 Jan. 19, 1968
- 4. African-American Institute, n.d.
- 5. Afro-American Skill Bank, Aug. 26, 1967 Mar. 4, 1968, n.d.
- 6. American Committee on Africa, Jan. 5, 1967 Feb. 17, 1968, n.d.
- 7. American Council for Judaism, June 29, 1967, n.,d.
- 8. Arab News and Views, July 1, 1967
- 9. Black Peoples Committee for Africa, Nov. 4-5, 1967
- 10. Black Student Groups, Jan. 7 Apr. 1, 1968, n.d.
- 11. Black Women Enraged, Mar. 1968
- 12. Black Writers' Conference, Oct. 1968
- 13. Brown, H. Rap, Aug. 18, 1967 Oct. 3, 1968, n.d.
- 14. Carmichael, Stokely, July 2, 1967 Jan. 24, 1968, n.d.
- 15. Congress of Racial Equality, 1966
- 16. Contracts, Feb. 28, 1968 Apr. 24, 1969
- 17. Correspondence, Jan. 22, 1967 Dec. 31, 1968, n.d.
- 18. Draft, Nov. 28, 1966 Aug. 12, 1968, n.d.
- 19. Editorials, Feb. 2 June 17, 1968, n.d.
- 20. England, Sept. 21, 1967 Jan. 20, 1968
- 21. Europe, Sept. 1, 1967, n.d.
- 22. Forman, James, "Rock Bottom," n.d.
- 23. France, Jan. 10 Mar. 20, 1968, n.d.
- 24. Funds, Jan. 9 Mar. 25, 1968
- 25. Gibson, Richard, Nov. 1967
- 26. Harris, Clarence, Jan. 1968

Reel 51 (Cont.)

- 27. International Program, June 1968 Feb. 9, 1969, n.d.
- 28. Japan, Dec. 1967
- 29. Jones, LeRoi, Apr. 17, 1968, n.d.
- 30. Latin America, Aug. 21, 1966 Oct. 1967, n.d.
- 31. Liberation News Service, Dec. 20, 1967 Dec. 10, 1968
- 32. Lytle, James, June 5, 1968 Feb. 5, 1969
- 33. Mayfield, Julian, Dec. 1967, n.d.
- 34. Medical Committee for Human Rights, 1964 1966, n.d.
- 35. Mexico, Mar. 1968
- 36. Middle East Crisis, Mar. 21, 1966 Aug. 15, 1968, n.d.
- 37. Miscellaneous, Jan. 1967 Jan. 17, 1968, n.d.
- 38. Moore, Howard, Dec. 5, 1967 Mar. 4, 1968
- 39. National Committee to Abolish HUAC, Apr. 1 Nov. 15, 1968
- 40. National Conference for New Politics, Sept. 2, 1967, n.d.
- 41. New Zealand, Apr. 18, 1968
- 42. North Carolina, Feb. 13, 1968
- 43. Nyerere, Julius, Apr. 10, 1967, n.d.
- 44. Organization of Latin American Solidarity, July - Aug. 1967
- 45. Parade Committee, June 25, 1968
- 46. Personnel, n.d.
- 47. Police Manual, n.d.
- 48. Political Committee, Jan. 18, 1969, n.d.
- 49. Press Releases, July 26, 1967 1968, n.d.
- 50. Program Secretary, Apr. June 1968, n.d.
- 51. Proposals and Papers, Non-SNCC, Jan. 1968
- 52. Proposals and Papers, SNCC, Mar. 14, 1967, n.d.
- 53. Publications, Mar. 21, 1967 Jan. 15, 1968, n.d.

Reel 52 54. Republic of Kenya, 1967

- 55. Request of Speaker, Mar. 19 Apr. 28, 1968
- 56. Russell, Bertrand, "Post Script," n.d.
- 57. Solomon, Barry, May June 1966
- 58. South Africa, Jan. 5, 1965 June 12, 1967, n.d.
- 59. South America, Oct. Dec. 1967
- 60. Southern Conference Educational Fund, Feb. 1968
- 61. Speaking Engagements, July 24, 1967 Jan. 14, 1969, n.d.
- 62. Speeches, Apr. 15 Nov. 23, 1967, n.d.
- 63. SNCC, Atlanta, Oct. 25, 1967 Apr. 4, 1968, n.d.
- 64. SNCC, Brooklyn, Oct. 17, 1967
- 65. SNCC, New York, Jan. 23, 1964 Dec. 4, 1968, n.d.
- 66. SNCC, Paris, July 1967 1968, n.d.
- 67. United Nations, Apartheid, Apr. 20, 1965 Dec. 1967, n.d.
- 68. United Nations, Chad, Oct. 4, 1966

Reel 52 (Cont.)

- 69. United Nations, Consultant Papers, Nos. 1-4, July Aug. 1967
- 70. United Nations, general, July 11, 1967 Feb. 29, 1968, n.d.
- 71. United Nations, General Assembly, July 5 Nov. 28, 1967
- 72. United Nations, "The Indivisible Struggle Against Racism, Apartheid and Colonialism,"

 July Aug. 1967
- 73. United Nations, Information Papers, No. 1, July 1967
- 74. United Nations, Information Papers, No. 3, Adds. 1 and 2, July Aug. 1967
- 75. United Nations, Information Papers, Nos. 4-6, July Aug. 1967
- 76. United Nations, Information Papers, Nos. 9, 11-13, July Aug. 1967
- 77. United Nations, International Seminar on Apartheid, July Aug. 1967
- 78. United Nations, Lesotho, Feb. 25 May 3, 1967, n.d.
- 79. United Nations, Office of Public Information, May 15, 1967 Feb. 28, 1968
- 80. United Nations, Security Council, June 3 Aug. 16, 1967
- 81. United Nations, Southwest Africa, Sept. 8, 1966 1967
- 82. United Nations, Speeches, Apr. Nov. 17, 1967
- 83. United Nations, Uganda, 1967
- 84. Vietnam, Apr. 15 Oct. 22, 1967, n.d.
- 85. War Crimes Tribunal, July 28 Aug. 5, 1967, n.d.
- 86. Wiley, Jean, July 28 Aug. 9, 1967

SERIES III. FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1960-1967

This small series includes annual and monthly reports that reflect SNCC's financial situation. There are also reports on income and expenses of various SNCC offices and Friends of SNCC groups across the country. The vast majority of the records in these files are bills and receipts, and were not microfilmed.

Reel 52 cont. from B:II:86

Reel 52 1. Financial Records, Aug. 1960 - Nov. 1967, n.d.

SUBGROUP C. WASHINGTON OFFICE, 1960-1968

The Washington Office of SNCC was opened in 1963 with Mike Thelwell in charge of its operations. Publicity, fund raising, and communications with the federal government were to be the major responsibilities of the office. The records are divided into six series: Administrative Files, 1960-1968; Subject Files, 1963-1968; files on Other Organizations, 1960-1968; files on United States Government departments and agencies, 1960-1968; files on the Free D.C. Movement, 1961-1968; and Financial Records, 1964-1967.

Included in the Washington Office files are correspondence, news clippings, press releases and public statements, staff memoranda, WATS line reports, and printed materials relating to all phases of the office's work.

A primary function of the Washington Office was to write to members of Congress and officials in the Justice Department on civil rights matters and to relay pertinent information to SNCC headquarters in Atlanta. The office was in close touch with the efforts of the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party in 1964 and 1965.

In 1966, under the direction of former SNCC chairman Marion Barry, the Washington Office spearheaded the Free D.C. Movement, a grass-roots campaign to win home rule for the District of Columbia. The aid of local merchants was enlisted, and mass organizing tactics were employed during this campaign. After 1966, however, the Washington Office lost much of its vigor.

SERIES I. ADMINISTRATIVE FILES, 1960-1968

The correspondence, news clippings, press releases, staff memoranda, WATS line Reports, and printed materials in this series relate to the general operation of the Washington Office of SNCC. Pertinent topics found in the series are the Free D.C. Movement (see C:V), congressional liaison, and the MFDP (see A:XVI and Appendix A). Files C:1:78-88 document the Washington Office's association with various Friends of SNCC groups (see also A:IX:53-111 and B:I). Files C:I:89-109 pertain to the office's fund-raising activities (see also A:IX:33-52, B:I, and C:VI:3).

The Administrative Files are arranged alphabetically by individual, subject, or type of material, with items within each file arranged in chronological order by year, month, and day.

- Reel 53
- 1. Alabama SNCC Project, July 5, 1964 Mar. 18, 1966, n.d.
- 2. Arkansas SNCC Project, Mar. 7, 1965 Mar. 21, 1966, n.d.
- . Art Show for Mississippi Freedom, Mar. 4, 1964 June 17, 1965
- 4. Bail Procedures, Oct. 7, 1964 July 6, 1965, n.d.
- 5. Bailey, Jan, Draft Statement, Jan. 18, 1968
- 6. Bank of Commerce, June 23, 1965
- 7. Barry, Marion, clippings, Mar. 30 Aug. 4, 1967, n.d.
- 8. Barry, Marion, correspondence, 1965 1966, n.d.
- 9. Batesville, Mississippi, July 8 Sept. 18, 1964, n.d.
- 10. Black Panther Leaflet, n.d.
- 11. Block Party at Seaton Place, July 1966
- 12. Blue Cross for SNCC, Sept. 10, 1965
- 13. "Blues for Mister Charlie," Oct. 31, 1965 Feb. 12, 1966, n.d.
- 14. Bond, Julian, Jan. 6, 1965 Feb. 1966, n.d.
- 15. Book Lists, n.d.
- 16. Book Party, Oct. 12, 1965 Feb. 2, 1966, n.d.
- 17. Books to Order, n.d.
- 18. Brown, H. Rap, Feb. 21 Apr. 8, 1968, n.d.
- 19. Cambridge, Maryland, Dec. 8, 1964 Apr. 1, 1965, n.d.
- 20. Campus Newsletter, 1965
- 21. Carmichael, Stokely, Feb. 1966 Apr. 12, 1968
- 22. Chaney, Goodman, Schwerner, Memorial Service, June 3-20, 1965, n.d.
- 23. Clippings, Aug. 30 Sept. 28, 1966, n.d.
- 24. Cohen, Miriam, Mar. 10, 1964 n.d.
- 25. Communications, Sept. 7, 1963 Dec. 8, 1965, n.d.
- 26. Conferences, SNCC, Oct. 17, 1963 July 20, 1965, n.d.
- 27. Congressional District Data Book, Jan. 1965
- 28. Congressional File, A, Jan. 30 Apr. 18, 1964, n.d.
- 29. Congressional File, B, Mar. 3 July 22, 1964, n.d.
- 30. Congressional File, Burton, Phillip, Mar. 24, 1964 Feb. 23, 1965, n.d.
- 31. Congressional File, C, Jan. 24, 1964 July 26, 1965, n.d.

(Cont.)

```
Reel 54
            32. Congressional File, Clark, Joseph, Apr. 11 -
                   Nov. 2, 1964
            33. Congressional File, Conte, Silvio, June 17 -
                   July 8, 1964, n.d.
            34. Congressional File, D, Apr. 18 - July 8, 1964, n.d.
            35. Congressional File, E, July 23 - Sept. 7, 1964
            36. Congressional File, F, June 6 - July 17, 1964, n.d.
            37. Congressional File, G, Dec. 3, 1963 - Jan. 10, 1966,
            38. Congressional File, H, Feb. 8 - July 23, 1964, n.d.
            39. Congressional File, I, Feb. 17 - Aug. 7, 1964
            40. Congressional File, J, Jan. 15 - June 16, 1964, n.d.
            41. Congressional File, K, Nov. 29, 1963 - Aug. 3, 1965,
            42. Congressional File, L, Jan. 24 - June 16, 1964, n.d.
            43. Congressional File, M, Jan. 23, 1964 - Mar. 15, 1965 , n. d.
            44. Congressional File, N, May 19, 1964, n.d.
            45. Congressional File, 0, July 6-7, 1964, n.d.
            46. Congressional File, P, Dec. 6, 1963 - Aug. 10, 1964, n.d.
            47. Congressional File, R, Jan. 15 - Nov. 19, 1964, n.d.
            48. Congressional File, S, Dec. 2, 1963 - July 27, 1964, n.d.
            49. Congressional File, T, Jan. 24, 1964 - July 9, 1965, n.d.
            50. Congressional File, U, n.d.
            51. Congressional File, W, Apr. 1 - July 2, 1964, n.d.
            52. Congerssional File, Y, Jan. 24, 1964, n.d.
            53. Constitution, SNCC, 1962 - 1963
            54. Contacts and Organizations, Aug. 1966 - Jan. 5, 1968 , n.d.
            55. Contributions, Jan. 15, 1963 - June 11, 1968
            56. Correspondence, July 5, 1956 - Sept. 1968, n.d.
            57. Council of Federated Organizations, Nov. 10, 1963 -
                   Dec. 7, 1965, n.d.
            58. Court Cases, 1966 - 1967, n.d.
            59. Crank Notes, Oct. 20, 1964 - July 23, 1967, n.d.
```

60. Daily Reports, Mar. - Apr. 1966, n.d.

- 61. Diplomatic List, Aug. 1965
- 62. Donaldson, Ivanhoe, Aug. 4, 1965, n.d.
- 63. Draft Program, n.d.
- 64. Emergency Call, 1965, n.d.
- 65. Federal Court Suits and Complaints, July 27, 1964 Jan. 30, 1966, n.d.
- 66. Field Reports, Nov. 9, 1963 Sept. 28, 1966, n.d.
- 67.' Film Contacts made by SNCC, July 22 Oct. 17, 1965, n.d.
- 68. Food and Clothing Drive, Sept. 15, 1964 Feb. 11, 1965, n.d.
- 69. Foreign Students at Summer Workshop, 1965 Feb. 23, 1966
- 70. Forman, James, 1967, n.d.
- 71. Fourth Annual Leadership Conference,
 - Oct. 26, 1963 Mar. 12, 1964, n.d.
- 72. Freedom Concerts, Feb. 26, 1964
- 73. Freedom Primer, Sept. 2 Oct. 23, 1965

```
Reel 55.
                  Freedom School, Nov. 1963 - June 30, 1968, n.d.
             74.
             75.
                  Freedom Singers, Jan. 16, 1964 - July 12, 1966, n.d.
                  Freedom Songs, 1965, n.d. Freedom Workshop News, Apr.
             76.
             77.
             78.
                  Friends of SNCC, Boston, Mar. 3, 1965 - Apr. 1966, n.d.
             79.
                  Friends of SNCC, Canada, June 1 - Aug. 20, 1965 Friends
                  of SNCC, California, Aug. 1966
             80.
                                    Friends of SNCC, Chicago, Jan. 22, 1965 -
             81.
                  Friends Friends
                                    Apr. 3, 1966, n.d. of SNCC, Detroit, Mar.
             82.
                  of SNCC, Aug.
             83.
                                    1965 - Jan. 1966, n.d. general, Sept. 21,
                   24, 1965
                                    1964 -
             84.
                                    n.d.
                  Friends of SNCC, High School, 1965, n.d.
             85.
                  Friends of SNCC, New York, July 14, 1965 -
             86.
                     Mar. 21, 1966, n.d.
             87.
                  Friends of SNCC, Ohio, Mar. 15, 1965
             88.
                  Friends of SNCC, Philadelphia, Feb. 1965
             89.
                  Friends of SNCC, Princeton, June 1965 Fund
                  Raising, Belafonte Benefit, July 31 - Nov. 24, 1966 Fund Raising, Churches, May 4, 1964
             90.
             91.
                  - June 21, 1965
                  Fund Raising, Films, Jan. 20, 1964 - May 5, 1965
             92.
                  Fund Raising, Freeman Party, Nov. 1965, n.d.
             93.
                  Fund Raising, Furth, Madeleine, n.d.
             94.
                  Fund Raising, general, Jan. 16, 1964 - Mar. 1, 1968, n.d.
             95.
             9-6.
                                                Gollin Party, March
                  Fund Raising,
             97.
                                 1966, n.d. Fund Raising, Graybeal,
             98.
                  John, Nov. 1965, n.d. Fund Raising, Hancock
             99.
                  Party, Feb. 1966 Fund Raising, handbook, n.d.
                  Fund Raising, Heffner Party, Dec. 15, 1965 -
           100.
                      Jan. 5, 1966, n.d. Fund Raising, Miron
                  Party, July 2-3, 1965
           101.
                  Fund Raising Murphey Dinner, Mar. 10 - June 8, 1966, n.d.
           102.
                  Fund Raising Photo Show, Nov. 19, 1964 - May 1965, n.d.
           103.
                  Fund Raising Pikser Party, Feb. 9 - Apr. 22, 1966, n.d.
           104.
                  Fund Raising Rally, n.d.
           105.
                  Fund Raising Shine Party, Sept. 13 - Nov. 23, 1965, n.d.
           106.
                  Fund Raising Social Clubs, June 17, 1964 - Mar. 8, 1966,
           107.
                     n. d.
           108.
                  Fund Raising Theater Party, Apr. 13 - June 7, 1966, n.d.
           109.
                  Fund Raising Towns Party, Apr. 16 - June 7, 1966
                  Fund Raising Waskow Party, Jan. 19 - Mar. 29, 1966, n.d.
           110.
                                Garage Equipment, July 17-19, 1965, n.d.
           111.
                  General Information, Oct. 1960 - Apr. 4, 1968, n.d.
           112.
           113.
                  Gregory, Dick, Benefit, Apr. 1 - May 5, 1964
           114.
                  High School SNCC Conference, May 6-30, 1965, n.d.
           115.
                  Jobs and Food Conference, 1963, n.d.
                  Karate Classes, 1967
           116.
                  Lease for Office, Sept. 1964 - Feb. 23, 1966
           117.
           118.
                  Lewis, John, Oct. 6-7, 1965, n.d.
                  Liberation School, July 13, 1965 - July 20, 1968, n.d.
           119.
           120.
                  List of Area Churches, n.d.
```

Malcolm X, Birthday Letter of Thanks, June 7, 1968

- 121. Number not used
- 122. Number not used
- 123. McKinnie, Lester, correspondence, Jan. 1964 -Reel 56

Aug. 9, 1968, n.d.

- 124. McKinnie, Lester, printed materials, Oct. 1967 -Jan. 1968, n.d.
- 125. Memoranda, Sept. 14 Dec. 7, 1965, n.d.
- 126. Mississippi Summer Project, Sept. 3, 1964 May 20, 1965, n.d.
- 127. The Movement, Feb. Apr. 1966
- 128. Neshoba Project, Feb. 1, 1965
- 129. News Media Contacts, n.d.
- 130. News of the Field, Feb. 23 Mar. 30, 1966, n.d.
- 131. Northern Coordinating Office, June 25, 1964 -Aug. 13, 1966, n.d.
- 132. Occidental Restaurant, n.d.
- 133. Office Communications, Aug. 15, 1963 June 7, 1965, n.d.
- 134. Out-going Letters, Sept. 2, 1965, n.d.
- 135. Out-of-State Workers, n.d.
- 136. Parents List, n.d.
- 137. Personnel, Jan. 20, 1964 Mar. 15, 1965
- 138. Pitney-Bowes, Sept. 16, 1964 Feb. 9, 1966
- 139. Postage Meters, Mar. 5, 1965 Jan. 17, 1966
- 140. Press Releases, Oct. 1963 Jan. 5, 1968, n.d. 141. Press Releases, correspondence, Feb. 19, 1964 -Sept. 1, 1965, n.d.
- 142. Publicity Materials, Dec. 20, 1964 May 1968, n.d.
- 143. Radio Protest, May 5 July 15, 1967, n.d.
- 144. Ramparts, May 1968, n.d.
- 145. Rental of 107 Rhode Island Avenue, Mar. 16-24, 1966
- 146. Requests, July 28, 1964 Aug. 28, 1966, n.d.
- 147. Research, Sept. 19, 1963 Nov. 12, 1965, n.d.
- 148. "Rise Up and Walk," Sept. 26, 1965
- 149. Schwerner Letter, July Aug. 1965
- 150. Sojourner Motor Fleet, July 7 Aug. 30, 1965, n.d.
- 151. Southwest Georgia Newsletter, Dec. 23, 1963 -Apr. 1966, n.d.
- 152. Special Reports, Sept. 9, 1963 June 11, 1968, n.d.
- 153. Spring Mobilization, Dec. 1967 Jan. 1968, n.d.
- 154. Staff Meetings, Dec. 13, 1965 June 3, 1966, n.d.
- 155. Staff Newsletter, July 28, 1964, n.d.
- 156. SNCC, Atlanta, June 8, 1962 Oct. 2, 1967, n.d.
- 157. SNCC, Boston, Nov. 1965 Apr. 1966
- 158. SNCC, Detroit, Feb. 22, 1965
- 159. SNCC, Los Angeles, Jan. 10, 1965 Jan. 19, 1966, n.d.
- 160. SNCC, Names, n.d.
- 161. SNCC, New York, June 30 Oct. 26, 1964
- 162. SNCC, Philadelphia, Aug. 19, 1966
- 163. Vietnam Statements, Jan. 6-10, 1966
- 164. Voice of Washington SNCC, Jan. Oct. 1965, n.d.
- 165. Volunteers, May 5, 1964 Apr. 20, 1968, n.d.

- Reel 57
- 166. Washington Project Proposal, Mar. 2 July 27, 1965, n.d. 167. Washington Transit System, June 30, 1965 Aug. 8, 1966, n.d.
 - WATS List, Revised, Nov. 1965 168.
 - 169. WATS Reports, July 2, 1964 - Sept. 4, 1966

SERIES II. SUBJECT FILES, 1963-1968

The Subject Files of the Washington Office contain mostly printed materials, although there is a small amount of correspondence, memoranda, and news clippings. Among the more important subjects included in these files are Africa, the James P. Coleman nomination to the Fifth Federal Circuit Court, the Civil Rights Act of 1964, housing, police brutality, school desegregation, the Vietnam War, and voting rights. The Washington Office also collected statistics on many southern states, which are found in these files. Some of the printed government documents found in this series were not microfilmed.

The series is in alphabetical order by subject, individual, or type of material, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Reel 57 cont. from C:I:169

Reel 57

- 1. Adams, Rev. John P., 1967
- 2. Africa, Oct. 10, 1965 Aug. 9, 1968, n.d.
- 3. African-American Teachers Association, Aug. 8, 1967 Aug. 22, 1968, n.d.
- 4. "Afro-Americans in the School Curriculum," n.d.
- 5. Alabama, Dec. 30, 1965 Jan. 20, 1966
- 6. Arab-Israeli Conflict, Sept. 1967
- 7. As-Salaam Alaikum, Sept. 3, 1968
- 8. Black Belt Program, May 24, 1965, n.d.
- 9. Black History Bibliography, n.d.
- 10. Black Power, July 26, 1966 May 31, 1968, n.d.
- 11. Brooks, Gertrude, Dec. 1965
- 12. Civil Rights Act of 1964, Apr. 20, 1963 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 13. Civil Rights and the Church, Sept. 1963 Nov. 1965, n.d.
- 14. Civil Rights Protection Act of 1966, Jan. 18 July 1, 1966
- 15. Civilian Labor Force, n.d.
- 16. Coleman, James P., June 22 July 13, 1965, n.d.
- 17. Community Organizing, Mar. 29, 1965 Jan. 25, 1968, n.d.
- 18. Conference on Peace and Change, June 18-19, 1965
- 19. Cooperative Stores, n.d.
- 20. Eastland Bill, 1968
- 21. Economic Development, n.d.
- 22. Federal Programs, 1963 Sept. 1, 1965, n.d.
- 23. Federal Statutes, n.d.
- 24. Food Stamp Act, Oct. 13, 1965, n.d.
- 25. Genocide, n.d.
- 26. George Washington University, Sept. 1965
- 27. Gilbert, Jacob, Feb. 24, 1966
- 28. Hardy, Willie, Jan. 1968
- 29. Hero's Defense Fund, Feb. Mar. 1968, n.d.
- 30. Housing, Dec. 23, 1963 June 1968, n.d.
- 31. Howard University, Oct. 5, 1965 Feb. 1968, n.d.
- 32. Humphrey, Hubert, Sept. 4, 1965

```
Reel 57 (Cont.)
```

- 33. Job Discrimination, June 22 Oct. 6, 1967
- 34. Job Training, Jan. 25, 1964 July 20, 1965, n.d.
- 35. Johnson, Lyndon, Feb. 3, 1965 Jan. 24, 1968
- 36. Labor, Aug. 17, 1962 Feb. 20, 1966, n.d.
- 37. Legislation, June 30 July 2, 1966
- 38. Lester, Julius, Apr. 1964
- 39. Malcolm X, May 1968
- 40. March to Washington, July 19, 1963

Reel 58

- Miscellaneous, June 4, 1965 Aug. 5, 1968, n.d.
- 41. Mississippi, Apr. 12, 1964 Apr. 1, 1966, n.d.
- 42. Museum of African Art, Dec. 1964 Feb. 23, 1966, n.d.
- 43. National Park Service, n.d.
- 44. National Theatre, June 2-19, 1964, n.d.
- 45. New York, Harlem, Nov. 24, 1965
- 46. Orangeburg Massacre, Feb. 9, 1968
- 47. Philadelphia, n.d.
- 48. Pinkney, Clayborn, Feb. 2, 1968
- 49. Police, Washington, D.C., Sept. 29, 1966 June 9, 1967
- 50. Police Brutality, Nov. 1965 1968, n.d.
- 51. Poor People's Campaign, Mar. Apr. 1968, n.d.
- 52. Rhodesia, Feb. 16, 1966 Aug. 27, 1967
- 53. Schoiriburg Collection, May 2, 1968
- 54. Schools, Washington, D.C., July 21, 1965 Nov. 3, 1967, n.d.
- 55. School Desegregation, Sept. 6, 1965 Mar. 2, 1966, n.d.
- 56. Selective Service, Oct. 1967 Jan. 10, 1968, n.d.
- 57. Slavery, n.d.
- 58. South Africa, Mar. 20, 1966 Aug. 1968
- 59. Sparrow's Declaration, n.d.
- 60. Statistics, Arkansas, Jan. 3-12, 1966
- 61. Statistics, Georgia, Jan. 4-11, 1966, n.d.
- 62. Statistics, Louisiana, Dec. 30, 1965 Jan. 5, 1966
- 63. Statistics, Mississippi, Jan. 5-6, 1966
- 64. Statistics, North Carolina, Dec. 31, 1965 -
- 65. Jan. 14, 1966
 - Statistics, South Carolina, Dec. 29, 1965 Jan. 7, 1966
- 66. Statistics, Tennessee, Dec. 30, 1965 Jan. 7, 1966
- 67. Statistics, Virginia, Jan. 3-12, 1966 SNCC, Feb. 9 Aug. 11,
- 68. 1968, n.d. Theater, Mar. 26, 1965 Apr. 1968 Vietnam, June
- 69. 23, 1965 1968, n.d.
- 70. Virginia Union College, Jan. 29, 1967 Apr. 22, 1968, n.d.
- 71. Voter Registration, n.d. Voting Rights Act of 1965, Feb. 27,
- 72. 1965 Mar. 17, 1966,
- 73. n.d.
- 74. Voting Rights, general, Apr. 1965, n.d. Voting Rights in Mississippi, Oct. 25, 1964 -
- 75. Nov. 22, 1965, n.d.
- 76. Voting Rights in the South, May 21, 1963 June 1968, n.d. Washington, D.C., Crime Bill, n.d.

77.

78.

Reel 58 (Cont.)

- 79. Washington, D.C., Transit File, Dec. 31, 1963 June 1, 1966, n.d. Washington, D.C.,
- 80. Unemployment, Dec. 11, 1963 Jan. 31, 1964, n.d.
- 81. Western Regional Black Youth Conference, n.d. White
- 82. House Conference, Equal Employment Opportunity, Aug. 14, 1965, n.d. White House Conference, "To
- 83. Fulfill These Rights,"
 Nov. 12, 1965, n.d. Younge, Samuel,
- 84. Jan. 4-11, 1966, n.d.

SERIES III. OTHER ORGANIZATIONS, 1960-1968

The organizations with which the Washington Office of SNCC maintained contact can be found in the files relating to Other Organizations. This series consists of reports, printed materials, and some correspondence pertaining to SNCC's relationships with organizations such as the Congress of Racial Equality, the Council of Federated Organizations, the Southern Christian Leadership Conference, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, the National Council of Churches, and Students for a Democratic Society. The series is arranged alphabetically by name of organization, with materials in each file in chronological order by year, month, and day.

Researchers investigating SNCC's interactions with other civil rights and direct action organizations should look at these files in conjunction with several of Forman's files in A:IV, selected files in A:VIII, A:IX:20-32, and A:XVII.

Reel 58 cont. from C:II:84.

Reel 58

- 1. Ad Hoc Committee for Consumer Protection, Oct. 25, 1965
- 2. Ad Hoc Committee of Northern Theological Students and Faculty, n.d.
- 3. Aframerican News Service, Sept. 15, 1966 Oct. 1968, n.d.

Reel 59

- 4. African-American Teachers Association, Aug. 22, 1968
- 5. All African National Union, Aug. 20, 1968
- 6. American Committee on Africa, n.d.
- 7. AFL-CIO, Aug. 22 Dec. 2, 1963, n.d.
- 8. American Jewish Congress, June 26 Dec. 11, 1964
- 9. American Youth Festival Committee, Feb. 5, 1965
- 10. Black Action Coordinating Committee, n.d.
- 11. Black Action Movement, Feb. 28, 1968
- 12. Black Advocate Planners, Feb. Mar. 1968
- 13. Black Barbers Union, n.d.
- 14. Black Community Coop, June 29 July 1, 1968, n.d.
- 15. Black Panther Party, Apr. 7-13, 1968, n.d.
- 16. Black Power Conference, May 2 July 23, 1967
- 17. Black Student Union, May 23, 1966 Aug. 24, 1968, n.d.
- 18. Black United Front, Jan. 17, 1967 Aug. 13, 1968, n.d.
- 19. British Committee for the Defence of Political Prisoners in Iran, n.d.
- 20. Brookland Area Coordinating Council, n.d.
- 21. Brooklyn Freedom Democratic Movement, n.d.
- 22. Catholic Interracial Council, June 1964 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 23. Cedar Heights Action Project, n.d.
- 24. Citizens' Conference on Education in South Carolina, Jan. 28, 1968
- 25. Citizens' Crusade Against Slavery, Feb. 11, 1966
- 26. Citizens' Joint Committee, Oct. 26, 1964, n.d.
- 27. Committee for Black Justice in the Courts, July 11, 1968
- 28. Committee for Miners, Mar. 22, 1963 Feb. 1964, n.d.

Reel 59 (Cont.)

- 29. Committee of 100 Ministers, Jan. 12, 1968
- 30. Committee on the Housing Crisis, Aug. 30, 1965 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 31. Communist Party, n.d.
- 32. Community Action for Better Public Schools, June 4, 1966 - Jan. 23, 1967, n.d.
- 33. Community Action Training Center, May 25, 1965, n.d.
- 34. Community Service Project, June Aug. 1963, n.d.
- 35. Coney Island Committee for Emancipation, n.d.
- 36. Congress of Racial Equality, Dec. 20, 1963 Aug. 10, 1965, n.d.
- 37. Coordinating Committee for Fundamental American Freedoms, Feb. 10, 1964, n.d.
- 38. Council of Federated Organizations, June 21, 1965, n.d.
- 39. Defenders of Three Against HUAC, Feb. 10 Oct. 1965, n.d.
- 40. DuBois Clubs, n.d.
- 41. Farm Workers Association, Oct. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 42. Fellowship of Reconciliation, Mar. 9 Oct. 1965, n.d.
- 43. Free Southern Theater, Aug. 14, 1965, n.d.
- 44. Health and Welfare Council Report, Jan. 1966
- 45. Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, Oct. 24, 1963 May 17, 1965, n.d.
- 46. League for Industrial Democracy, Mar. June 1965
- 47. League of Women Voters, Feb. 24 Mar. 10, 1965
- 48. Medical Committee for Human Rights, Nov. 24, 1964 July 3, 1965, n.d.
- 49. Miscellaneous, Oct. 6, 1963 July 12, 1968, n.d.
- 50. Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, June 30, 1960 Aug. 3, 1966, n.d.
- 51. Mississippi Freedom Labor Union, June 7 July 14, 1965, n.d.
- 52. Mississippi Rescue League, n.d.
- 53. National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, Nov. 1965, n.d.
- 54. NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, June 1967
- 55. National Black Anti-War Anti-Draft Union, n.d.
- 56. National Committee for Fair Representation, Feb. 22 Aug. 30, 1965, n.d.
- 57. National Committee on Tithing in Investment, Aug. 23, 1965
- 58. National Committee to Abolish HUAC, July 15 Nov. 19, 1965, n.d.
- 59. National Council of Churches, June 1962 Apr. 6, 1966, n.d.
- 60. National Sharecroppers Fund, 1962 1965, n.d.
- 61. National Student Association, n.d.
- Reel 60 62. Neighbors, Inc., June 5, 1965 June 7, 1966
 - 63. New Breed, n.d.
 - 64. New School of Afro-American Thought, June 1968, n.d.
 - 65. Nonviolent Action Group, June 4, 1964 Nov. 18, 1965, n.d.
 - 66. Northern Student Movement, June 22, 1963 Sept. 10, 1965, n.d.

6

- Organization of the Solidarity of the Peoples of Africa, Asia and Latin America, Jan. 27 - Aug. 1, 1968
- 68. Pan African Students Organization, Apr. 4 Aug. 24, 1968, n.d.
- 69. Parents Committee, Oct. 12, 1964 July 5, 1965
- 70. Philadelphia Freedom Organization, 1966, n.d.
- 71. Poor People's Corporation, June 12, 1965 Feb. 16, 1966, n.d.
- 72. Poor People's Fund, Feb. 7 Mar. 16, 1966
- 73. Progressive Labor Party, n.d.
- 74. Self Determination Committee, Inc., July 3, 1967
- 75. Southern Christian Leadership Conference, Oct. 1963 Mar. 1964, n.d.
- 76. Southern Conference Educational Fund, Jan. 23, 1964 1965, n.d.
- 77. Southern Regional Council, Feb. 13, 1964 Aug. 31, 1965, n.d.
- 78. Southern Reporting Service, Apr. 27 Oct. 1, 1965, n.d.
- 79. Southern Student Regional Conference, May June 1965
- 80. Student Civil Liberties Coordinating Committee, Nov. 29, 1963, n.d.
- 81. Student Pride Educational Club, Apr. 1968
- 82. Students for a Democratic Society, June 1963 June 18, 1966, n.d.
- 83. Sultan Enterprises, n.d.
- 84. Teachers Committee for Peace in Vietnam, Apr. July 1965, n.d.
- 85. United Planning Organization, Nov. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 86. University Neighborhoods Council, Nov. 1965
- 87. Urban League, Feb. 17, 1962 Nov. 4, 1965, n.d.
- 88. Virginia Students' Civil Rights Committee, July 1965 - Mar. 1966
- 89. War Resisters League, Mar. Aug. 6, 1965
- 90. Washington Committee for Black Power, n.d.
- 91. Washington Council of Churches, Oct. 23, 1964 Mar. 14, 1965, n.d.
- 92. Washington, D.C., Coalition of Conscience, Sept. 20, 1965 - May 7, 1966, n.d.
- 93. Washington, D.C., Fair Housing Committee, Feb. 10, 1966, n.d.
- 94. Washington, D.C., Model Inner City Community Organization, Mar. 16 Nov. 6, 1967, n.d.
- 95. Washington, D.C., Students for Civil Rights, Aug. 31, 1964, n.d.
- 96. Washington Non-Violent Action Group, n.d.
- 97. Washington Peace Center, May 1, 1964 Aug. 1965, n.d.
- 98. Washington Summer Action Project, n.d.
- 99. Women Strike for Peace, Aug. 2, 1963 Feb. 2, 1966, n.d.
- 100. Workers Defense League, Oct. 4, 1963 May 14, 1968, n.d.
- 101. Workers' Party of Maryland, n.d.
- 102. Young Democratic Clubs, Apr. Aug. 1965, n.d.
- 103. Youth Against War and Fascism, May 15-16, 1965'
- 104. Zimbabwe African People's Union, May June 1968

SERIES IV. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, 1960-1968

The files on the United States Government contain a number of printed materials from various federal agencies and departments. Since these files provide little information about SNCC and its programs, only those materials that pertain directly to the civil rights movement have been microfilmed. The series is arranged alphabetically by government agency or department, with materials in each file in chronological order.

Reel 60 cont. from C:III:104

Reel 60

- 1. Agricultural Stabilization and Conservation Service, Sept. 13 Nov. 5, 1965, n.d.
- 2. Farmer Cooperative Service, Oct. 5, 1965
- International Seminar on Apartheid, July -Aug. 1967
- National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders, July 1967 - Feb. 17, 1968
- 5. National Labor Relations Board, July 20, 1965
- 6. Office of Economic Opportunity, Feb. 27 Dec. 16, 1965, n. d.
- 7. President's Council of Equal Opportunity, Sept. 14, 1965
- 8. Small Business Administration, Jan. 14, 1963 Mar. 17, 1966
- 9. United States Civil Service Commission, June 1963 Apr. 24, 1968, n.d.
- 10. United States Department of Agriculture, Dec. 1960 Nov. 29, 1965, n.d.
- 11. United States Department of Commerce, Aug. 1964 Mar. 8, 1966, n.d.
- 12. United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Dec. 4, 1964 May 2, 1968, n.d.
- 13. United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, Nov. 8, 1965 Feb. 4, 1966
- 14. United States Department of Justice, April 20, 1965 May 2, 1968
- 15. United States Department of Labor, July 31, 1961 Sept. 1965

Reel 61

- 15. United States Department of Labor, Oct. 1965 Mar. 14, 1966, n.d.
 - 16. United States Department of State, Sept. 7 Dec. 30, 1965

SERIES V. FREE D.C. MOVEMENT, 1961-1968

This series contains correspondence, press releases, leaflets, petitions, and news clippings relating to the Free D.C. Movement. Led by former SNCC chairman Marion Barry, the Free D.C. Movement was a concentrated effort to win home rule for the city of Washington, D.C. The movement's activities were geared toward gaining support for home rule from Washington's citizens and its merchant community. The files on the Free D.C. Movement are arranged alphabetically by subject or type of material, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Reel 61 cont. from C:IV:16

Reel 61

- 1. Background, July 25, 1961 Sept. 3, 1968, n.d.
- 2. Block Parties, n.d.
- 3. Boat Ride, July 26, 1966, n.d.
- 4. Clippings, Jan. Apr. 1966
- 5. Correspondence, Feb. 23, 1966 June 10, 1967, n.d.
- 6. Declaration of Independence, July
- 1-4, 1966, n.d.
- 7. Donations, Feb. 25 Mar. 3, 1966 May 13, 1966, n.d.

n.d.

- 8. Federation of Civic Organizations
- 9. Government of Washington, D.C., n.d.
- 10. Home Rule, Dec. 13, 1963 Dec. 5, 1966, n.d.
- 11. Home Rule Petitions, Mar. 1966, n.d.
- 12. House District Sub-Committee, n.d.
- 13. Leaflets, May 3 Oct. 9, 1966, n.d.
- 14. Minutes, May 7 Aug. 1, 1966
- 15. Miscellaneous, Mar. 12, 1965 June 29, 1968
- 16. Newsletter, June 28, 1966
- 17. Organizing, Sept. 3, 1966
- 18. Petitions, n.d.
- 19. Press Releases, Apr. 8, 1966 July 14, 1968
- 20. Right to Vote Petitions, n.d.
- 21. Staff Memos, May 5, 1966, n.d.
- 22. Students for Better Schools, July 30, 1967, n.d.
- 23. Tract 29 Project, July 1, 1966
- 24. Volunteers, Nov. 1965 Apr. 1968, n.d.

SERIES VI. FINANCIAL RECORDS, 1964-1967

This small series contains primarily financial statements and reports pertaining to the financial affairs of the Washington Office of SNCC. file on fund raising can be used in conjunction with A:IX:33-52, B:I, and C:I:89-109. Several routine bills and receipts found in these files were not microfilmed.

Reel 61 cont. from C:V:24

Reel 61

- Finance Committee, July 1965 Mar. 16, 1966, n.d.
- Financial Statements, 1964 Mar. 1966, n.d.
- Fund Raising, Dec. 14, 1964 July 24, 1967, n.d. General, July 17, 1964 Dec. 29, 1965, n.d. 3.
- 4.

SUBGROUP D. RECORDS OF UNDETERMINED PROVENANCE, 1960-1968

The items in this final subgroup are those for which no appropriate place could be found in any of the other three subgroups. Included are a wide variety of materials, including correspondence, memoranda, reports, leaflets, newsletters, pamphlets, proposals, notes, and unidentifiable fragments of documents. Because of the varied nature of these items, which have no clear relationship to one another, no formal description would be apt. The items are arranged alphabetically by type of material, with items within each category arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

Reel 61 cont. from C:VI:4

- Reel 61 1. Affidavits, Sept. 10, 1963 Feb. 1966, n.d.
 - 2. Bible Study, 1966, n.d.
 - 3. "Black Thesis," Oct. 28 Dec. 26, 1966
 - 4. Book Reviews, Feb. 9 Mar. 10, 1967
 - 5. Clippings, Feb. 21, 1963 Apr. 16, 1967
 - 6. Correspondence, Jan. 4, 1960 Oct. 9, 1968, n.d.
 - 7. Educational Materials, n.d.
 - 8. Financial Records, May 4 Aug. 23, 1964, n.d.
 - 9. Freedom Force, Apr. 17 July 1, 1965, n.d.
 - 10. Interview, Peter Judd and Michael Train, Oct. 1961 Jan. 1962
 - 11. Interview, George Miller, Oct. 21, 1961
 - 12. Interview, Emmet Rice, Jan. 1962
 - 13. Mailing Lists, Apr. 12, 1964 May 1, 1965, n.d.
 - 14. Memoranda, Apr. 27, 1960 July 1967, n.d.
- Reel 62 15. Miscellaneous, Dec. 1963 Apr. 10, 1968, n.d.
 - 16. News Reports, June 30, 1965, n.d.
 - 17. Newsletters, Sept. 1960 Sept. 1967, n.d.
 - 18. Notes, Jan. 19, 1961 Feb. 2, 1966, n.d.
 - 19. "Nova Scotia Scene," June 1966
 - 20. Pamphlets, Apr. 25, 1963, n.d.
 - 21. Poetry, Dec. 22, 1964 Oct. 4, 1966, n.d.
 - 22. Power of Attorney, Aug. 8 Sept. 5, 1964
 - 23. Presbyterian Sunday School, Feb. 20, 1958 May 21, 1961, n.d.
 - 24. Proposals, n.d.
 - 25. Reports, Aug. 11, 1961 Aug. 27, 1968
 - 26. Reprints, July 14, 1963 Sept. 10, 1965, n.d.
 - 27. Statements, Aug. 28, 1967 Mar. 14, 1969, n.d.
 - 28. Transcript of "American Experience," June 16, 1963
 - 29. "You Jive," n.d.

Appendix A to the SNCC Papers, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party (MFDP) Papers, 1961-1972, consists of correspondence, affidavits and depositions, reports and memoranda, news clippings, leaflets, and other printed materials pertaining to the civil rights movement in Mississippi throughout the 1960s. The MFDP Papers thoroughly document the organization of blacks at the local level, day-to-day incidents of violence, court cases relating to voter registration, and materials on the formation and activities of the MFDP.

The civil rights movement in Mississippi originated in 1961 in McComb, Mississippi, when Robert P. Moses entered the state under the auspices of SNCC in order to conduct a voter registration campaign. Although Moses often encountered violent resistance from local authorities in McComb, he began to apply the principles of nonviolent direct action he learned while attending Hamilton College in New York.

Between 1961 and 1964, the civil rights movement became entrenched throughout Mississippi, as an increasing number of students assisted in the registration of black voters. The movement for black political equality was conducted in the face of white resistance that took the form of economic reprisals and, more often, violence.

The height of the civil rights movement in Mississippi came during the COFO-sponsored Mississippi Summer Project of 1964, whose emphasis was on voter registration and the establishment of freedom schools and community centers. One of the more important results of the Mississippi Summer Project, however, was the organization of the MFDP. This party, which offered blacks in Mississippi the opportunity to participate openly in state politics, was formally organized at a convention held in Jackson in April 1964. The two most important contributions of the party, both we 11-documented in this appendix, were its challenge to the Mississippi delegation to the 1964 Democratic National Convention, and its challenge to the seating of Mississippi congressmen in the United States House of Representatives in 1965.

The MFDP Papers are arranged alphabetically by subject, type of material, individual, or organization, with items within each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day. There are a few large subject headings peculiar to the MFDP Papers:

"Contested Elections" includes affidavits, depositions, correspondence, and memoranda relating to the congressional challenge of 1965.

The "County Reports" files consist of affidavits on voter registration and police brutality, correspondence, minutes of local MFDP meetings, printed materials, and mailing lists. These files reveal much about the organization of the MFDP at the local and county level, and are arranged alphabetically by the name of the specific Mississippi county, from Adams to Yazoo.

Files on the "Freedom Schools" contain curriculum materials, local reports, memoranda, and correspondence relating to the operation of the freedom schools in Mississippi.

The researcher should also note that materials in the MFDP Papers can be found under a variety of subject headings like "COFO," "MFDP," "Mississippi Summer Project," and "SNCC." The researcher is therefore advised to study the file headings carefully, and to consult all files that appear pertinent to a specific topic of research, since there was considerable inconsistency in filing by MFDP staff members. So, for example, a researcher investigating the process of voter registration in Mississippi might consult a number of files, including those "County Report" files labeled "Voter Registration"; "Freedom Registration"; "Freedom Vote"; "MFDP, Voter Registration"; "Mississippi, Voter Registration"; and "Voter Registration." As a result of this inconsistency, the researcher should expect to find some overlap of materials between subject headings within the MFDP Papers, and between the MFDP Papers and A:XVI of the SNCC Papers.

Finally, there are 29 Hollinger boxes of completed application forms for the Mississippi Summer Project of 1964 which, though not microfilmed, are available to the researcher at the Martin Luther King, Jr. Center for Nonviolent Social Change, Inc. in Atlanta.

- Reel 63 1. Acknowledgement of Contributions, May 31 Sept. 8, 1964, n.d.
 - 2. Adams, Jane, n.d.
 - 3. Affidavits, June. 1, 1963 Aug. 26, 1965, n.d.
 - 4. Aiken, Michael, 1964
 - 5. Allen, Elizabeth, May 29, 1964
 - 6. American Civil Liberties Union, Sept. 15, 1965
 - 7. American Friends Service Committee, May 1964
 - 8. American Jewish Congress, Feb. 7-14, 1964
 - 9. Aronson, Henry, Sept. 21, 1964
 - 10. Ayers, Jake, May 8-13, 1966
 - 11. Bail, n.d.
 - 12. Baird, Keith E., "The Significance of Ethnic Identification for Americans of African Descent," Dec. 9, 1966
 - 13. Biloxi Workshop, n.d.
 - 14. Black Publications, n.d.
 - 15. Bleeckwell, Alice, Jan. 1965
 - 16. Block, Sam, n.d.
 - 17. Blyth, John W., "Programming Basic Verbal Skills," Apr. 2, 1964
 - 18. Bolton, Jimmy E.H., n.d.
 - 19. Book Drive Contacts, Nov. 26, 1963, n.d.
 - 20. Broadside #53, Dec. 20, 1964
 - 21. Burlage, Robb, "The American Planned Economy," 1963
 - 22. Calloway, Ernest, "The Nature and Structure of the Collective Bargaining Agreement," 1956
 - 23. Calloway, Ernest, "The Ultimate Conquest of Negro Economic Inequality," Jan. 15, 1964
 - 24. Campaign Materials, June 7, 1966

Reel 63 (Cont.)

- 25. Carmichael, Stokely, June 25, 1964 Mar. 15, 1967, n.d.
- 26. Chicago Situation, n.d.
- 27. Child Development Group of Mississippi, Aug. 1966
- 28. Church Program for Voter Registration, n.d.
- 29. Civil Rights Commission, n.d.
- 30. "The 1964 Civil Rights Law and What It Means to You!" n.d.
- 31. Clarke, John Henrik, "Malcolm X-The Man and His Mission," n.d.
- 32. Cleveland Project Report, Feb. 1965
- 33. Clothing Drive Contacts, Jan. 4, 1963 June 16, 1964, n.d.
- 34. Cobb, Charles, Jan. 14 June 11, 1964, n.d.
- 35. Coleman, James P., June 1965
- 36. Coles, Robert, May 18, 1964
- 37. Collier, Rev. Clint, June 7, 1966, n.d.
- 38. Collier, James Bernard, June July 1964
- 39. Committee for Nonviolent Action, Sept. 23, 1963 1964, n.d.
- 40. Community Centers, 1962 1964, n.d.
- 41. Conferences, 1964, n.d.
- 42. Congress of Racial Equality, Mississippi Winter Project, 1964, n.d.
- 43. Congress of Racial Equality, press releases, Oct. 10, 1963 May 10, 1964, n.d.
- 44. Contested Elections, Arriving Lawyers, Jan. 17 Feb. 9, 1965, n.d.
- 45. Contested Elections, Buildings for Depositions, Jan. 18, 1965, n.d.
- 46. Contested Elections, clippings, May 10, 1964 Dec. 1967, n.d.
- 47. Contested Elections, Congressional Challenge, Jan. 31, 1964 Aug. 28, 1966
- 48. Contested Elections, depositions, correspondence on, Jan. 4, 1964 Feb. 9, 1965
- 49. Contested Elections, depositions, memoranda on, Dec. 29-30, 1964, n.d.
- 50. Contested Elections, Depositions, Notice of, July 2, 1964 Feb. 1965, n.d.
- 51. Contested Elections, Endorsements of Congressional Challenge, June 27, 1964 Sept. 9, 1965, n.d.
- 52. Contested Elections, Excerpts from Brief, Aug. 1965
- 53. Contested Elections, Lawyers, correspondence, Jan. 25 Feb. 5, 1965
- 54. Contested Elections, Lawyers, questionnaire, n.d.
- 55. Contested Elections, Library of Congress, July 7 Aug. 4, 1965
- 56. Contested Elections, List of Lawyers, Jan. Apr. 1965, n.d.
- 57. Contested Elections, Memorandum on History, n.d.
- 58. Contested Elections, Memorandum on Legal Validity, Dec. 22, 1964

```
Reel 63 (Cont.)
                 Contested Elections, Memoranda on Lobbying, Jan. 17 -
            59.
                    June 10, 1965
            60.
                 Contested Elections, MFDP Brief, n.d.
                 Contested Elections, "Mobilizing for Action,"
            61.
                    Aug. 6, 1965
            62.
                 Contested Elections, Northern Support,
                    Nov. 24, 1964 - July 26, 1965, n.d.
            63.
                 Contested Elections, Notaries Responding,
                    Jan. 27 - Feb. 1, 1965
            64.
            65.
Reel 64
                 Contested Elections, Reply to Lawyers, n.d.
                 Contested Elections, "The Right to Register Versus the
            66.
                    Right to Vote, " n.d. Contested Elections, Ryan,
                 William F., Dec. 23, 1964 -
            67.
                    Aug. 25, 1965
            68.
                                       Trip to Washington, n.d.
                 Contested Elections
                                       Voting Record of Challenged
                 Contested Elections
            69
                     Congressmen, n.d.
                 Contested Elections, Whitten, Jamie L., n.d. Council of
            70.
                 Federated Organizations (COFO), Administrative
                    Structure for Jackson Office, n.d.
            71.
                 COFO, "Adopt a Freedom School," n.d.
            72.
                 COFO, Arrests, 1963 - 1964
            73.
                 COFO, Arrest and Intimidation Reports, Jan. -
                    Sept. 7, 1964, n.d.
                COFO background materials, 1964, n.d. Bernstein,
                COFO Debbie, Oct. 21 - Dec. 31, 1964 Bombings, 1962
            76. COFO - 1964
            77. COFO Book Drive, Jan. 7, 1963 - June 18, 1964
            78. COFO Brutality, 1961 - 1964 Bulletin, Feb. 3,
            79. COFO 1965
            80 COFO Burning of Bovina Community Center, July 7, 1964 Case
                COFO Studies of Intimidation, Feb. - May 1964 Church
            81
                COFO Burnings or Bombings, 1963 - 1964 Contributions,
            82
                 COFO Cleveland CORE, 1964, n.d. COFO, Contributions,
            83
                COFO Individual, Jan. 14, 1963 -
            84
                      Sept. 8, 1964, n.d.
                 COFO, Convention, Jan. 17 - May 15, 1964,
            85.
                                                              1965, n.d.
                 n.d. COFO, correspondence, July 29, 1963 -
            86.
                 Apr.
            87.
                 COFO County Meetings n.d.
            88.
                                                        Sept.
                                                               16, 1965, n.d.
            89.
                 COFO
                        County Reports,
                                       21, 1964 - Mar. Cross
            90.
                 COFO
                                                               17, 1964, n.d.
                 COFO Burnings, 1963 - 1964 Curriculum
            91.
                 COFO Conference, Feb. 13 - Apr. Faculty form
            92.
            93.
                 COFO
                        Freedom Centers, n.d.
            94.
                 COFO
                 COFO Fund Raising, Sept. 25 -
                                                          1964, n.d.
            95.
                 COFO general, 1963 - Aug. 7 1966, n.d.
                 COFO Holly Springs Project, May 4, 1964 -
                    Dec. 10, 1965, n.d.
                        letters, Apr. 1964 Financial Records, May
```

- July 1964, n.d.

```
Rel 64 (Cont.)
```

- 97. COFO, Incident Summaries, June 16 Aug. 8, 1964, n.d.
- 98. COFO, Legal Advisory Committee, Dec. 11, 1964
- 99. COFO, Legal Guide, n.d.
- 100. COFO, Letter to Whites, n.d.
- 101. COFO, Libraries and Community Centers, 1964, n.d.
- 102. COFO, Literacy Program, Aug. 1963 June 2, 1964, n.d.
- 103. COFO, Mailing List to Professors, Mar. 20 May 8, 1964
- 104. COFO, Materials Needed, n.d.
- 105. COFO, Memoranda to Field, Dec. 14, 1963 Jan. 30, 1964, n.d.
- 106. COFO, Mississippi Advisory Committee, Mar. 18, 1964
- 107. COFO, Mississippi Handbook for Political Programs, n.d.
- 108. COFO, Mississippi Legislature, June 2, 1964
- 109. COFO, Mississippi Workers, Sept. 12, 1964
- 110. COFO News, Feb. 20, 1965, n.d.
- 111. COFO, Offers for Assistance, July 8 Aug. 18, 1964
- 112. COFO, Out of State Contacts, n.d.
- 113. COFO, Personnel Lists, July 3, 1964, n.d.
- 114. COFO, Personnel, Staff Placement, Aug. 13 Nov. 14, 1964, n.d.
- 115. COFO, Political Programs, 1964, n.d.
- 116. "COFO Presents a View of Mississippi Summer Project,"
 Aug. Sept. 1964
- 117. COFO, Program Outline, Dec. 1963
- 118. COFO, Progress and Problems of Community Centers, 1964
- 119. COFO, Project Directors Concerning Finances, Jan. 3 Feb. 9, 1965
- 120. COFO, Proposed Community Centers, n.d.
- 121. COFO, Public Health Program, Apr. 1961 July 20, 1964, n.d.

Reel 65 122. COFO, Publicity, Oct. 15, 1963 - July 21, 1964, n.d.

- 123. COFO, Reports on Automobile Accidents, Jan. 8-9, 1964
- 124. COFO, Schools, Sept. 14 Nov. 4, 1964
- 125. COFO, Shipping of Materials, Nov. 18 Dec. 24, 1964, n.d.
- 126. COFO, Shootings and Killings, 1963 1964
- 127. COFO, Traffic Harassment, 1962 1964
- 128. COFO, "What is COFO?", n.d.
- 129. COFO, White Folk's Project, Sept. 7, 1964
- 130. County Complaints on School Desegregation, n.d.
- 130A. County Complaints on Voter Registration, n.d.
- 131. County Reports, Adams, affidavits, 1964
- 132. County Reports, Adams, background information, Nov. 1, 1963 Nov. 8, 1965, n.d.
- 133. County Reports, Adams, depositions, Feb. 2-8, 1965, n.d.
- 134. County Reports, Adams, Natchez Movement and Boycott, Feb. 16, 1964 1965, n.d.
- 135. County Reports, Alcorn, Apr. 26, 1965, n.d.
- 136. County Reports, Amite, May 4, 1964 Feb. 7, 1966, n.d.
- 137. County Reports, Attala, Dec. 30, 1965
- 138. County Reports, Eenton, depositions, Oct. 16 Dec. 18, 1964, n.d.

```
Reel 65 (Cont.)
                  County Reports, Benton, Freedom Train, Oct. 20, 1964 -
           139.
                     Jan. 16, 1966 County Reports, Benton, general,
                  July 21, 1964 -
           140.
                     Jan. 20, 1966
                  County Reports, Benton, Membership List, n.d.
           141.
                  County Reports, Bolivar, background information,
           142.
                     Apr. 4, 1964 - 1966
                  County Reports, Bolivar, depositions, Feb. 1965
           143.
                  County Reports, Carroll, background information,
           144.
                     Aug. 12, 1965 - May 19, 1966 County Reports,
                  Carroll, correspondence, Mar. 5, 1965 -
           145.
                     Feb. 25, 1966
                  County Reports, Carroll, Mass Mailing List, 1965, n.d.
           146.
                  County Reports, Carroll, "What's Going On in Carroll
           147.
                     County?, " Aug. 12, 1965
                  County Reports, Clarke, affidavits, Jan. 1965
           148.
                  County Reports, Clarke, general, July 29,1964 -
           149.
                     Dec. 13, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Clay,
                  background information,
           150.
                     Sept. 1 - Oct. 25, 1965, n.d. County
                  Reports, Clay, Beasley School Boycott,
           151.
                     Aug.
                                         depositions, Feb. 1965
           152.
                                         general, June 1964 -
           153.
           154.
           155.
           156.
           157.
           158.
           159.
           160.
           161.
           162.
           163.
           164.
           165.
           166.
           167.
                          16, 1965
                 County Reports, Clay,
                  County Reports, Clay,
                     Feb. 1966, n.d.
                                         Independent Nominating Petitions, n.d.
                  County Reports, Clay,
                                         Letter to Department of Agriculture,
                  County Reports, Clay,
                     Nov. 26, 1965
                                         Poor People's Conference,
                 County Reports, Clay,
                     Mar. 11,
                                         Voter Registration, Oct. 1965
                  1966 County
                                   Coahoma, affidavits, July - Aug. 1963, n.d.
                 Reports, Clay,
                                   Coahoma, background information,
                 County Reports,
                  County Reports,
```

```
y Reports, Covington, May 24, 1965 County
  Oct. 24,
  1965
                Reports, Desoto, depositions, July 23 -
                   Sept. 29, 1964, n.d. County Reports, Desoto,
County
                general, July 1964 -
Reports,
Coahoma,
                   July 29, 1965 County Reports, Forrest, affidavits,
                Feb. 13, 1964 -
depositions
                   Jan. 23, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Forrest, Arrest and
, Jan. -
Feb. 1965
                Intimidation Reports,
County
                   July 2 - Aug. 17, 1964, n.d. County Reports, Forrest,
Reports,
                Cameron, et al. v. Johnson, et al.,
Coahoma,
                   May 1964
Meeting of
FDP,
  July 28,
  1964
С
0
u
n
t
```

```
Reel 65 (Cont.)
           168.
                 County Reports, Forrest, depositions, Jan. 11 -
                     Mar. 1, 1965, n.d.
           169.
                 County Reports, Forrest, general, Feb. - Mar. 1965, n.d.
           170.
                 County Reports, Forrest, Stoner, Peter, Jan. - June 1964
           171.
                 County Reports, general, July 14 - Aug. 3, 1964, n.d.
           172.
                 County Reports, Hinds, Action for Progress, Dec. 19, 1969
           173.
                 County Reports, Hinds, affidavits, Feb. 28, 1963 -
                     Jan. 23, 1965, n.d.
                 County Reports, Hinds, By-Laws of the STAR Local
           174.
                     Advisory Committee, n.d.
                 County Reports, Hinds, depositions, Feb. - Mar. 1965
           175.
                 County Reports, Hinds, F.D.P. News, 1967
           176.
                 County Reports, Hinds, general, July 24, 1964 -
           177.
                     Apr. 12, 1967, n.d.
                 County Reports, Hinds, Police Brutality, June - July 1965
           178.
                 County Reports, Hinds, Year End Peport on Delta Ministry
           179.
                     Project, 1969
                 County Reports, Holmes , background information, 1965 ,
           180.
                 County Reports, Holmes correspondence, July 23, 1965 -
           181.
                     May 20, 1966, n.d.
                 County Reports, Holmes , depositions, Jan. 1965 ,
           182.
                 County Reports, Holmes First Annual Report, 1965
           183.
                 County Reports,
                                                                  21 -
           184.
                 Holmes, Freedom
                 Centers, July
           185.
                    Oct. 20, 1964 County Reports, Holmes,
                 general, Oct. 1965 -
           186.
                    Jan. 24, 1966, n.d.
           187.
                 County Reports, Holmes, mailing list, n.d. County
                 Reports, Holmes, Meetings, Aug. 1, 1964 -
           188.
                    Mar. 19, 1966
           189.
                 County Reports, Holmes, The Mileston Minute, July 1964
                 County Reports, Holmes, Voter Registration Complaints,
           190.
                    Aug. 1965
           191.
                 County Reports, Humphreys, affidavits, Aug. 1964
                 County Reports, Humphreys,
           192.
                                                                 1965
                 correspondence, Nov. 30 -
           193.
                                              general, June - July 29, 1965, n.d.
                    Dec. 14, 1965
           194.
           195.
                 County Reports, Humphreys,
                 depositions, Jan. County Reports, Humphreys,
           196.
                 County Reports, Humphreys, Weaver, David, County
                 Reports, Indianola, Oct. 11, 1964 County Reports,
           197.
                 Issaguena, affidavits, Aug. 31 -
                    Oct. 30, 1964 County Reports, Issaquena,
           198.
                 Freedom Fighter,
                    Aug. - Dec. 1965 County Reports, Issaquena,
           199.
                 general, July 16, 1964 -
           200.
                    Dec. 22, 1965, n.d.
                 County Reports, Jackson, background information, n.d.
                 County Reports, Jackson, correspondence, Apr. 23, 1965 -
                    Jan. 12, 1966
```

```
Reel 65 (Cont.)
                  County Reports, Jackson, depositions, July 3, 1964 -
           201.
                     Mar. 29, 1965, n.d.
                  County Reports, Jasper, July 30, 1964 - May 12, 1965
           202.
                  County Reports, Jefferson Davis, affidavits, Dec. 18, 1961
           203.
                  County Reports, Jefferson Davis, mailing list, n.d. County
           204.
                  Reports, Jones, affidavits, Jan. 25, 1956 -
           205.
                     Dec. 16, 1964, n.d. County Reports, Jones, Voter
            206.
                  Registration, Aug. 1964 -
                     Feb. 9, 1965, n.d.
            207.
                  County Reports, Lafayette, 1964, n.d. County Reports,
                  Lauderdale, affidavits, July 1, 1964 -
            208.
                     Nov. 19, 1965, n.d. County Reports,
            209.
                  Lauderdale, depositions, Jan. -
                     Feb. 1965 County Reports, Lauderdale, general,
            210.
                  July 31, 1964 -
                     Sept. 7, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Leake,
            211.
                  general, Feb. 17, 1964 -
                     Mar. 22, 1966, n.d. County Reports, Leake,
            212.
                  Harmony Freedom School,
                     July 14-15, 1964
            213.
                  County Reports, Lee, July 22 - Aug. 31, 1964, n.d.
                  County Reports, Leflore, affidavits, Mar. 6, 1963 -
            214.
                     Jan. 20, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Leflore,
                  background information,
            215.
                     Aug. 24, 1965 County Reports, Leflore, Civil
                  Action No. 3599,
            216.
                     Mar. 31 - June 8, 1964, n.d. County Reports,
                  Leflore, depositions, Jan. 29 -
            217.
                     Feb. 9, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Leflore,
                  general, July 27, 1964 -
            218.
                     Jan. 13, 1966, n.d. County Reports, Leflore, Voter
                  Canvassing Reports,
            219.
                     Aug. 14, 1963 - 1964, n.d.
                  County Reports, Leflore, Washington, Willie, Nov. 18, 1963
            220.
                  County Reports, Lowndes, depositions, June 1964 -
            221.
                     Feb. 6, 1965, n.d.
                  County Reports, Lowndes, general, Aug. 2, 1964 -
            222.
                  Feb. 2, 1966, n.d.
                  County Reports, Madison, Chinn Property, July 1964
            223.
                  County Reports, Madison depositions, Sept. 5, 1964 -
            224.
                     Mar. County
                                  , n.d.
                  Reports
                                   Madis on, general, Apr. 26, 1964 -Valley
            225.
                      1965, n.d.
                  County Reports View Office, Feb. 22 -
            226.
                                   Madison
                     Nov. 16, 1965
            227.
                  County Reports, Marion, June 30 - Aug. 21, 1965 County
            228.
                  Reports, Marshall, affidavits, July 9, 1964 -
                     Jan. 12, 1965, n.d. County Reports, Marshall,
            229.
                  depositions, May 7, 1964 -
                     Dec. 8, 1970, n.d.
```

- Reel 66 230. County Reports, Marshall, Federal Programs, Nov. 1965
 - 231. County Reports, Marshall, general, July 24, 1964 Dec. 17, 1965, n.d.
 - 232. County Reports, Marshall, Notes on Oxford and Holly Springs Incidents, May 7, 1964, n.d.
 - 233. County Reports, Marshall, Petition to the Mayor of Holly Springs, Mar. 13, 1965
 - 234. County Reports, Marshall, Rubin, Larry, Dec. 25, 1964 Jan. 2, 1965
 - 235. County Reports, Monroe, depositions, Jan. 27, 1964 Apr. 8, 1968, n.d.
 - 236. County Reports, Monroe, general, July 31, 1964 July 13, 1965, n.d.
 - 237. County Reports, Montgomery, May 24 July 29, 1964
 - 238. County Reports, Mound Bayou, Nov. 1963
 - 239. County Reports, Natchez, Sept. 5 Oct. 9, 1965, n.d.
 - 240. County Reports, Neshoba, depositions, June 16, 1964 Feb. 4, 1965, n.d.
 - 241. County Reports, Neshoba, general, June 21, 1964 Nov. 20, 1970, n.d.
 - 242. County Reports, Neshoba, "The Justice Department and the Philadelphia 17," n.d.
 - 243. County Reports, Newton, July 28, 1964 Jan. 17, 1966
 - 244. County Reports, Oktibbeha, Aug. 2, 1964 Feb. 14, 1966
 - 245. County Reports, Panola, affidavits, July 27 Aug. 12, 1964, n.d.
 - 246. County Reports, Panola, background information, Dec. 6, 1965
 - 247. County Reports, Panola, depositions, Feb. 4 Mar. 27, 1965, n.d.
 - 248. County Reports, Panola, general, Oct. 16, 1964 Mar. 20, 1966, n.d.
 - 249. County Reports, Panola, Shankle, Ike, May 29, 1964
 - 250. County Reports, Panola, Voter Education, Dec. 10, 1964, n.d.
 - 251. County Reports, Parchman, Oct. 1965
 - 252. County Reports, Pike, affidavits, Jan. 15, 1964 Mar. 1966, n.d.
 - 253. County Reports, Pike, The Crisis, 1965
 - 254. County Reports, Pike, general, July 27, 1964 Dec. 1965, n.d.
 - 255. County Reports, Pike, mailing list, 1965
 - 256. County Reports, Quitman, Aug. 17, 1965 Jan. 1966, -n.d.
 - 257. County Reports, Rankin, depositions, Feb. 1964 Feb. 11, 1965, n.d.
 - 258. County Reports, Rankin, general, July 17, 1964 Jan. 21, 1966, n.d.
 - 259. County Reports, Ruleville, June 7, 1966
 - 260. County Reports, Scott, Sept. 15, 1965, n.d.
 - 261. County Reports, Sharkey, depositions, Jan. Feb. 1965
 - 262. County Reports, Sharkey, general, 1965 Feb. 8, 1966, n.d.

```
Reel 66 (Cont.)
                  County Reports, Simpson, 1964
           263.
                  County Reports, Sunflower, Campbell, Cecil, May 1965, n.d.
           264.
           265.
                  County Reports, Sunflower, general, Jan. 16, 1965 -
                     Feb. 18, 1966 County Reports, Sunflower, Report of
           266.
                  Leonard Edwards,
                     July - Aug. 1964 County Reports, Sunflower,
                  "Segregation and Brutality
           267.
                     in the Mississippi Delta," 1964 County
           268.
                  Reports, Tallahatchie, depositions,
                     June 24, 1964 - Feb. 1966, n.d. County Reports,
                  Tallahatchie, Lists of Possible MFDP
           269.
                     Members, Feb. 7, 1965, n.d. County
                  Reports, Tallahatchie, report, 1969 County
           270.
                  Reports, Tate, affidavits, July 1964
           271.
                  County Reports, Tate, Voter Registration, Jan. 1965
           272.
                  County Reports, Tippah, depositions, Oct. 31, 1964 -
           273.
                  Feb. 3, 1965, n.d. Tippah, general, July 31, County Reports 1964 -
           274.
                     May 26, 1965, n.d.
                                                   Tunica, Oct. 10, 1963
           275.
                  County Reports,
                                  County Reports, Union, July 30, 1964 -
           276.
           277.
                  Apr. 26, 1965 County Reports, Waithall, Feb. 1965, n.d.
                  County Reports, Warren, depositons, Dec. 16, 1964 -
           278.
                     Apr. 1, 1965
                                          County Reports, Warren, general,
           279.
                  County Reports,
                                   CountyMar. 27-28, 1965, n.d. Warren, Job
           280.
                  Reports,
                                   County Discrimination, Sept. 1965 Warren,
           281.
                  Reports, Warren,
                                          mailing lists, n.d.
           282.
                                          Vicksburg Citizens' Appeal,
           283.
                     Aug. 22, 1964 - Dec. 20, 1965 County Reports,
                  Washington, affidavits, June 24 -
                     Oct. 1, 1964, n.d. County Reports, Washington,
           284.
                  general, Sept. 26, 1964 -
           285.
                     Jan. 17, 1966, n.d.
                  County Reports, Winston, May 28, 1965 - Jan. 15, 1966
           286.
                  Court Cases, Council of Federated Organizations, et al.
                     vs. L.A. Rainey, et al., Mar. 1 - Dec. 28, 1964, n.d.
           287.
                  Court Cases, Louis Easton and Dorie Ladner, et al. vs.
                     John J. Nosser, et al., Sept. 1965 Court Cases,
           288.
                  Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, et al.
                     vs. Paul B. Johnson et al., Dec. 23, 1965 -
          288A.
                     May 17, 1966, n.d. Court Cases, MFDP vs. State of
                  Mississippi, et al.,
                    Dec. 5, 1964
           289.
                  Court Cases, U.S. vs. L.F. Campbell, Mar. 5, 1964 Court
           290.
           291.
                  Cases, U.S. vs. Theron C. Lynd, Jan. - Feb. 1965 Court
                  Cases, U.S. vs. State of Mississippi, Mar. -
           292.
                     Apr. 1964 " "Credentials of Contested Delegations
                  at Democratic
```

National Conventions, " n.d.

Reel 66 (Cont.) Delta Democratic Times, June 21 - Aug. 13, 1964 293. Delta Ministry, Aug. 1965 - Mar. 6, 1969, n.d. 294. 295. Dennis, David, Jan. 29, 1963 - Aug. 6, 1964, n.d. "Despite Everything," Mar. 10, 1964 296. "Details of the Systematic and Deliberate Disenfranchisement 297. and Exclusion of Negroes..., " n.d. 298. Direct Action for a Nonviolent World, Mar. 12, 1967 299. Donaldson, Ivanhoe, Oct. 1963 300. Drummond, Dock, Apr. 7 - June 7, 1966, n.d. 301. Eastland, James 0., n.d. 302. Election Returns, June 7, 1966 303. Episcopal Society for Cultural and Racial Unity, May 25, 1962 - Sept. 12, 1965, n.d. 304. Essin Memorial Fund, Sept. 30 - Dec. 2, 1964 Faculty Participants, Apr. 1964 305. 306. Family Medical Survey, Sept. 2, 1964, n.d. 307. Farm Labor/National Sharecroppers Fund, June 5, 1963 -May 19, 1964, n.d. 308. Federal Commissioners' Hearing, n.d. 309. Federal Programs, n.d. 310. Federal Programs Project, n.d. 311. Field Reports, Oct. 10, 1963 - Nov. 23, 1964, n.d. Reel 67 312. Forman, James, Out-of-State Court Cases to Be Reviewed, n. d. 313. Free Southern Theater, n.d. 314. Freedom, Apr. 18, 1964 315. Freedom Candidates, n.d. 316. Freedom Centers, Apr. 13 - June 17, 1964, n.d. Freedom Corps, June 18, 1965 317. 318. Freedom News, July 17, 1964 319. Freedom Primers, n.d. Freedom Registration, Jan. 12 - Aug. 3, 1964, n.d. 320. Freedom Schools, Art Auction, Sept. 26 - Dec. 9, 1964, n.d. 321. 322. Freedom Schools, background information, n.d. 323. Freedom Schools, Bibliographies, 1964, n.d. 324. Freedom Schools, Boston, Oct. 31, 1963, n..d. Freedom Schools, Canton, July - Aug. 1964 325. Freedom Schools, Carthage, July 9 - Aug. 10, 1964, n.d. 326. Freedom Schools, Chaffee, Lois, correspondence, 327. Apr. 23 - July 9, 1964, "n.d. 328. Freedom Schools, Chaffee, Lois, general, Aug. 27 -Oct. 29, 1963, n.d.

- 329. Freedom Schools, Clarksdale, July 9 Sept. 7, 1964, n.d.
- 330. Freedom Schools, Cleveland, Oct. 1964, n.d.
- 331. Freedom Schools, Cobb, Charles, Dec. 1963
- 332. Freedom Schools, Columbus, Aug. 9 Dec. 16, 1964, n.d.
- 333. Freedom Schools, Contributions of Books and Materials, Oct. 5 Nov. 3, 1964, n.d.
- 334. Freedom Schools, Convention, 1964

```
Reel 67 (Cont.)
                  Freedom Schools, correspondence, Jan. 8, 1964 -
            335.
                     Mar. 14, 1965, n.d.
            336.
                  Freedom Schools, Costumes of
                  France, n.d. Freedom Schools, correspondence,
            337.
                                                n.d.
                  Curriculum,
                                                English, Nov. 29, 1961 -
                     Mar. 11 - Sept. 23, 1964,
           338.
                  Freedom Schools, Curriculum,
                     May 6, 1969, n.d. Freedom Schools, Curriculum, Evanston
           339.
                  Township High School,
                     Nov. 19, 1959 - May 6, 1964, n.d. Freedom Schools,
           340.
                  Curriculum, general, Nov. 29, 1961 -
                     June 27, 1966, n.d. Freedom Schools,
           341.
                  Curriculum, Negro History,
                     Feb. 12, 1956 - Dec. 8, 1964, n.d. Freedom
           342.
                  Schools, Day, Noel, 1964 Freedom Schools, Excerpt
           343.
                  from Memorandum, n.d. Freedom Schools, Faculty
           344.
                  Volunteers, June 7 -
                     July 24, 1964, n.d. Freedom Schools,
                  Freedom Star, July 23, 1964
Reel 68
                  Freedom Schools, Fusco, Liz, Jan. 9, 1964 -
                     Feb. 3, 1965, n.d. Freedom Schools,
           345.
                  general, Oct. 15, 1963 -
                     Nov. 24, 1964, n.d.
           346.
                  Freedom Schools, Greenville, July 25 - Oct. 1964, n.d.
                  Freedom Schools, Gulfport, July 16, 1964 Freedom
           347.
                  Schools, Hayden, Sandra, Apr. - May 1964, n.d. Freedom
                  Schools, Heffernan, Helen, 1959 Freedom Schools,
           348.
                  Historical Data, Jan. 14 -
           349.
                     Aug. 18, 1964, n.d.
           350.
                  Freedom Schools, Holly Springs, July 18, 1964, n.d. Freedom
           351.
                  Schools, Howe, Florence, Sept. 1964 Freedom Schools, Jackson,
           352.
                  Aug. - Oct. 12, 1964, n.d. Freedom Schools, Lynd, Staughton,
                  Mar. 25 - Oct. 6, 1964, n.d. Freedom Schools, McComb, July 11,
           353.
                  1964, n.d. Freedom Schools, Magdalene, July - Oct. 1964
           354.
                  Freedom Schools, Meridian, Aug. 8 - Nov. 17, 1964, n.d.
           355.
                  Freedom Schools, Moss Point, Aug. 21, 1964 - Aug. 22, 1966,
           356.
                     n.d.
           357.
           358.
                  Freedom Schools, Natchez, Sept. 9 - Oct. 24, 1964
                  Freedom Schools, O'Neal, John, n.d. Freedom Schools,
           359.
                  Pilgrims' Rest, June 19 -
           360.
                     July 31, 1964, n.d.
                  Freedom Schools, "Profiles of Typical Freedom Schools," n.d.
           361.
                  Freedom Schools, "Prospectus for Residential Freedom School,"
           362.
           363.
                  Freedom Schools, reports, July 10 - Dec. 27, 1964, n.d.
                  Freedom Schools, Ruleville, July 23 - Sept. 22, 1964, n.d.
           364.
                  Freedom Schools, Rust, Andrew, July 13 - Nov. 5, 1964, n.d.
           365.
                  Freedom Schools, Scholarship Information, Sept. 14 -
                     Nov. 15, 1964, n.d.
           366.
           367.
           368.
           369.
```

- Reel 68 (Cont.)
 - 370. Freedom Schools, Shaw, July 9 Dec. 21, 1964, n.d.
 - 371. Freedom Schools, True Light, Aug. 4, 1964
 - 372. Freedom Schools, Vicksburg, July 8 Aug. 21, 1964, n.d.
 - 373. Freedom Schools, Writings, Sept. 11 Dec. 3, 1964, n.d.
 - 374. Freedom Theatre, May 7-8, 1964
 - 375. Freedom Vote, Oct. 27 Nov. 2, 1963, n.d.
 - 376. Freedom Vote, WATS Notes, n.d.
 - 377. Freedom Voters League, n.d.
 - 378. Friends of Freedom in Mississippi, Apr. 1964, n.d.
 - 379. Goldwater, Barry, clippings, July 16-30, 1964, n.d.
 - 380. Gray, Victoria, Mar. 25, 1965, n.d.
 - 381. Green, Robert L., "The Educational Status of Children in a District Without Public Schools," 1963 1964
 - 382. Greenberg, Richard, "Problems Relating to Unemployment in the Vicinity of Hazard, Kentucky," Apr. 9, 1964
 - 383. Group Research, Inc., Nov. 13, 1962 June 12, 1964
 - 384. Gulfport, Aug. 17, 1964
 - 385. Guyot, Lawrence, Oct. 28, 1964 June 15, 1966, n.d.
 - 386. Hamer, Fannie Lou, Apr. 7 June 1, 1964, n.d.
 - 387. Harris, Jesse, June 1, 1964
 - 388. Hayes, Ralthus, 1965 1966
 - 389. Henry, Aaron, Political Broadcasts, Oct. 31 Nov. 4, 1963
 - 390. Henry, Aaron, press releases, Oct. 24 Nov. 5, 1963, n.d.
 - 391. High School Conference, n.d.
 - 392. Highlander Folk School, Nov. 1, 1949, n.d.
 - 393. Higson, Michael, "County Boards of Education in Mississippi," Aug. 16, 1966
 - 394. Hollander, Ed, July 25, 1964
 - 395. Holly Springs, Mar. 13, 1965
 - 396. "Hospitality Month in Mississippi," June 1964
 - 397. "How to Create Southern Slums," n.d.
 - 398. Institute for Policy Studies, n.d.
 - 399. Isaacs, Harold R., "Integration and the Negro Mood," Dec. 1962
 - 400. Jackson, May 6 Aug. 1964, n.d.
 - 401. Jerome, Fred, "Washington Won't Touch Birmingham Killers," Oct. Nov. 1963
 - 402. Jewett, Richard A., Mar. 30 May 25, 1964
 - 403. Johnson, Lyndon B., Voting Rights Bill, 1965
 - 40 4. Johns on, Paul B., n.d.
 - 405. Justice Department Voting Statistics, June 1966
 - 406. Kahin, George McT., "The United States in Vietnam,"

 June 1965
 - 407. Kudzu, Apr. 24, 1969
 - 408. Kuenzli, Alfred, July 15 Oct. 1964
 - 409. Kurland, Norman G., "Medgar Evers and Mississippi," n.d.
 - 410. "The Last Indian War, Part I," n.d.

```
Reel 68 (Cont.)
           411.
                  Laur Work-Study Program, n.d.
           412.
                  "Laws in Our Society," n.d.
           413.
                  Lawyers Constitutional Defense Committee, Apr. 1966, n.d.
           414.
                  Leadership Conference, Apr. 13 - Sept. 21, 1964
           415.
                  Legal Aid Volunteers, Oct. 23, 1963 - May 8, 1964
           416.
                  Legal Newsletters, July - Aug. 6, 1964
           417.
                  Light's Handy-Dandy Filing System, n.d.
           418.
                  Los Angeles, School Program for Mississippi, 1964
           419.
                  Lowenstein, Allard K., Oct. 27, 1963, n.d.
           420.
                  Loxley, Harold, May 16 - Oct. 20, 1964, n.d.
           421.
                  Lynch, Tim, July 5-9, 1964
           422.
                  Lynd, Staughton, "SNCC: The Beginning of Ideology," n.d.
           423.
                  El Malcriado, June 2, 1966
           424.
                  Marks, Aug. 6, 1964
           425.
                  Marshall, Robert, Aug. 1964
           426.
                 Medical Committee for Human Rights, July 12, 1964 -
                     Jan. 5, 1965, n.d.
           427.
                 Mennonite Central Committee, Aug. 1964 Meridian, June -
           428.
                 Aug. 15, 1964 Mississippi and Louisiana Staff, Proposed
           429.
                 Plan of Action
                     for CORE, n.d. Mississippi Barbers and
           430.
                 Beauticians, Oct. 26, 1963
Reel 69
                 Mississippi, clippings, Oct. 15, 1963 - Apr. 10, 1966
                 Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party (MFDP), Campaign
           431.
                     Materials, Apr. 4, 1966, n.d.
           432.
                 MFDP, Candidates News, May 1966
                 MFDP, Chicago Office, 1965
           433.
                 MFDP, clippings, Apr. 18, 1964 - May 3, 1966, n.d.
           434.
                 MFDP, Comment on the "One Man One Vote" Bill, n.d.
           435.
                 MFDP, Convention Challenge, n.d.
           436.
                 MFDP, correspondence, Feb. 14, 1964 - May 5, 1966, n.d.
           437.
                 MFDP, Delta Ministry, May 21, 1969 MFDP, Film Program,
           438.
                 Apr. 24 - June 15, 1964, n.d. MFDP, general, Apr. 17,
           439.
                 1964 - May 21, 1969, n.d. MFDP, "Injunctions:
           440.
                 Background and Explanation, " n.d. MFDP, Minutes,
           441.
                 District and Precinct Meetings,
           442.
                     July 29, 1964 - Jan. 3, 1966, n.d.
           443.
                 MFDP, Minutes, Executive Committee Meeting, Sept. 13, 1964
                 MFDP, Minutes, State-Wide Convention, Jan. 1966 MFDP, News
           444.
                 Letter, July 28, 1965 - Apr. 5, 1968 MFDP, Parliamentary
           445.
                 Procedures and Rules of Order, n.d. MFDP, Phone Lists,
           446.
                 Aug. 2 - Nov. 28, 1966 MFDP, Platform and Principles, 1960
           447.
                  - 1964 MFDP, Position Paper 1, n.d.
           448.
                  MFDP, Press Contacts, n.d. MFDP, press
           449.
                  releases, Apr. 4 - May 1966
           450.
                 MFDP, Records of Legal Notice Sent to Newspapers and Radio
           451.
                     Stations, July 1 - Aug. 5, 1964, n.d.
           452.
           453.
```

- Reel 69 (Cont.)
 - 454. MFDP, Records of Legal Notice, clippings, July 11-30, 1964
 - 455. MFDP, State Executive Committe, n.d.
 - 456. MFDP, State-Wide Meeting, Aug. 28, 1966
 - 457. MFDP, Statistics on Voting, Aug. 23, 1964 Oct. 1965, n.d.
 - 458. MFDP, "Suggested Action for Including New Elections in Voter Registration," n.d.
 - 459. MFDP, Suit to Have Municipal Elections Delayed, 1965
 - 460. MFDP, Summer Volunteer Lists, June 1965, n.d.
 - 461. MFDP, Temporary State Executive Committee, June 7, 1964
 - 462. MFDP, Violence in Mississippi, Aug. 1966
 - 463. MFDP, Voter Registration, n.d.
 - 464. MFDP, Voting Legislation, Feb. 27 Mar. 16, 1965, n.d.
 - 465. MFDP, Washington Office, n.d.
 - 466. Mississippi Freedom Labor Union, n.d.
 - 467. Mississippi, Handbook for Political Programs, n.d.
 - 468. Mississippi, How Negro Democrats Fared, June 1964
 - 469. Mississippi Information Center, Apr. 24 May 4, 1964, n.d.
 - 470. Mississippi Legislature, clippings, May 5 July 18, 1964
 - 471. Mississippi Legislature, general, May 25 June 17, 1964, n.d.
 - 472. Mississippi Legislature, Senate Bills, 1964, nos. 870-2149
 - 473. Mississippi, maps, n.d.
 - 474. "Mississippi March and Black Power," n.d.
 - 475. Mississippi, Negro Physicians, 1962
 - 476. Mississippi Project Expenses, n.d.
 - 477. Mississippi, Public Health Information, Oct. 1963 Aug. 18, 1964, n.d.
 - 478. Mississippi, Redistrieting, n.d.
 - 479. Mississippi, Shootings and Killings, 1961 1964
 - 480. Mississippi, Southwest, n.d.
 - 481. Mississippi State Democratic Party, July 28, 1964
 - 482. Mississippi Summer Project, Arrivals, June 28, 1964, n.d.
 - 483. Mississippi Summer Project, correspondence, Feb. 7, 1964 Jan. 4, 1967, n.d.
 - 484. Mississippi Summer Project, Curriculum Conference, n.d.
 - 485. Mississippi Summer Project, Faculty, Apr. 17 May 31, 1964, n.d.
 - 486. Mississippi Summer Project, Materials Needed, n.d.
 - 487. Mississippi Summer Project, notes, n.d.
 - 488. Mississippi Summer Project, Orientation, May 11, 1964, n.d.
 - 489. Mississippi Summer Project, Proposal Plans, Jan. 13 - July 15, 1964, n.d.
 - 490. Mississippi Summer Project, Running Summary of Incidents, June 16 - July 16, 1964
 - 491. Mississippi Summer Project, Volunteers, correspondence, Dec. 18, 1963 May 27, 1964, n.d.
 - 492. Mississippi Summer Project, Volunteer Lists, June 23 - July 3, 1964, n.d.
 - 493. Mississippi Summer Project, Workers, June 29, 1964
 - 494. Mississippi Task Force, n.d.
 - 495. Mississippi, Voter Registration, Apr. 11, 1964 Feb. 27, 1967, n.d.

```
Reel 69 (Cont.)
                 The Mockingbird, Oct. 31, 1966
           496.
           497.
                 Moody, Howard, "The City: Necropolis or New Jerusalem?"
                    Sept. 17, 1962 Morey, R. Hunter, Feb. 1967 Moses, Dona,
                 Apr. 7-9, 1964, n.d. Moses, Robert, Nov. 20, 1961 - May 30,
           498.
           499.
                 1972 "The Most Awful Disease of Our Time," n.d. The Movement,
                 1965 - 1966 Muste, A.J., May 1964 Natchez, Nov. 1963 - 1964,
           500.
                 n.d. National Association for the Advancement of Colored
           501.
           502.
                 People,
                    Feb. 1963 - 1964
           503.
                 National Committee for a Freedom Now Party, Nov. 1963, n.d.
           504
                 National Council of Churches, July 21, 1964 National Lawyers
           505.
                 Guild, n.d. National Scholarships for Negro Students,
                    Sept. 8 - Dec. 14, 1964, n.d. National
           506.
                 Sharecroppers Fund, Sept. 1963 National Student
           507.
                 Committee to Lower the Voting Age,
           508.
                    July 18, 1965
           509.
                 National Telephone Numbers, n.d. "Negro's Right to Vote
                 in South, " Nov. 1963 Neighborhood Developers, Inc.,
           510.
                 Mar. 29, 1966 Nemenyi, Peter B., Oct. 31, 1963 - Oct.
           511.
                 12, 1964, n.d. New South Student, Jan. 1966 Newark
                 Community Union Project, n.d. Newsletter, Feb. 1964 How
           512.
                 1 , I-lay 1964
           513.
                 Offense Against the Person, Aug. 1964 O'Neal,
           514.
                 John, Apr. 1964, n.d. Operation Freedom, Jan.
           515.
                 18 - Mar. 20, 1964 Parker, Pamela, July 1964
           516.
                 Peace Concern, Nov. 1963 - Apr. 1964 Peace
           517.
                 Movement, July 1966 - Feb. 1967, n.d.
           518.
           519.
                 Peace Research and Education Project, May 1964
           520.
                 Pender, Arnell, June 1963
           521.
                 Pendergrass, Edward J., May 15, 1966, n.d.
           522.
                 "A Petition Requesting Congress to Investigate State-
           523.
           524.
                    Supported Denial of Constitutional Rights in Mississippi/"
           525.
                    Nov. 25, 1963
                 Petitions, People Who Testified in Government Suits on
Reel 70
                    Voter Registration, n.d.
           526.
                 Philadelphia to Philadelphia Assistance Project,
                    Nov. 3, 1964 - Jan. 11, 1965
          526A.
           527.
                 Pollwatchers, general, 1962 - 1963, n.d.
           528.
                 Pollwatchers, Instructions to, n.d.
                 Potter, Robert R., "Preparation of Reading Materials by
                    Teachers of Culturally Different Children, " n.d.
                 Poussaint, Alvin F., "Report on Southern Projects,"
           529.
                    Jan. 16, 1966
           530.
           531.
           532.
          532A.
          532B.
```

Reel 70 Cont.)

- 532C. Poussaint, Alvin F., "The Stresses of the White Female Worker in the Civil Rights Movement in the South,"
 May 13, 1966
- 533. Precinct and Polling Stations, 1964
- 534. Price, William A., "After Greenville," Mar. 5, 1966
- 534A. Prospectus for Mississippi Farm League, Aug. 7, 1964
- 535. Randolph, A. Philip, "The Moral Basis of Civil Rights," Nov. 1966
- 536. Reply, May 1965
- 537. Registrars and Deputy Registrars, n.d.
- 538. Regular Democratic Delegates and Candidates, n.d.
- 539. "A Research Proposal: Toward a Criterion for the Evaluation of Workers Participating in the Civil Rights Movement," May 1964
- 540. Resolutions, Democratic Spring State Convention, Feb. 14, 1965
- 541. Resolutions, State Convention of the Democratic Party of the State of Mississippi, July 28, 1964
- 542. Reuss, Henry, Aug. 10, 1965
- 543. Right-wing Materials, Aug. 2, 1963 July 6, 1964, n.d.
- 544. Rogoff, Carol, Oct. Dec. 1964
- 545. Rosen, Jack, "War on SNCC," Feb. 1964
- 546. Russell, Bertrand, "Appeal to the American Conscience," Aug. 1966
- 547. Rust, Andrew, July 11 Sept. 26, 1964
- 548. Sardis, Aug. 22, 1964
- 549. Sayer, Michael Irwin, Dec. 1961 1965, n.d.
- 550. Selma Literacy Project, Oct. Nov. 1963, n.d.
- 551. Shaw, Jan. 29 Feb. 22, 1965, n.d.
- 552. Silver, James W., "Mississippi: The Closed Society," Feb. 1964
- 553. Simmons, William J., "Civil Rights and the Second Reconstruction," Mar. 22, 1963
- 554. Southern Conference Education Fund, Oct. 4, 1963 Mar. 5, 1964
- 555. Southern Cooperator, 1969
- 556. Southern Regional Council Reports the Changing South, Feb. 1960
- 557. Southern Student Organizing Committee, 1966
- 558. Southwide Voter Education Internship Program, n.d.
- 559. State Board of Education, Nov. 3, 1964
- 560. Statements Made by Mississippi Leaders, 1962 1964
- 561. Stennis, William, Voting Record, n.d.
- 562. I.F. Stone's Weekly, Dec. 14, 1964
- 563. Students for a Democratic Society, Bulletin, Sept. 1964
- 564. Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC), Arkansas, Apr. 11, 1964
- 565. SNCC, Biographical Information, n.d.
- 566. SNCC, Bolton, Jimmy, Oct. 1963
- 567. SNCC, Brief Memorandum on Federal Civil Rights Authority, n. d.

```
Reel 70 (Cont.)
```

- 568. SNCC, correspondence, Apr. 17 May 20, 1964
- 569. SNCC, court case, n.d.
- 570. SNCC, Detroit, Aug. 10, 1965
- 571. SNCC, Development of the Mississippi Project, n.d.
- 572. SNCC, Executive Committee, Dec. 1963
- 573. SNCC, general, Feb. 4, 1964 Mar. 20, 1967, n.d.
- 574. SNCC, "General Condition of the Mississippi Negro," Oct. 1963
- 575. SNCC, Greenwood, Nov. 24 Dec. 8, 1963
- 576. SNCC, Incident in Vine City, Sept. 1966
- 577. SNCC, "Mississippi: Image and Reality," Mar. 1965
- 578. SNCC, "Mississippi: Subversion of the Right to Vote," n.d.
- 579. SNCC, Operation Mississippi, Sept. 15, 1963
- 580. SNCC, Panola County, Dec. 6, 1965
- 581. SNCC, press releases, Oct. 1963 Mar. 7, 1967, n.d.
- 582. SNCC, Project Reports, Nov. 21-23, 1964, n.d.
- 583. SNCC, School Desegregation, Dec. 1964
- 584. SNCC, Selma, Oct. 1963
- 585. SNCC, "We Believe," n.d.
- 586. Summer Program, notes, n.d.
- 587. "A TaUc to Teachers," n.d.
- 588. Tanzman, Harriet, n.d.
- 589. Telegrams and Nightletters, Nov. 1, 1963 Mar. 26, 1964, n.d.
- 590. Tempo, Oct. 1, 1969
- 591. Thomas, Arthur C., May 15, 1966
- 592. Tooley, Dale, Aug. 19, 1965
- 593. Tougaloo College, Jan. 25, 1964 Mar. 15, 1967, n.d.
- 594. Unions, correspondence, Apr. 9 Aug. 21, 1964, n.d.
- 595. United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Sept. 13, 1964
- 596. USNSA Civl Rights Leadership Institute, July Aug. 1963
- 597. Vicksburg, Feb. 1965, n.d.
- 598. Voice of Freedom, Aug. 17, 1966
- 599. Volunteer Adoption, Sept. 27-28, 1964, n.d.
- 600. Voter Education Project Newsletter, Aug. 1963
- 601. Voter Registration, court cases, 1964, n.d.
- 602. Voter Registration, general, Apr. 17 July 9, 1964, n.d.
- 603. Voting for Mississippi Congressional Election, n.d.
- 604. Voting in Mississippi, 1963, n.d.
- 605. Voting Record of the Challenged Congressmen from Mississippi, n.d.
- 606. Voting Rights Act, May 14, 1965, n.d.
- 607. Wallace, George C., June 25, 1964
- 608. Washington, Seattle, Jan. 30, 1964
- 609. WATS Reports, Jan. 2, 1964 Sept. 26, 1966, n.d.
- 610. "We Have No Government," n.d.
- 611. White Southern Student Project, n.d.
- 612. Whitley, Clifton, May 1966, n.d.
- 613. Whitten, Jamie L., n.d.

Reel 70 (Cont.)

- 614. Who to Write in the Movement, July 1966
- 615. Wilson, Gerry, Nov. 15-23, 1964, n.d.
- 616. Woodley, Richard, "It Will Be a Hot Summer in Mississippi," May 21, 1964
- 617. Young, Andrew J., n.d.
- 618. Young Democratic Clubs of Mississippi, Apr. 20 June 4, 1965, n.d.
- 619. Zimmer, Dorothy, July 6, 1964
- 620. Zinn, Howard, Oct. 5, 1963 May 18, 1964

Michael Kenney was a SNCC field worker in Mississippi who was particularly active in the Mississippi Summer Project of 1964. Appendix B, the Michael Kenney Papers, reflects one individual's perspective on the difficulties and frustrations encountered by white students who volunteered to work in Mississippi. In addition to correspondence, the papers include reports, materials on Holmes County, Winston County field reports, writings, and printed materials relating to the organization of blacks at the local level in Mississippi. The materials in this appendix are in alphabetical order according to individual, subject, or type of material, with items in each file arranged chronologically by year, month, and day.

- Reel 71 1. Agriculture Stabilization Committee, Nov. 12 Dec. 1, 1964, n.d.
 - 2. Canvassing Reports, July 1964
 - 3. Christmas Letter, 1964
 - 4. Churches in the Kruger Area, n.d.
 - 5. Clippings, July 5, 1964 Nov. 4, 1969, n.d.
 - 6. Correspondence, Jan. 15, 1964 Feb. 12, 1968, n.d.
 - 7. Dinner, n.d.
 - 8. Freedom Democratic Party Publicity, Aug. 1964
 - 9. Freedom Reports, Nov. 3, 1964, n.d.
 - 10. Greenville, n.d.
 - 11. Holmes County, Aug. 30, 1964 Aug. 1966, n.d.
 - 12. International High School Student Program, 1963
 - 13. Interviews, Aug. 11-12, 1964, n.d.
 - 14. Lewis, Daisy, n.d.
 - 15. Miller, Silas, n.d.
 - 16. Mississippi Challenges, Jan. 17, 1965
 - 17. Mississippi-Chicago Project, May 12, 1966, n.d.
 - 18. Mississippi Employment Task Force, Apr. 8, 1965
 - 19. Mississippi Maps, n.d.
 - 20. Mississippi Support Program, Dec. 7, 1964 Feb. 15, 1965, n.d.
 - 21. Newsman's Gadfly, Oct. 28 Dec. 11, 1964
 - 22. Office of Economic Opportunity, Apr. 7, 1966, n.d.
 - 23. "One Man's Treasure is Another Man's Trash," n.d.
 - 24. "The Plantation of Mr. John Aker Hayes," n.d.
 - 25. "Problems in Organizing Low-income rural Co-ops in Negro Communities in the South," n.d.
 - 26. Proposal for a Program in Natchez, Nov. 5, 1964
 - 27. Prospective Budget for Winston County Employment Project, n.d.
 - 28. Prospective Students for Adult Literacy Classes, n.d.
 - 29. Randall, Emmy Lou, poster, 1965
 - 30. Reports, July 6, 1964 Mar. 29, 1966, n.d.
 - 31. Sketch, n.d.
 - 32. Steuben, John, "Strike Strategy," n.d.
 - 33. Turnipseed, J.B., meeting minutes, July 1, 1965

Reel 71 (Cont.)

- Winston County Field Reports, May 19 Sept. 5, 1965, n.d. 34.
- 35.
- Writings, 1965 1966 Zierdan, William, March 1966 36.

APPENDIX C. WILLIAM PORTER PAPERS, 1960-1968

Appendix C offers another individual view of SNCC activities. William Porter described SNCC as "a human rights organization designed to help people improve their living conditions and to develop and protect their community." Porter helped the organization to aspire to this goal by holding various positions within SNCC between 1962 and 1967: chief file clerk; project director in Gadsden and Birmingham, Alabama; southern fundraiser; conference coordinator; assistant director of SNCC's research library; and Atlanta Office manager. The variety of Porter's experiences are reflected in his papers, which consist of reports, minutes of SNCC meetings, correspondence, news clippings, and printed materials, arranged alphabetically by type of material, with items within each file in chronological order by year, month, and day.

Reel 72

- 1. Clippings, Aug. 17, 1966 Nov. 14, 1967, n.d.
- 2. Correspondence, Oct. 23, 1964 Aug. 15, 1968, n.d.
- 3. Fund Raising, Oct. 7, 1965 May 12, 1967, n.d.
- 4. Meeting Minutes, Jan. 23, 1966 Dec. 1967, n.d.
- 5. Miscellaneous, Sept. 1965 Oct. 11, 1968, n.d.
- 6. Pamphlets and Leaflets, Feb. 2, 1960 Nov. 13, 1968, n.d.
- 7. Personnel Data on William Porter, n.d.
- 8. Press Releases, May 31, 1965 Feb. 17, 1968, n.d.
- 9. Reports, 1961 Aug. 15, 1968, n.d.
- 10. SNCC Newsletter, Sept. Oct. 1967
- 11. Voter Education Project of Bibb and Jones Counties, Feb. 18, 1966 Aug. 15, 1968
- 12. WATS Reports, June 24, 1964 Mar. 29, 1965
- 13. Writings, Oct. 31, 1967, n.d.

APPENDIX D. THE STUDENT VOICE, 1960-1965

Appendix D of the SNCC Papers contains a run of SNCC's newsletter, <u>The Student Voice</u>, from the publication of the first number in June 1960 through the last available issue of December 20, 1965. <u>The Student Voice</u> chronicles the chief concerns of both SNCC and the civil rights movement during the first half of the 1960s.

The only gap in this run of <u>The Student Voice</u> occurs between Vol. 2, No. 4-5 (April-May 1961) and Vol. 3, No. 1 (April 1962), although an edition may not have been published during that period. The early issues of <u>The Student Voice</u> in 1960 are mimeographed from typescripts, while the vast majority of the issues from 1961 through 1965 are printed. With Vol. 6, No. 3 (June 6, 1965), the name of the newsletter changed to The Voice.

Reel 73 The Student Voice, 1960-1965

BRIEF REEL LIST

SUBGROUP A	Atlanta Office, 1959-1972
SERIES I	Chairmen's Files, 1960-1969
Reel 1 Reel 2	1-37 38-64
Reel 3	65-73
SERIES II	Executive and Central Committees, 1961-1967
Reel 3	1-12
SERIES III	Staff Meetings, 1960-1968
Reel 3	1
Reel 4	2
SERIES IV	Executive Secretary Files, 1959-1972
Reel 4 Reel 5 Reel 6 Reel 7 Reel 8 Reel 9 Reel 10 Reel 11	1-23 (December 1960) 23 (January 1961) - 97 98-180 181-251 (December 1963) 251 (January 1964) - 317 318-352 353-404 405-427
SERIES V	SNCC Conferences, 1960-1964
Reel 11	1-19
SERIES VI	Bookkeeping Department, 1960-1967
Reel 11	1-5
Reel 12	6-27
SERIES VTI	Communi'cations Department, 1960-1968
Reel 12 Reel 13 Reel 14 Reel 15 Reel 16 Reel 17	1 (August 12, 1960 - June 1963) 1 (July 1963) - 3 (September 1963) 3 (March 1962) - 5 6-7 (March 1965) 7 (April 1965) - 14 15-29

```
Research Department, 1959-1969
SERIES VIII
Reel 17
               1-25
Reel 18
               26-74
Reel 19
               75-121
Reel 20
               122-182
Reel 21
               183-232
Reel 22
               233-292
Reel 23
               293-346
SERIES IX_
              Northern Coordination Department, 1959-1968
Reel 23
               1-4A
               5-12
Reel 24
Reel 25
               13-19 (September 11, 1963)
               19 (September 12, 1963) - 29
Reel 26
               30-45
Reel 27
Reel 28
               46-59 (July 1965)
               59 (August 1965) - 69 (August 1964)
Reel 29
Reel 30
               69 (September 1964) - 79
Reel 31
               80-95 (November 1964)
Reel 32
               95 (January 1965) - 111
Reel 33
               112-136
Reel 34
               137-163
SERIES X
             Education Department, 1960-1967
Reel 34
               1-4
Reel 35
               5-30
SERIES XI _____ Photo Department, 1963-1967
Reel 36
               1-20
SERIES XII _
               Printing Department, 1963-1965
                1-3
               Sojourner Motor Fleet, 1964-1965
Reel 36 SERIES
XIII
Reel 36
               1-3
SERIES XIV ____ Special Events Department, 1964-1968
Reel 36
               1-8
```

```
SERIES XV
                State Project Files, 1960-1968
                1-10
Reel 36
Reel 37
                11-87
Reel 38
                88-164
Reel 39
                165-199
Reel 40
                200-253
SERIES XVI_
                Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, 1960-1967
Reel 40
                1-18
Reel 41
                19-60
Reel 42
                61
SERIES XVII
                Other Organizations, 1959-1969
Reel 42
                1-68 (June 21, 1961) 68
                (n.d.) - 135 136-196
Reel 43
Reel 44
                New York Office, 1960-1969
SUBGROUP B
                Fund Raising, 1960-1968
SERIES I
Reel 45
                1-17
Reel 46
                18-63
Reel 47
                64-116
Reel 48
                117-148
Reel 49
                149-171 (July 1964)
Reel 50
                171 (August 1964 - n.d.)
SERIES II
                International Affairs Commission, 1964-1969
Reel 51
                1-53
Reel 52
                54-86
                Financial Records, 1960-1967
SERIES III
Reel 52
SUBGROUP C
                Washington Office, 1960-1968
                Administrative Files, 1960-1968
SERIES I
                1-55
Reel 53
Reel 54
                56-73
Reel 55
                74-120
Reel 56
                123-165
Reel 57
                166-169
```

```
SERIES II
               Subject Files, 1963-1968
               1-40
Reel 57
               41-84
Reel 58
SERIES III____Other Organizations, 1960-1968
Reel 58
               1-3
Reel 59
               4-61
Reel 60
               62-104
               United States Government, 1960-1968
SERIES IV_
Reel 60
               1-15 (September 1965)
Reel 61
               15 (October 1965) - 16
SERIES V_
               Free D.C. Movement, 1961-1968
Reel 61
               1-14
Reel 62
               15-24
SERIES VI_
               Financial Records, 1964-1967
Reel 62
               1-4
SUBGROUPD
               Records of Undetermined Provenance, 1960-1968
               1-29
Reel 62
APPENDIX A
               Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party Papers, 1961-1972
Reel 63
               1-63
Reel 64
               64-121
Reel 65
               122-229
Reel 66
               230-311
Reel 67
               312-345
Reel 68
               346-430
Reel 69
               431-525
Reel 70
               526-620
APPENDIX B
               Michael Kenney Papers, 1963-1969
Reel 71
               1-36
APPENDIX C_
              William Porter Papers, 1960-1968
Reel 72
               1-13
APPENDIX D The Student Voice, 1960-1965
```

Reel 73